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Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited, a joint stock limited company
organized under the laws of the People's Republic of China (the "Company"), hereby deposits the
following exhibits pursuant to rule 13a-16 or 15d-16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

a. Statement of the Company in relation to the nomination of independent non-
executive directors issued by the Company on June 12, 2002;
b. Copy of printed 2001 annual report of the Company;

c. Announcement of the resolution passed at 2001 Annual General Meeting of
the Company issued by the Company;

d. Announcement of the first meeting of the fourth session of the Board of
Directors of the Company issued by the Company on June 18, 2002;

e. Announcement of the first meeting of the fourth session of the Advisory

Committee of the Company issued by the Company on June 18, 2002.
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Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited
TR LG/ LBEHIL TR E R E
(A joint stock limited company incorporated in the People s Republic of China)

# Announcement of the Board of Directors of Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical
Company Limited (the Company)

Upon examination and verification by the China Securities Regulatory Commission (CSRC), the Company announced
that, the three candidates of the Fourth Board of Directors of the Company, namely Gu Chuanxun, Wang Xingyu and
Wiug Yongshou, are qualified to become the independent non-executive directors of the Compdny Resumes of such
persons were publlshed in the Shanghai Securities News, the China Securities News, South China Morning Post and
* Hong Kong Commercial Daily on 29 April 2002. )

Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited

It June 2002

J
P

Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited
TEH B ESE L Hb T A RS
(A joint stock limited company incorporated in the People s Republic of China)

b Statement of Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited (the Company)
in relation to the Nomination of Independent Non-executive Directors

The Company hereby publicly declares that in respect of its nomination of Gu Chuanxun, Wang Yongshou and Wang
Xingyu (the nominees) as candidates for independent non-executive directors of the Fourth Board of Directors of the
- Campany, there are no relationships between the nominees and the Company which may affect the independence of

the nominees. The following are the details of the statement:

@ he current nomination is based on an adequate understanding of the nominees vocation, education background,

profession, particulars of work experience, all concurrent positions assumed by the nominees and other information.

The nominees have consented in writing to be the candidates for the independent non-executive directors of the

Fourth Board of Directors of the Company. The nominator is of the opinion that the nominees:

I. are qualified to assume the position as directors of a listed company in accordance with laws, ddmmlstranve
regulations and other relevant provisions;

2. satisfy the conditions for the directorate position as required under the Articles of Association ot the Company;

r 3. are independent as required by the Guideline Opinions on the Establishment of Independent Director System in
Listed Companies issued by the China Securities Regulatory Commission, as

(1) none of the nominees or their immediate families and principal social connections have assumed any
position in the Company;

(2) none of the nominees or their immediate families directly or indirectly holds 1% of the issued shares in the

Company, or is among the top ten shareholders of the Company;

e (3) none of the nominees or their immediate families have assumed any position in any entity which halds 5%
or more of the issued shares of the Company, or have assumed any position in any entity which is the among
top five shareholders of the Company;

(4) none of the nominees fall within any of the circumstances listed in (1), (2) and (3) above in the past yeur;
and

(5) none of the nominees provides any financial, Jegal, management consultancy and technological consultancy
services to the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

® 4 None of the nominees concurrently acts as independent non-executive directors for more than five listed
companies on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong, including the Company.

The nominator guarantees that the above statement is true, complete and accurate, and does not include any false or

misleading statements. The nominator fully understands the consequences that will arise from any false statements.

Nominator: Sinopec Shanghaj Petrochemical Company Limited

o Shanghai, 24 May 2002
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Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited (the “Company”) is one of the largest petrochemical
enterprises in the People’'s Republic of China (the “PRC") based on 2001 sales. It is alsc one of the
largest F"RC producers of ethylene, one of the most important intermediate petrochemical
products used in the production of synthetic fibres, resins and plastics. With the exception of petroleum
products, the Company is a major competitor in every sector of the PRC market in which it
competes.

Located at Jinshanwei in the southwest of Shanghai, the Company is a highly integrated petrochemical
complex which processes crude oil into a broad range of synthetic fibres, resins and plastics,
intermediate petrochemical products and petroleum products. The Company sells substantially most
of its products in the PRC domestic markets and derives most of its revenues from customers in

Eastern China, one of the fastest growing regions in the PRC.

The Company's rapid development is supported by the ever increasing demand in the PRC for
downstream petrochemical products. Relying on the competitive advantage from its vertical integration,
the Company is optimizing its product mix, improving the quality and variety of its existing products,

upgrading technology and increasing the capacity of its key upstream plants.
In July 1893, the Company became the first company organised under the laws of the PRC to make
a global equity offering, and its shares were listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange, the Stock

Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Hong Kong Stock Exchange™) and the New York Stock Exchange.

Since the listing of its shares, the Company has been making efforts to improve and enhance its

operation and management efficiency with an aim to become a world-class petrochemical corporation.




Expressed in RMB millions 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001

Year ended 31 December:
Net sales 11,832.5 10,708.5 14,036.6 . 20,728.6 19,617.8

Profit before tax o 8441 2828 . 7208 .. -1,0806 . 1458

PR

® Profit after tax S 714.4 - © 194.0 247 . 8798 ' 1446

! " Profit attributable to

shareholders : . 7265

@ b'.’,..Ear_nings per share RMBO0.101 L R 1B0.033 - . | : RMB0.016 -

At 31 December: T G LRI
i “Shareholders’ equity -~ + 12,8103 ' 12,6154 13,0051 "13,501.6 . . 13,185.7 .

" Total assets - L% s 20,9204 222487 0 219472 .+21,701.3 . 24,4475

- 84005 779194 10,9040 -

" Net sales
® .. (RMB millions)

20,728.6

19,617.8

14,036.6

11,832.5

T ,;.._n R

10,708.5

E: i} B

. 1997 1998 1999 2000




1. Major business data for the year 2001

Iltems RMB’000
Profit from principal operations 1,776,146
Other operating income ' 66,939
Operating profit 238,397
investment income 13,953
Non-operating expenses, net.. (158,841)
Total profit s 93,509
Net profit L 71,604
Net profit before non—operatmg proﬂts/losses ’ 206,619
Net cash flow from operatlng actrvmes o 2,838,737
165,519

Net decrease in cash and cash equrvalents )

Net profit before non-operating profits/losses reflects net profrt of RMB71,604,000 adjusted for non-operating income of
RMB45,052,000 and non-operating expenses of RMB203,893,000, and an adjustment of RMB23,826,000 of reduction

in taxation for the above items.

2. Financial Indicators

For the year ended 31 December

Financial Indicator 2001 2000 1999
(1) lncome from phncnpal operatnons (RMB OOO)" ‘ 20 197 396 21277268 Tl . 1_4,386,482
(2 Net profit (AMB" 000)" " - U 71 504"33_' ©7'903,932 737,814
(3) Net profit | before B e ,

~ non-operating proﬂts/losses (RMB 000) " f"ébe’,sj‘g ‘926278 796,084
(4) Earnlngs per share (RMB) R S (‘)_0'10"‘ - 0.126 T 0102
(5) Fully diluted retum on net assets (%) 0553 . 6.54 L . 589
(6) Werghted average return on net assets (%) .0_53 ' : . . H6.75 - ) : ) 5.78
@) Net cash flow per share from o 0394 L 0409 © - - - o432

v ,operatmg actlvmes (RMB) ' S v . . .

As at 31 December

Financial Indicator 2001 2000 1899
(53): Total assets (RMB 000) ‘ 24,770,182 - 22,000,657 21,908,455
(©) - Shareholders' equrty(HMB ooo> 13,572,495 13,817,038 12,958,736
(10) Net asset value per share (RMB) ’ ‘ ‘1.885 ’ : 1919 L - :1.800
(1), Adjusted net assetvarue per share (RMB) 1.867 - 1855 S 1740

Note:

a. The above indicators were derived from the data included in the audited accounts for 1999, 2000 and 2001. The
total number of shares in issue as at 31 December 1999, 2000 and 2001 was 7,200,000,000.

-10-




3.Changes in Shareholdérs’ Equity

®
{Of which:
Share Capital Surpius  Statutory Public Retained
Description Capital Reserve Reserve Welfare Fund) Eamings Total
.' RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 AMB'000 RMB'000
e ' As previously reported 7,200,000 2,856.278 2,928,616 7#1 962 832,144 13,817,038
; Less: Housing revalving fund write-off - - - - (316,147) (316,147)
At beginning of the year (Restated) 7,200,000 2,856,278 2,928,616 ' 741,962 T 515,897 13,500,891
Increase during the year - ©- 14320 7160 71,604 - eso24
Decrease during the year S - SO aa) (14320
: Atend of the year R 7,200,000 12,856,278 . 2,942,936 .. 749,122 - 573281 13,572,495
® o . . : eIt o9
0] Statutory public welfare fund is included in the surplus reserve
E ) Undistributed profit at beginning of the year has been restated. Please refer to note 2 of the financial report
f prepared under PRC accounting rules and regulations. '
‘ In 2001, the Company recorded a consolidated net profit of RMB71,604,000, out of which RMB7,160,000 each
i was transferred to the statutory surplus reserve and statutory public welfare fund, respectively.
i - 4. Thereturnon netassets and earnings per share prepared in compliance with the “Regulation
o on the preparation of information disclosures of companies issuing public shares, No. 9” issued
s ' by China Securities Regulatory Commission are as follows:
‘é ffi? B : ‘ ‘ Return on net assets Earnings per share
Fully Weighted Fully Weighted
Profit for the reporting period diluted average diluted average
' (%) (%) RMB RMB
& rom principal operations - - AR S 18.09 0 1812 0.0 0.247 .00 0.247
g _. 9 i Cre 176 176 . - . 0033 " 0033
| it . o 053 .- 053 0010 0 .0.010
§ . Qﬁg l_::Jeforenomoperating pfofits/losses‘ o - 152 . 153 R 0029 0.029

segmissnilastnrrmrgs
2




5. Consolidated statement of impairment of assets

Year ended 31 December 2001

As at Addition Write-off As at
1 January 2001 for the year for the year 31 December 2001
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(1) Total provision for bad debts 26,571 10,964 (56) 37,479
of which: Trade debtors 25,371 8,437 (56) 33,752
Otherdebtors 1,200 2,527 - 3,727
(2) Total provision for diminution in inventories 19,717 6,875 (3,381) 23,311
of which: Finished goods 1,637 6,975 - 8,612
Spare parts and consumables 18,080 - (3,381) 14,699

(3) Total provision for impairment losses
of long-term investments 7,863 1,960 (5,055) 4,768
of which: Long-term equity investments 7,863 1,960 {5,055) 4,768

6. Changes in the financial statements of the Group
(Details of reporting items with annual changes of 30% or more, and occupying 5% or more of net assets for the
reporting periods or 10% or more of net profits reported of the Company, together with reasons for the change)

As at 31 As at 31

December 2001 December 2000 Change Reason for change

Item RMB’000 RMB'000 %
Long-term equity investments 1,527,096 1,146,155 33.24 Increase in external
. investments
Construction in progress ‘ 4,276,591 2,107,357 102.94 Increase in capital
: expenditure on Phase
IV and other projects
Short term loans - 3,029,500 2,306,500 31.35 Increase in opearting
funds requirements
Bills payable 1,298,941 569,414 128.12° increase in the use of
bank bil(s to settle purchases
Trade creditors ' 760,703 1,181,462 -35.61 Increase in the use of
: bank bills to settle purchases
Long-term loans - 3,463,747 1,863,776 85.85 increase in capital
expenditure on Phase
IV and other projects

Year ended 31 December

2001 2000 Change Reason for change

Item RMB’000 RMB’000 %
Income from principal operations 1,776,146 2,788,864 -36.31 Reduction in product selling price
Non-operating expenses 203,893 52,367 289.35 Payments for increased

employee redundancy costs

-12 -
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The Group produces over 80 different types of products including a broad range of

synthetic fibres, resins and plastics, intermediate petrochemical products and petroleum

products. As a result of the Group’s high degree of integration, many of the petroleum

products and intermediate petrochemical products produced by the Group are

used primarily in the production of the Group’s downstream products.

The following table sets forth 2001 net sales of the Group's major products as a

percentage of total net sales and their typical uses.

Major products sold % of 2001 Typical uses
by the Company net sales
Manufactured Products
Synthetic Fibres
Polyéster staple 3.13 .TeXtiles and apparel
‘Polyester filament-PQY 2.19 Low stretch yam and DTY and textiles
Acrylic staple 6.49 ‘ Cotto‘n type fabrics wool type fabrics ,
» . and acrylic top '
Acrylic top 1 .45 High buik hand knitting yam, blankets and fabrics
" PVA fibre ) 0.03 Industrial products such as canvas,
: - jeans fabric, nautical rope and fishing nets
- PP ﬁbre 0.61 Industrial unwoven fabrics, textiles
' and apparel
" Others 2.49
Subtotai: .16.39
Resins and Plastics -
Polyester chips 7.00 Polyester fibres, films and containers
- LDPE pelleté 5.24 Films, ground sheeting, wire and cable
compound and other injection moulding
] products such as housewares and toys
% LDPE film 1.07 Agricultural greenhouse materials and
% packing materials for consumer
3 products
% PP pellets 6.08 Extruded films or sheets, injection
1 moulding products such as housewares,
toys and household electrical
appliances and automobile parts
PVA 2.59 PVA fibres, building coating
materials and textile starch
Others 6.75
Subtotal: 28.73

-14-




Trading and Others
4.72%

Petroleum Products
39.43%

Synthetic Fibres
16.39%

_ Resins and Plastics
Intermediate Petrochemical 28.73%

Products 10.73%

| %'0f 2001

. Typical uses
net sales '

~'Major products sold

by the Company -

nte'rmédiéte’ l'?,étrqéhemical'Proddct‘s'_" S conh
o RTINS Feedstock for PE, EG, PVC and other -

intermediate 1petrc’>chemicals L

.whi;Sh can be‘fqrther probessed

thyléne: o

“into resins and p'l‘a'st‘icé_s and
synthefiefiore -
intermediate ‘for chemical and
‘ »phé_lrmacviel.rmféal i(id,qstry,'
) ‘diy‘es dete‘rg‘éntsfand a;c'i:j't._l\)ant,v -

- intermediate petrochemical . -
" products, 'styrene, plastics,: - - ‘

S eXplo_si\)és . qcl)‘/_"es‘..,‘de_ter‘g'!eﬁté,'

S epoxies and polyamide fibre
" Synthetic rubber and plastics
" Fine'chemicals ="

Tranéportation fuels
Agricultural fuels
Industrial fuels
Transboi’tation fuels . °
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Dear shareholders:

| hereby present the operating results of Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited (the
‘Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2001. The Group's
turnover amounted to RMB20,1387.4 million (HK$13,043.4 million}, representing a decrease of 5"08%,
as compared to that of last year. Profit before tax amounted to RMB145.8 million (HK$137.5 miillion ),
representing a decrease of 86.5%, as compared to the same period last year. Profit after tax and
minority interests amounted to RMB116.0 million (HK$109.4 million }, representing a decrease of
86.5%, as compared to the same period last year. Net assets per share decreased to RMB1.83 per
share from RMB1.88 per share in 2000.

As most of our investors had expected, the global economic slowdown resuited in a cyclical downturn
of the petrochemical industry with sluggish demand in the international petrochemical market. Prices of
principal petrochemical products were significantly lower than the previous year, despite a mild drop
in the average prices of international crude oil, as compared to the same period last year. At home,
China's economy was able to achieve a solid GDP growth of 7.3% against a backdrop of global
economic weakness. Our economic growth was, however, primarily driven by demestic consumption.
On the export front, demand for petrochemical products from domestic light textile manufacturers
decreased as light textile exports experienced a setback following a considerable slowdown in China's
export growth reflecting general weakness of the international market. As a result, domestic petrochemical

prices fell in tandem with the international market.

-16 -




Confronted by such difficulties in the market, the Company's staff strived to alleviate the external
o pressure on the Company's profitability by devoting their utmost efforts to explore new resources,
‘ secure cost savings, optimise production structures and fower product costs. Thanks to the hard
work of all the staff of the Company, the principal production operations of the Company maintained
steady growth in 2001. Our capital expenditure projects, notably the Phase IV project, achieved
substantial progress. Qur crude oit processing capacity and consolidated commercial production
. 3 capacity reached historical highs, and the materials and energy consumption levels of our major

products were significantly lowered. Remarkable results were achieved in technological innovation and

marketing. These efforts partially offset the negative impact of the significant drop in the prices of

major products on the operating results.

The year 2002 will be crucial for the Company. First of all, whether the cyclical downturn of the
® petrochemical industry will come to an end with a return to positive environment for its development

is dependent on the occurrence of a global economic recovery. Secondly, following China's official

entry into WTO, the undertakings by the Chinese government to external governments become

effective. This will mean opportunities as well as increased competition in the domestic petrochemical

market. Finally, the Company's Phase [V project will be completed and commissioned by the first half
of the year and our future profit growth will be contingent upon the stable and efficient operation of the

Phase IV units.

Industry analyses have shown that the domestic and intemational economic situations and the movements
in crude oil prices are the two major factors influencing the business environment of the petrochemical
V:industry. The Company expects the U.S. economy to gradually return to moderate growth in 2002,
steering the global economy towards positive development. This would be favourable to the recovery
6f petrochemical industfy worldwide and would drive the demand for petrochemical products. Meanwhile,
China‘s economy is expected to maintain a relatively high growth rate, which in turn will provide the
b?sis for considerable growth in domestic demand to continue. Recently, the international crude oil
mfa!"ket remained over-supplied. Notwithstanding, OPEC did manage to keep the price of crude oil
at f’a'_‘round USD20 per barrel. With its output reduction tactic. Crude oil prices might continue to fall as
OPEC's ability to control crude oil prices is expected to weaken with increasing outout from non-OPEC
_é"rjf\bers. On the other hand, crude oif prices might resurge if the demand for crude oil increases as
reéi_.:!t of global economic recovery. With other uncertainties affecting crude oil prices, the international

arkgt for crude oil is expected to remain volatile in 2002.

-17 -
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The impact of China's WTO accession on the Company should not be under-estimated, according to her
existing WTO commitments. In terms of tariff concessions, the impact might not be evident in the
near term, since prior to China's WTQO accession there has already been a significant gap between
statutory tariffs and the favourable tariffs actually charged to special economic zones, processing of
imported materials and border trades, etc. However, the cancelliaticn of non-tariff barriers and the
liberalisation of trading and investment rights are set to provide international petrochemical companies
with more convenient access to the China marketand will therefore intensify the competition in the
domestic petrochemical market. On a positive note, WTO entry will be conducive to China's further
economic growth and, therefore, a more favourable environment for the development of the
petrochemical industry. Reductions in import tariffs will also substantially lower our raw materials and
investment costs. The petrochemical market will gradually take a positive turn as growth in exports of
downstream petrochemical products will result in demand for upstream products. For this reason, we
must capitalise on any favourable opportunities and utilise the short transition period of China's entry
into WTO to increase the Company's competitiveness, so as to strengthen our position among strong
competitors in the domestic and international petrochemical markets and to carve out a greater

niche for the Company's future developments.

Last but not least, | would like to express on behalf of the Board of Directors our sincere gratitude to all
the staff of the Company for their hard work as well as to the shareholders for their unfailing support .

throughout the year.

% 1

Lu Yiping
Chairman

Shanghai, 22 March 2002

- 18-
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In 2001, as a result of the global economic slowdown and a cyclical downtrend of the petrochemical
industry, the Company experienced one of the most difficult periods in its history characterised by
volatility of international crude ¢il prices, poor demand in the petrochemical market and a significant
drop in product prices. Operating resuits dropped to a record low as we faced various challenges in
production, equipment maintenance and project construction. Despite the market pressure faced by
the Company, through hard work and persistent efforts to improve management, the Company was
able to achieve positive results on the production and R&D fronts while maintaining normal operations

and satisfactory business development.

Weakness in petrochemical market with sharp drop in prices

The domestic market for petrochemical products experienced imbalance in supply and demand in
2001 with prices of most products falling continuously since the beginning of the year, as the slowdown
in global economic growth resulted in a cyclical downturn of the petrochemical industry with domestic
manufacturers of downstream petrocchemical products suffering setbacks in exports. Due to the
above effects, prices of the Company’s synthetic fibres, resins and plastics, intermediate petrochemicals
and petroleum products dropped significantly compared to the corresponding period of the previous
year. As at 31 December 2001, the consolidated average prices of the Company's four major
product categories, namely synthetic fibres, resins and plastics, intermediate petrochemicals and
petroleum products feil significantly by 10.87%, 11.72%, 18.30% and 9.03%, respectively as compared

with last year.

Impact of crude oil costs

The volatility of crude oil costs had a direct impact on the Company’'s operating results. The year
2001 saw international crude oil prices undergo a roller-coaster ride. The Company’s crude oil costs
increased substantially in the first half of the year comparing to the corresponding period of the
previous year as international crude oil prices fluctuated at high levels, but then sharply decreased on
a year-on-year basis in the second half in tandem with falling international crude oil pricés. As at 31
December 2001, the Company had processed 6.6321 million tons of crude oil, including 832,500
tons from Daging, 595,900 tons from Shengli, 819,400 tons from offshore oilfields and 4.3843 million
tons of imported crude oil. Crude oil costs accounted for RMB10.87 billion or 58.34% of'the Company's
cost of sales. The average cost of crude oil processing was RMB1,654 per ton (excluding VAT but
including transportation costs), dropping 8.21% year-on-year. Despite the fall in crude oil prices, the
expansion of the Company's processing volume resuited in an increase of the Company's processed

crude oil costs by RMB278 million.

=20 -
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Significant results achieved in internal controls and efficiency enhancements

Confronted with the sluggish petrochermical market, the Company focused on energy conservation
and intensified efforts on exploring opportunities for cost savings and efficiency enhancerments. Remarkable
results were achieved, with a drop of 6.28% in the consolidated energy consumption rate of the
Company's major products as compared to last year. As a result of strengthened operational
management and process optimization, the unit cost of raw material consumption was further
lowered. The Company also made ongoing improverments to its intemal supervision system underpinned
by a threefold focus on finance, audit and supervision, standardized managerial procedure, reinforced
internal controls in terms of budget control, fund appropriation and cost management; budget controls
were enforced throughout the Company and adherence to the budget were monitored to ensure
costs and expenditures were contained within a reasonable limit. Finance costs were lowered through
effective management of fund applications. Meanwhile, more efforts were also devoted 1o performance

supervision, to reduce efficiency loss , improve corporate governance and standardise business

conduct.

High utilisation rates with record highs in production volume

During 2001, the Company faced a string of difficulties including major changes in the crude oil
structure, imbalance in the supply of raw materials, the entering into the critical stages in the Phase IV
project and overhauls of 11 major production units. Underpinned by a persistent focus on market
requirements and efficiency, the Company devoted its efforts in enhancing operational and physical
managerent of its operating units, seeking balance in raw materials application, optimising production
structures, maintenance programs and operational patterns and resolving production problems in a
timely manner. As a result, the Company succeeded in maintaining safe and stable coperation of its
major production units with an extended operating cycle. The utilisation rate and loading rate of major
equipment reached 92.55% and 83.83%, respectively. The frequency of unscheduled shutdowns

was reduced by 11.24% and the duration by 28.13% as compared with last year.

The Company processed a record high 6.6321 million tons of crude oil, representing an increase of
10.32% (of which 4.3843 miillion tons were imported, accounting for 66.11% of the total volurme and
increasing by 58.77%, year-on-year). Gasoline cutput decreased by 10.12% to 790,700 tons, while
diesel output increased by 36.32% to 2.1552 million tons, compared to the corresponding period of
the previous year. The output of ethylene increased by 6.86% to 631,000 tons, while the output of
propylene increased by 0.21% to 321,600 tons, yéar-on—year. The output of synthetic fibre feedstock
and synthetic fibre polymers amounted to 357,700 toné and 428,800 tons, respectively, representing
increases of 1.36% and 4.99% compared to the corresponding period of the previous year. The
output of synthetic fibres amounted to 228,300 tons, reduced by 25.22%, year-on-year. A total of
441,900 tons of synthetic resins were produced, reduced by 23.71% as compared with last year.
Targets for output volumes of major products set out in our annual plans were met and the Company
continued to.be the largest ethylene producer in China. Meanwhile, the high quality standard of the

Company's products was maintained.
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Stability in marketing and sales cushioned by effective logistic support
During 2001, facing the increase in the supply of domestic petrocchemical products, the decline of

| demand in the petrochemical market as well as the influx of imported products for the traditional

target markets, the Company’s marketing and sales department strived to expand sales volume by
exploring new marketing approaches, introducing timely adjustments to its strategies, making
improvements in marketing means and re-aligning target market segments. As a result, steady sales

- were achieved despite weaknesses in external markets and increased domestic production. The

5 sales to output ratio for the period was 100.42%, while the receivable collection ratio reached 100.77%.

The primary task of the Company’s logistics department was to safeguard production operations and
a smooth rollout of Phase 1V construction. Purchasing costs were lowered through improvements in
the logistics system and the reguiation of purchasing activities against tight schedules, rigid requirements
and extreme difficulties in allocating raw materials for production and supplies for project construction.

: The quality of logistical supplies was significantly enhanced with the implementation of a tracking
system on purchase quality, the appointment of third-party supervising the manufacture of key equipment,
- the establishment of an intermediate quality inspection system for major supplies and an accountabiiity
éystem under which third party liability shall be specifically pursued in case of quality problems.

‘Encouraging results in technological innovation and new product development

Qring 2001, the Company enhanced its efforts in the developrment of complete sets of technologies
'h the aim of securing technological support for core operations. The Company also increased its
ffbrts in the development and marketing of new products, with a view to lifting product quality and
proving the structure of its product mix. More research was conducted on extended processing
r{id the production of fine chemicals in a bid to strengthen extended processing, increase the utilisation
t of resources and enhance the added value of its products. During 2001, the Company produced
V_ta!_ of 1.2903 million tons of new products (including 720,700 tons of environmentally friendly
6lineg). The sales to output ratio for new products was 97.32%, while the new product output value
tio during the period was 17.31%. The ratio of dedicated utilisation rate for plastics was 70.36%. The

bf'differentiated synthetic fibres was 31.02%.

ombany completed the process of package and basic designs for the complete sét 30,000-ton
C:fibre plant and applied such technology to the domestic upgrade of the 68,000-ton acrylic fibre
ithe Phase IV project. The first process package and engineering design for a 200,000-ton
}generation loop-reactor polypropylene plant was completed based on domestic technology
c‘u_r‘rently on trial run. As to the domestic process package for the three-stage 400 tons/day
ﬂbroject, studies on cold and thermal moulding were conducted and passed the Sinopec
éésessment for the process package and basic designs in March and November 2001,
gly. Process research and process package design for selective hydrodesulphurisation of
cracking gasoline and new technology development and its industrial applicétion for diesel
phuﬂrs‘_‘ation and dearomatisation have been completed. Their respective industrial installations
Cess -condition and data setting up are expected to be completed by the end of 2002. The

Uccessiul application of CTV-4 catalyst to the viny! acetate unit and the industrial production of the
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Smooth progress of capital expenditure plans

The Company's “Phase V" project and other capital expenditure ptans progressed smoothly in 2001,
The equipment for the 68,000-ton acrylic fibre plant was delivered for installation on 20 January.
Mechanical completion was achieved on 18 June and successful commissioning with its product up
to specification was achieved on 26 July. The unit cost of production has been reduced by approximately
RMB1,000/ton after the upgrade and sales of the products has also been improved. Civil construction
for the major units of the 700,000-ton expansion ethylene project was fully completed. All equipment
was installed and the piping was 88% completed. Mechanical completion was achieved and preliminary
inspection for delivery was completed on 28 December. Mechanical completion was achieved for
the 200,000-ton polypropylene unit on 25 December. Civil construction, steel structure installation and
equipment purchase were basically cbmpleted and equipment installation was 95% completed
for the 250,000-ton polyethylene unit. The main substation for the polyolefine complex among the
supporting facilities was connected to the power network on 12 October 2001. The central control
room, recycle water station and air compression station were put into operat'ion in December. Civil
construction for the expansion project of the main thermal power plant was 90% completed and the
purchase of equipment and raw materials was basically completed, with 85% of the equipment

having been instalied.

In addition, the renovated No. 3 polyester staple line, an upgrade project designed on the basis of our
own technological strengths using in-house process technology and domestic equipment, was officially
put into operation on 18 December. Other important technological advancement projects, such as
high sulphur-content crude oil processing unit and the phase-two upgrade of the EQ/EG unit were
progressing as scheduled. Preparatory works for key projects listed for the Tenth Five-Year Plans were

also underway.

Moreover, the Company made significant progress in its ethylene joint venture with Sinopec and BP
with the establishment of Shanghai Secco Petrochemical Co Ltd in November 2001, Infrastructure

facilities are now being constructed as scheduled.

Outlook and Work Plans for 2002

Continued uncertainties in the movement of international crude oil prices are expected in 2002 given
the global economic downturn, poor demand and the disagreement among oil producing nations on
the protection of crude oil prices and market. Mareover, the petrochemical industry, as a pillar industry,
is set to encounter severe tests in light of the severe impact as a result of the opening of China’'s
domestic market in the first year after WTO accession and the downturn of the petrochemical industry.
Nevertheless, the Company believes that the domestic petrochemical market has bottormed out and

further substantial decline of petrochemical prices is unlikely.
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The Chinese government is expected to continue to adopt a proactive fiscal policy and a prudent
. monetary policy in 2002 to ensure the achieverment of its goals in economic reforms and development.
'f Demand in the domestic petrochemical market is expected to grow with structural adjustments in the

economy and increase in consumer demand. Meanwhile, the increase in domestic vehicle

consumption and export of downstream textile products following China’s WTO accession is expected

to stimulate demands for oil products and chemical fibre products. The completion of the Phase IV

project will enable the Company to increase its production capacity for chemicals, plastics and acrylic
fibres and to reduce costs of materials and energy consumption at the same time. In particular, the
increase in the production of technologically advanced and high value-added products will further

uplift the Company towards advanced international standards and enhance its competitive edge.

Although certain units will be overhauled in the first half of 2002 as a result of the upgrade of the
l 700,000-ton ethylene plant, the Company has already identified the best timing for such overhauis,
A and will optimise network plans, shorten maintenance hours énd improve the quality of maintenance
work so as to optimize overall production capacity. All these endeavours will be carried out based on
‘the requirements for a balanced flow of supplies for the overall production system and a scientifically
‘devised equipment maintenance program. This will help the Company achieve better operating
" results for 2002.

n '2002, the Company will focus on:

- 1. Resolving problems in production and optimising operational management to ensure safety,
stability, sustainability, high utilisation and high performance in the operation of its units

“ The Company will resolve new problems in its production operations with a focus on the overall
#optimisation of the production system and will ensure an integrated use of resources with optimal
“ balance. We will further our efforts in energy conservation, cost reduction and product quality
improvements. The accountability system for production safety will be fully implemented and
more resources will be devoted to environmental protection initiatives to guarantee safe and

stable operation of our units.
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2. Improving marketing and logistics to lower selling expenses and purchasing costs

The Company will upgrade its sales and marketing functions. We will further expand and enhance
our sales channels, re-align target market segments and improve after-sales service. New
markets will be explored at home and abroad as we capitalise on opportunities presented by
China’s WTO accession, and new products generated from the Phase IV project will be marketed
with extra efforts. Qur marketing team will focus on capabilities to develop and respond to new
markets. We will improve the control of our supplies, reguiate our purchases and optimise our
inventory structure with a view to reducing purchase costs and guaranteeing supplies for production

and project construction.

3. Streamlining investment and project management systems and ensuring success and record
achievements for Phase IV project and other major upgrades

The Company shall streamline its investment and project management systems and ensure
that preparatory works for projects that are crucial for the Company’s long-term development
are properly carried out. As the construction works for the Phase IV project are near completion,
we will ensure a smooth transition to its commissioning and stable operation. The accountability
system for investment projects will be implemented and major upgrade projects such as Phase

Il of the coking plant and the ethylene glycol unit will be smoothly carried out.

4. Enhancing competitiveness and technological advancement to quicken the pace of product
development and commercialisation

The Company will determine directions for the development of new products and technologies
based on market requirements. We will develop an effective new system of product development
by increasing relevance of our production to market requirements with a view to further

commercialisation. The systerm and mechanism for technological innovation will also be improved.
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5. Rationalising the use and allocation of manpower, procuring training for all employees and
recruiting high-level professionals to step up workforce enhancement

The Coempany will enhance its manpower structure and improve its staff appraisal system, with
superior domestic and international standards as a yardstick. We will continue to carry out
reforms of our remuneration allocation mechanisms based on the conditions of the labour
market. Training and recruitment of staff will be emphasized with the focus on meeting the
requirements of corporate development. Efforts in downsizing and efficiency enhancement will

continue with a view to reducing labour costs.

6. Further strengthening internal controls, revising and improving management systems and

streamlining management relations

The Company will further strengthen its internal contro'l efforts to improve its management
system and standardise its management procedures with a focus on delivering results. The
management system of the Company will be improved with the preparation of the documentation
for its quality control system procedures. Internal controls will be strictly reinforced by initiatives in
budget estimates, fund appropriation and cost management. The threefold internal control
system of finance, audit and monitoriné will be strengthened and improved. Production

management standards will be enhanced with the deployment of advanced information technology.

7. Advancing the pace of restructuring and rationalising our diversified operations and external

investments

The Company will step up the restructuring of its diversified operations and internal corporate
reforms. Our external investment operations will gradually be set on a track for positive development
with enhanced efficiency through rationalisation, improvements in corporate governance,

regulation of corporate operations and improvements in our asset structures.
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A. Operating Resulits
General
The Company's financial performance has been affected by factors arising from operating in a

planned economy which are beyond its control. However, with China's WTO accession, the

impact of these factors has been gradually reducing.

SR siinth e R edaaay B s S 2.

In 2001, we faced the twin challenges of poor demand, resulting from the current woridwide
economic downturn and downturn in the petrochemical industry. These factors combined to
dramatically drive down the prices for our products and our profits for 2001. Although the average
price of crude oil also declined in the same period, it was not enough to offset price pressures.
We expect this pressure to continue through 2002 and to begin to abate as the world economy
recovers. Competition from regional producers will continue unabated due to China’'s WTO commitments

et ar s

which reduced tariffs on petrochemical products to the current range of 3.5% to 17%. To the
extent that trade restrictions are relaxed further, foreign competition may increase. However, the
prices of our major products are aiready near to those of imports after tariff reduction. Therefore,

we do not expect that the impact of tariffreductions will be severe.

Summary

The following table sets forth our sales volumes and net sales, net of sales taxes for the years

indicated:
Year Ended 31 December
1999 2000 2001
Net Sales Net Sales Net Sales

Sales Sales Sales

Volume Volume Volume
(‘000 {(Milions % of {000 (Milions % of (000 (Milions % of :
tons) of RMB) Total  tons) Of RMB) Total tons) ofRMB) Total ;

Synthetic Fibres 310 2,698 19.2 359 3,612 174 358 3216 164 .

Resins and Plastics 727 4291 30.6 863 6,006 29.0 918 5636 287

intermediate

Petrochemicals 648 1,853 13.2 566 2,232 108 653 2,105 108
Petroleum products 2,908 4,208 30.0 3,458 7,428 358 3958 7,735 394
Trading and QOthers - g87 7.0 - 1,450 7.0 - 926 4.7
Total 4,593 14,037 100.0 5246 20,729 1000 5887 19618 100.0
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The following table sets forth a summary statement of income for the periods indicated:

Year Ended 31 December

1889 2000 2001

Millions % of Millions % of Millions % of

of RMB Net Sales of RMB Net Sales of RMB  Net Sales

® Net Sales 14,0366  100.0 20,7286  100.0 19,6177 100.0

Cost of Sales (12,532.8) (89.3) (19,040.0) (91.9) {18,803.0) (95.8)

Gross Profit 1,504.0 107 1,668.6 8.1 8147 42
Selling and

® Administrative Expenses (275.0) (2.0) (360.9) (1.7) (363.2) (1.9

Operating Income 1,229.0 8.7 1,327.7 6.4 4515 23

Other Operating Income 122.0 0.9 155.4 0.7 160.0 0.8

Other Operating Expenses (261.8) (1.9) (65.8) (0.3) 217.3) (1.1)

Share of Losses of Associates - - (64.5) (0.3) (20.6) 0.1)

® Net Financing Costs (368.3) (2.6) (272.2) (1.3) (227.8) 1.2

Income Before Tax 720.9 51 1,080.6 5.2 145.8 0.7

Income Tax (98.2) 0.7) {200.8) {1.0) (1.2) {0.0)

@ Income After Tax 621.7 4.4 879.8 4.2 144.6 0.7

Results Of Operations

2000. These effects were partially offset by an increase in total sales volume.
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Synthetic Fibers R
Net sales of synthetic fibers decreased by 10.97% to RMB3,215.8 miillion from RMB3,612.2

million in 2000 primarily due to a 10.87% decrease in their weighted average price and a
0.12% decrease in sales volume as compared with 2000.

Sales of synthetic fibers as a percentage of net sales in 2001 declined by 1.04% to 18.39% as
compared with 2000. Although polyester filaments experienced a slight increase of 4.59% in
average selling price as compared with 2000, the prices of other synthetic fibers declined to
various extents. Compared with 2000, the average selling price of acrylic staple fiber
decreased by 13.55% while its sales volume increased by 6.58%. The average selling price
of polyester staple fiber and its sales volume decreased by 17.66% and 1.79%, respectively.
The sales volume of polyester filaments increased by 3.75%.

Resins and Flastics o
Net sales of resins and plastics decreased by 6.15% as compared with last year to RMB5,635.7
million. The weighted average selling price decreased by 11.72% while sales volume
increased by 6.30%. Sales of resins and plastics as a percentage of net sales declined by
0.24% to 28.73% as compared with 2000. Armong our resins and plastics, the average selling
price and sales volume of PVA increased by 19.19% and 13.01%, respectively, ccmpared
with 2000. The average prices of polyester chips, LOPE, HDPE and polypropylene decreased
by 27.35%, 12.51%, 10.36% and 6.89% respectively, as compared with 2000. The sales
volumes of these products increased by 11.91%, 4.62%, 4.69% and 5.27% respectively, as
compared with 2000.

Infermediate Petrochernicals

Net sales of intermediate petrochemicals decreased by 5.69% to RMB2,105.3 million from
RMB2,232.3 million in 2000. The weighted average price decreased by 18.30% as compared
with 2000. This was partially offset by an increase of 15.43% in sales volume. Sales of
intermediate petrochemicals as a percentage of net sales was 10.8%. Among intermediate
petrochemicals, the selling prices of ethylene, benzene, ethylene glycol and butadiene
decreased by 14.61%, 26.36%, 16.09% and 7.26% respectively, as compared with 2000.
The sales volumes of these products increased by 7.82%, 3.70%, 49.51% and 11.04%
respectively, as compared with 2000.

Petroleun Froducts

Net sales of petroleumn products increased slightly by 4.12% to RMB7,735.2 million as compared
with 2000, accounting for 39.43% of the total net sales, despite a decrease of 9.03% in their
weighted average prices. This was primarily the result of an increase of 14.45% in sales
volume as compared with 2000. Prices for our gasoline, diesel and jet oil decreased by
7.01%, 12.46% and 1.86% respectively, as compared with 2000. The sales voclume of gasoline
decreased by 9.25% and the sales volumes of diesel and jet oil increased by 36.52% and

8.96% respectively.
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v) Trading and other activities
Revenues from trading and other activities decreased by 36.12% from RMB1,449.5 million in
2000 to RMB 925.7 million in 2001. ‘

Cost of sales

Cost of sales decreased only slightly by 1.24% to RMB18,803.0 million, or 95.84% of net
sales in 2001, primarily due to an increase in processing volume of crude oil as a result of our
further strengthening operation and administration of our preduction facilities to take advantage

of the decrease in the average price of crude oil.

§  Crude oif

Crude oil is our primary raw material and the only significant raw material we purchase from
outside sources. In 2001, we processed 6,632,100 tons crude oil, representing an increase
of 620,500 tons from 2000. The weighted average cost of crude oil per ton decreased by
8.21% as compared with 2000 to RMB1,654 in 2001. Total crude oil costs increased by
2.61% to RMB10,969.7 million in 2001, accounting for 58.34% of the total cost of sales.

In China, the supply and price of crude oil have experienced some changes in recent years,
an‘d the domestic crude oil price is now generally in line with international crude oil prices. The
supply and price of crude oil are key factors in determining our profitability. Starting from
March 2001, the indicative price of crude oil will be calculated jointly by China National Petroleum
" Corporation ("CNPC") and China Petroleum Corporation (“Sinopec Group”) based on the
principles and methods determined by The State Development Planning Commssion and in
view of the prevailing international market prices, while the price of crude oil from domestic
offshore and foreign sources is generally allocated to us at prevailing international market
‘prices. Our average cost of foreign and domestic offshore crude oil in 2001 was RMB1,697
~per ton and RMB1,573 per ton, respectively. in 2001, we processed nearly 820,000 tons of
domestic offshore crude oil and 4,384,300 tons of foreign crude oil.

n 2001, our average cost for domestic crude oil from the Daging oil field was RMB1,722 per
on and the average cost of Shengli crude oil was RMB1,356 per ton. in 2001, we processed
32,500 tons of Daging crude oil and 595,900 tons of Shengli crude oil.

-
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Operating profit

Operating profit decreased dramatically by 65.889% from RMB1,327.7 million in 2000 to RMB451.5
million in 2001. This dramatic change was the result of the widespread price decreases of our
products discussed above. A decrease of 8.21% in average crude oil processing prices was not
enough to offset the drop in sales. Similarly, although we were able to increase production volume
and slightly adjust our product mix to focus on higher margin products, price pressures were

simply too great.
Other operating income

Other operating income increased by 2.95% from RMB155.4 million in 2000 to RMB160.0 million
in 2001. This principally comprised of revenue from services, revenue from joint ventures and
other investments, and deferred income amortization.

Other operating expenses

Other operating expenses increased by 230.23% from RMB65.8 million in 2000 to RMB217.3
million in 2001. This was primarily due to our payment of RMB171 million to approximately 1,500
employees in connection with the termination of their employment.

Net financing costs

Net financing costs fell from RMB272.2 million in 2000 to RMB227.8 million in 2001 due mainly to
the restructuring of our borrowings to benefit from a decrease in interest rates, thus lowering our

financing costs.
Income before tax

Income before tax decreased by 86.51% from RMB1,080.6 million in 2000 to RMB145.8 million.
This decrease was mainly attributable to the decrease in net sales as a result of the decrease in

proddct prices.

Income tax

Income tax in 2001 was RMB1.16 million (2000: RMB200.8 million). Decrease in tax charge was
due to decrease in profit and an income tax refund of RMB19,318,000 during the year relating to
the purchase of equipment produced in the PRC for technolegical improvements pursuant to the
docurment “Cai Shui Zi(1999) No.280" issued by the Ministry of Finance and the State _Admi‘niistration
of Taxation of the PRC on 8 December 1999. This reflected a tax rate of 15% rather than the usual
33%. This preferential rate was first applied to us under approval from the Chinese tax authorities
effective from January 1, 1993. According to a notice issued by the Ministry of Finance and the
State Taxation Bureau, the first nine H Share listed companies (including the Company) were
permitted to pay income tax at a 15% tax rate for 1996 and 1997. In 1998, 1899, 2000 and 2001,
the tax privilege was not revoked by relevant government authorities. However, we cannot be
sure whether the Ministry of Finance will maintain the 15% tax rate in coming years.
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Income after tax

Income after tax decreased by 83.56% from RMB&879.8 million in 2000 to RMB144.6 million, due
primarily to the decrease in net sales.

B. Liquidity and Capital Resources

Qur primary sources of capital are operating cash flow and loans from unaffiliated banks. Our
primary uses of capital are costs of goods sold, operating expenses and capital expenditures.
Costs of goods sold amounted to RMB18,803.0 million, and capital expenditures amounted to
RMB4,358.2 million. Net cash generated from operatations amounted to RMB2,387.8 million
and new bank loans amounted to RMBS5,726.2 miillion. In 2002, we expect that these sources of
capital will be sufficient.

Sources of Liquidity
Cash generated from operations

«: Net cash generated from operations was about the same as in 2000. This was primarily due to
a decrease in inventories of RMB617.4 million in 2001, as compared with an increase in inventories
of RMB1,133.4 million in 2000.

Debtors, bills receivable, other receivables and payments in advance increased by RMB72.2
illion In 2001, as compared with an increase of RMB346.3 million in 2000. Amounts due to
bgrent companies and fellow subsidiaries decreased by RMB144.1 million in 2001, as compared
th an increase of RMB875.5 million in the beginning of 2000. Our income before tax decreased
by RMBS34.8 million to RMB145.8 million in 2001 . Although we experienced a significant decline

orrowings increased by RMB2,505.8 million in 2001 to RMB7,569.8 million. Short term
wings increased during 2001 by RMB723.0 million. Short term borrowings were principally

the remaining of 10.90% are interest free. Aimost all are used for capital expansion
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We keep our assets-liabilities ratio at a relatively safe level by strengthening the administration of the
bank borrowings and control over the financial risks. We generally do not experience any seasonality
in borrowings. Rather, due to the planned nature of capital expenditures, long term borrowings
can be arranged comfortably in advance of expenditures while short term borrowings are used
for operations. The terms of our existing bank loans do not restrict our ability to pay dividends on

our shares.
Debt-equity Ratio

in 2001 our debt-equity ratio was 46.07%, as compared with 37.78% in 2000. The increase in the
debt-equity ratio was mainly due to a significant increase in our borrcjwings. The debt-equity ratio
is calculated by dividing the total of long term debts, short term debts and minority interests by the
total of long term debts, short term debts, minority interests and shareholders’ equity.

. Other items

Foreign Exchange Risks

Since we purchase a portion of our raw materials (including crude oil) from abroad through
Sinopec Corp., and also through Sinopec Corp., we export a portion of our petrochemical products,
a change in exchange rates will indirectly affect the prices of our raw materials and petrochemical
products which will have a discernible impact on our profitability. In addition, as discussed above,
since a small part of our debts are denominated in foreign currencies, a change in the relevant
exchange rates will affect the level of our interest expense which will also have an impact on our
profitability.

Capital Expenditures
Phase IV expansion project
The main captital expenditure projects are the expansion of our ethylene unit, new polyethylene

and polypropylene units, expansion of acrylic staple fiber facilities, expansion of our power plant
(Phase ) and other technological renovation projects and investments, all scheduled for completion

during 2002.

For 2001, these projects resulted in an increased capital expenditure of RMB2,785.3 million over
2000 or RMB4,358.2 million total.

We expect capital expenditures in 2002 to be approximately RMB1,730 million. This will finance
completion of the projects listed above, plus work on technological renovation for our acrylonitrile
and other facilities and expenditures for a crude oil transformation project designed to increase

our re-fining ability and a newly developed hydrocracking plant.

We plan to fund these expenditures from gperating income and available bank loans.
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Ethylene Joint Venture

SEL B O T

(B The Company, China Petroleum and Chemical Corporation and BP Chemicals East China
: Investments Limited jointly established a Sino-foreign equity joint venture company, Shanghai
g Secco Petrochemical Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as the UV Company”), in China.
We own 20% equity interest in the JV Company. The purpose of the JV Company will be to
construct a 900,000 tons rated capacity ethylene petrochemical manufacturing facility, and to
manufacture and market ethylene, polyethylene, styrene, polystyrene, propylene, acrylonitrile,
polypropylene, butadiene, aromatics and by-products, to provide related after-sales services and
technical advice with respect to such petrochemical products and by-products and to engage in
polymers application develepment. It is expected that the JV Company will complete construction
in 2005. The total registered capital of the JV Company is US$901,440,964, of which we will
provide the Renminbi equivalent of US$180,287,952. In 2001, we have already paid approximately
RMBB66.12 million of the above sum. All of our contribution will be made before 2005.

* " Dividend policy

. Payment of future dividends will depend upon our revenue, financial condition, future earnings

" and other factors.
Contingent Liabilities

As of 31 December, 2001, we had contingent liabilities of RMB435.6 million in respect of guarantees
'[ssued to banks in favour of our associates and joint venture companies, about the same as
.,‘,,EMB489.4 million in 2000. Our guarantees issued to banks in favour of our associates and joint
-:venture companies are limited to the respective share equity interest owned by us. ‘

Save as disclosed in this report, during the year 2001, there was no material purchase or sale of

our subsidiaries or associates or any material investments.

ost all of our employees were engaged by entering into a service contract. As of 31\ December
01, we had 32,081 employees and paid RMB1,067.4 million as the cost of employment. In
diti n we offered our employees opportunities for education and training based upon our

e'lgpment and actual performance of the employees.




The Boa{d of Directors of the Company (the '"Board") have the pleasure in presenting their report
together with the audited accounts of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December
2001.

Group Activities and Results

Based on net turnover and ethylene production, the Group is one of the largest petrochemical enterprises
in the PRC. The Group is a highly integrated petrochemical complex which processes crude oil into a
broad range of synthetic fibers, resins and plastics, intermediate petrochemical products and petroleum
products. Based on sales volume in 2001, the Group ranked high among domestic producers in
each category of major products produced by the Group. (Source: "China Petfochemicai Economic
Information Journat 2001") Details of tHe Company's principal subsidiaries are set out in the section

entitled "Subsidiaries’ on page 32.

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2001 and the Group and the Company's
financial position for the year such as assets and liabilities, bank borrowings and other loans, changes
in fixed assets and reserves are set out in the financial statements on pages 57 to 100.

Profit Appropriation

The profit appropriation plan of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2001 as proposed by

the Directors is as follows:

RMB'000
Profit after tax 144,641
Minority interests (28,592)
Profit attributable to shareholders 116,049
Transfer to reserves
Statutory surpius reserve (7,160)
Statutory public welfare fund (7,160)
Retained profits brought forward 515,997
Retained profits ' 617,726
Basic earnings per share RMB 0.016

The proposed profit appropriation will be presented to shareholders for approval at the farthcoming
2001 annual general meeting.
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Pursuant to the relevant regulations of the Ministry of Finance and the Company's Articles of Association,
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in case of any discrepancy between the profit figure obtained under the PRC Accounting Regulations

%
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and that under International Accounting Standards, the lower figure is used.
2 Dividends

The third session of the Board held its eleventh meeting on March 29, 2002 at which the Board did
n'bt propose to distribute the final dividend for the year or to increase its share capital by transferring
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Subsidiaries

As at 31 December 2000, the Company had equity interests of over 50% in the following principal

subsidiaries:
Percentageofequity ~ Percentage of equity

Held by the Held by Registered

Company Subsidiary Capital

Company Name Principal Activities (%) (%) (000)

Shanghai Petrochemical Investment Investment management 100 - RMBB850,000

Development Company Limited

SPC Marketing Development Corporation Trading in petrochernical 100 - RMB 25,000
products

China Jinshan Associated Import and export of 70 - RMB 25,000
Trading Corporation petrochemical products
and equipment

Shanghai Jinhua Industrial Trading in petrochemical - 81.46 RMB 25,500
Company Limited products

Shanghai Jindong Petrochemical Trading in petrochemical - 80 RAMB 40,000
Industrial Company Limited products

Shanghai Jinyang Acryfic Fiore Plant Production of acrylic fibre 100 - RMB177,797
products

Zhejiang Jinzhe Petrochemical Trading in pefrochemical - 534 RMB 40,000
Associated Company Limited products

Shanghai Golden Way Petrochemical Production of vinyl - 75 US$ 3,460
Company Limited acetate products

Shanghai Jinchang Engineering Production of polypropylene - 50.84 US$ 4,750
Plastics Company Limited compound products

Shanghai Golden-Phillips Preduction of polyethylene - 60 US$ 50,000
Pefrochemical Company Limited products

Zhejiang Jin Yong Acrylic Fiber Production of acrylic fiber 75 - RMB250,000
Company Limited products

Shanghai Petrochemical Enterprise Investment management 100 - RMB220,000

Development Company Limited

Shanghai Petrochemical Jianghai Production of textied - 100 RMB 3,000

Textlled Yam Plant yam products

None of the subsidiaries has issued any debt securities.
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The Group's interests in joint ventures include non-controlling equity investrments in various enterprises
which are mainlyv engaged in manufacturing or trading activities related to the Group's operations.
® The Group's share of results attributable to these interests during the year ended 31 December 2001
is not material in relation to the profit of the Group for the said period and therefore is not equity

R

accounted for. In addition, these interests in joint ventures include interests in non-consolidated subsidiary
which do not principally affect the results or assets of the Group and, therefore, are not consolidated

or equity accounted for.

T § e T

The Group's interests in joint ventures include an investment of RMB 560,000,000 representing a
38.26% equity interest in Shanghai Chemical Industry Park Development Company Limited (“SCIP”)
and an investment of RMB 66,214,000 representing a 20% equity interest in Shanghai Secco Petrochemical
Company Limited (“Secco"), both companies incorporated in the PRC. The principal activity of SCIP
is the planning, development and the operation of the Chemical Industry Park in Shanghai, PRC. The
finterest in SCIP is not equity accounted for as it is in the initial stage of constructing the Chemical Park
and has not commenced operation. At 31 December 2001, the Group had commitments of RMB
347,770,000 in respect of outstanding capital contributions to SCIP. The principal activity of Secco is
he production of ethylene and other petrochemial products. The interest in Secco is not equity

i

35, e WL

ccounted for as it is in the initial stage of constructing the production facilities and has not
ommenced operation. At 31 December 2001, the Group had commitments of RMB 1,430,176,000

serves
tails of the movements in reserves during the year ended 31 December 2001 are set out in note
Is in relation to the nature, application and movements of the Statutory Public Welfare fund and

asis of its calculation, including the percentage and the profit figure used for calculating the

yees' Retirement Schemes

f the Company's Employees' Retirement Schemes are set out in note 28 to the financial

the housing reform policy ceased in 2000. The Company did not dispose of any staff
es during the year under the housing reform policy. The debit balance of Housing Revolving
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Pre-emptive Rights
According to the articles of association of the Company and the laws of the PRC, no pre-emptive right
exists which will require the Company to offer new shares to its existing shareholders in proportion to

their shareholding.

Major Suppliers and Customers

The Group's top five suppliers during 2001 were China International United Petroleum & Chemicals
Co.Ltd., SinoChemical International Qil Co. Ltd., PetroChina Company Ltd., China National Offshore
Oil Corporation and China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation.

The total cost of purchases from these suppliers accounted for 82 % of the total cost of purchases by

the Group during the year.

The Group's top five customers during 2001 were Sinopec Huadong Sales Company, Shanghai
Chlor-Alkali Chemical Company Limited, China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation Shanghai Gaogiao
Branch, China International United Petroleum & Chemicals Co. Ltd. and Shanghai LPG Office. The
total sales derived from these customers during the year represented for 40 % of the total annual

revenue.

None of the directors (or their associates) or shareholders of the Company, to the knowledge of the
Board, held any interest in these suppliers or customers, other than Sinopec Huadong Sales Company
and China International United Petroleum & Chemicals Co. Ltd., which are subsidiaries of the
Company’s controlling shareholder, China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation.

Share Capital Structure

Share capital structure and its change for the year ended 31 December 2001

Shares
Transferred
Rationed Bonus  fromreserve
I Shares notin circulation Beforechange  share share Funds Increase Others  Sub-lotal Afterchange
1. Promoter’s share i
Domestic legal person share  4,000,000,000 - - - - - - 4,000,000,000
2. Legal person share 150,000,000 - - - - - - 150,000,000
Sub-total 4,150,000,000 - - - - - - 4,150,000,000
[1.Shares in circutation
1. RMB ordinary share 720,000,000 - - - - - - 720,000,000
2. Overseas listed foreign share 2,330,000,000 - - - - - - 2,330,000,000
Sub-total 3,050,000,000 - - - - - - 3,050,000,000
. Sharesintotal 7,200,000,000 - - - - - - 7,200,000,000

For the year ended 31 December 2001, the share capital of the Company totaled 7.2 billion shares,
which were held by 348,192 shareholders, with 344,475 of them being holders of A shares and 3,717

of them being holders of H shares.
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Purchase, Sale and Redemption of Shares

During 2001, no shares of the Company was purchased, sold or redeemed by the Company or its

Top 10 Shareholders

As at 31 December 2001, the top ten shareholders in the Company were as follows:

Numberof  Percentage
Shares Held of Total
atEndofthe  ShareCapital
Rank Name Period (%)  TypeofShares
Py China Petroleurn & Chemical Corporation 4,000,000,000 55.56 Promoter legal person share
HKSCC Nominees Ltd. 1,840,805,401 25.57 Hshare
Hongkong & Shanghai Banking
Corporation (Nominees) Linited 354,402,000 492 Hshare
Shanghai Kangli Gong Mao Company 16,730,000 0.23 Legal person share
3 Zhejiang Province Economic Construction and
L ! Investment Company 12,000,000 0.17 Legal person share
: Hongkong & Shanghéi Banking
- Corporation (Nominees) Limited 8,086,000 0.11 Hshare
» Shanghai Textile Material Trading Company 5,500,000 0.08 Legal person share
: Hali Fund 5,084,800 007  Ashare
® Shanghai Guangfa Company 5,060,000 0.07 Legal person share
Hui Hok Chee 3,800,000 0.05 Hshare

egal Person Shareholders with Shareholdings of 10% or More

the end of 2001, China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation held 4 billion shares in the

February 25, 2000

RMB 86.7 billion (2000:RMB 83.9 billion )

Qil and gas operations consisting of exploring, developing and producing
crude oil and natural gas; transporting crude oil, natural gas and products
by pipelines; refining crude oil into finished petroleurm products; and marksting
crude oil, natural gas and refined petroleum products chemical operations
include the manufacture and marketing of a wide range of chemicals for
industrial uses. .

Synthetic resin, synthetic fibre monomer and polymer, synthetic fibre, synthetic
rubber, chemical fertilizer and intermediate petrochemical.

The shares heid are not subject to any security.

-41 -




Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management of the Company and its

Staff
Annual
Emolument
and
Name Position sex Age Term of Office Allowances
LuYiping Chairman and President M 56 until June 2002 137,994
XuKaicheng Vice Chairman M 45 until June 2002 - 134,150
Rong Guangdao Director and Vice President M 46 until June 2002 120,432
Feng Jianping Director and Vice President M 48 until June 2002 122,436
Zhang Zhifiang Director and Vice President M 48 until June 2002 127 413
Jiang Baoxing Director M 57 until June 2002 123,122
LiWeichang Director M 48 untl June 2002 122,648
* LiuWenlong External Director M 61 until June 2002 -
* Zhang Baojan External Oirector M 57 unti June 2002 -
* Zhang Honglin Extemal Director M 59 untl June 2002 -
* Huang Jian External Director M 60 untl June 2002 -
* Wang Yongshou Extemnal Director M 62 untit June 2002 -
* GuChuanxun independent Director M 67 until June 2002 -
* Wang Xingyu Independent Director M 57 unt June 2002 -
* HeFei independent Director M 48 until June 2002 -
Du Chongiun Chairman of Supenvisory Committee M 47 until June 2002 120,156
JnWeicheng Superviser M 58 until June 2002 79,806
Xia Jianying Supervisor F 53 untl June 2002 75,194
* Zhang Jianjun External Supervisor F 50 until June 2002 -
* LiuXinhan External Supervisor M 56 until June 2002 -
* ChenXinyuan External Supervisor M 37 untit June 2002 -
* Liu Xiangdong External Supervisor M 51 unti June 2002 -
Liu Xunfeng Vice President M 37 until June 2002 111,088
Wu Haiun Vice President M 40 untl June 2002 122,020
Yin Jihai Vice President M 44 untit June 2002 89,224
Han Zhihao Chief Financial Officer M 52 untit June 2002 119,734
Zharg Jingming Company Secretary M 45 untif June 2002 110,958

* Non-salaried external directors and supervisors of the Company.

Employees

The Company has a total of 32,081 employees, of whom 18,027 are production workers, 740 are
sales personnel, 4,021 are technical personnel, 520 are financial personnel, 3,348 are administra-
tion personnel, 1,854 are service personnel, 2,571 are miscellaneous personnel. 16.30 percent of

the employees are university graduates or college graduates.
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Corporate Governance Structure
(1) Current status of corporate governance in the Company

The Company has committed ongoing efforts to improve its corporate governance structure,
develop a modernized enterprise system and regulate its operation and institutions strictly in
accordance with the Company Law, the Securities Law and the relevant laws and regulations
of Chiha Securities Regulatory Commission (the “CSRC"). it has complied with the requirements
laid down in the Corporate Governance Standards for Listed Companies (the “Standards”), a
regulatory document issued by CSRC and the State Economic and Trade Commission on 7
January 2002. The Company’'s corporate governance endeavours are mainly reflected in the
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following:

7. Shareholders and shareholders’ rmeetings

The Company has ensured equal status for all shareholders, especially the minority shareholders,
so that they can fully exercise their rights. The Company has convened shareholders’
meeting and procured the exercise of shareholders' voting rights in accordance with the
requirements laid down in the Standard Opinion for Shareholders’ Meeting. Connected
transactions of the Company have been conducted in a fair and reasonable manner and
pertinent matters have been fully disclosed. The Company is currently drafting the Rules of
Proceedings for Shareholders’ Meetings to further define the functions and duties of shareholders’
meetings and to procure standardised operations.

.. 2. Relationship between the controlling shareholder and the listed cormpany

The relationship between the controlling shareholder and the Company is basically in compliance
with the relevant provisions, and the controlling shareholder has not sought to bypass the
shareholders' meeting to interfere directly or indirectly with the Company's decision-mak-
ing process and operating activities. The Company is independent from the controlling
shareholder in terms of staff, assets, finance, institution and business. The Board of Directors,
the Supervisory Committee and other internal departments have been operating indepen-

dently.

3... Directors and the Board of Directors

- The Directors of the Company are elected in accordance with the procedures for appointing
“directors as stipulated in the Company's Articles of Association (the “Articles”). The Com-
pany has complied with the provisions of laws and regulations regarding the size and
composition of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors has developed the “Rules of
Proceedings for Board Meetings”. Each Director has diligently studied the relevant laws
and regulations to gain insights into the rights, obligations and duties required of a director of
a listed company. An Audit and Remuneration Management Committee has been set up
under the Board of Directors to work independently to provide sciéntific analyses on which
he Board's decisions shall be based.

% 4e2Supervisors and the Supervisory Comrmittee

he Company has complied with the requirements of laws and regulations regarding of the
lZe and composition of its Supervisory Committee. The Supervisory Committee has
,e“Qeloped the “Rules of Proceedings for the Supervisory Committee”. Each Supervisor
ar_‘s‘_‘diiigentty carried out their duties and has, with a view to accountability to shareholders,
x“ér:cised supervision over the Company’s financial activities and the performance of the
Co’hﬁpany's Directors, General Manager and other senior management to ensure their
hd_uct was in compliance with the law and regulations.

-43 .

37




5. Perforrmance appraisal and rmotivation regulation systerr
The Company is working to develop a fair and open system of performance appraisal
pbenchmark and motivation regulation for directors, supervisors and senior management.

6. Stakeholders
The Company has respected and protected the lawful interests of its bankers, creditors,

employees, customers and other stakeholders.

7. Information disclosure and operational transparency
The Company has formulated a detailed “Guideline for the Duties of the Board Secretary”
and has designated the Board Secretary and the Securities Affairs Representative to be in
charge of information disclosure, reception of visiting shareholders and other advisory duties.

The Company has disclosed relevant information on a truthful, complete and timely man-
ner in accordance with the relevant regulations and endeavoured to ensure equal access
to information for all investors. The Board Secretary and the Securities Affairs Representa-
tive are accountable to the Board of Directors, which has rendered active support to their

work.
(2) Performance of duties by the Company’s independent directors

The Company's independent directors have attended the shareholders’ Annual General Meeting
2000, the Extraordinary General Meeting and Board meetings and have discussed and reviewed
the 2000 Annual Report, the 20071 Interim Report, the profit distribution plan and connected
transactions in association with the Company. They have leveraged on their professional
experience and expertise to furnish opinions and have dnigenﬂy performed their duties as
independent directors.

(3) Plans for improving the Company’s corporate governance structure

While the Company has gone a long way towards building and improving a corporate govemance
structure aimed at safeguarding the interests of all shareholders, there remain tasks to be

Ll

RS

accomplished in order to fully comply with the Standards. Plans to procure improvements in
our corporate governance structure are as follows:

1. Complete as soon as practicable the revision of the Articles to bring them in line with the
Standards;

2. - Further regulate the relationship between the controiling shareholder and the Company;

3. Further improve and regulate the cperations of the specialized committees under the Board

of Directors;

4. Actively promote and improve the system of performance appraisal and motivation
regulation for directors, supervisors and senior management.

4
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Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management and Their Interests in
Shares and Other Securities

As at 31 December 2001, each Director, Supervisor and member of the Senior management owned the

following numbers of shares in the issued capital of the Company:

Number of Number of

® Shares Held at Shares Held
P the beginning atthe end . Reason for
Name Position of the year of year Change
Lu Yiping Chairman and President 3,600 3,600 No change
Xu Kaicheng Vice Chaiman 3,600 3,600 No change
Rong Guangdao Director and Vice President 3,600 3,600 No change
@ Feng Jianping Director and Vice President 3,600 - 3,600 No change
Zhang Zhilang Director and Vice President 3,600 3,600 No change
Jiang Baoxing Director 3,600 3,600 No change
Director 1,000 1,000 No change
Extemal Director Nif Nil No change
External Director Nil Nit No change
External Director Nit Nil No change
External Director Nil Nil No change
jang Yongshou Extemal Director 3,600 3,600 No change
independent Director ' Nil Nil No change
Independent Director Nil Nil No change
Independent Director Nil Nil No change
Chaiman of Supeniscry Committee 1,000 1,000 No change
Supervisor 1,000 1,000 No change
Supervisor 1,000 1,000 No change
External Supervisor Nil Nil No change
Extemal Supervisor Nil Nil No change
External Supervisor Nit Nil No change
External Supervisor Nit Nil No change
Vice President 1,500 1,500 No change
Vice President 1,500 1,500 No change
Vice President Nil Nit No change
Chief Financial Officer Nil Nil No change
ming Company Secretary Nil Nit No change

res held by the above people are A shares of the Company and represent their personal

.'Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors, Supervisors or senior management and
of the Company or its associated corporations in 2001.

rrjaphical details in respect of Directors, Supervisors and senior management of the Company

out on pages 47 to 52.
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Changes in Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management of the Company
On 25 December 2001, the tenth meeting of the third session of the Board of Directors was convened.
The meeting approved that Yin Jihai be appointed as Vice President of the Company. The relevant
announcement was published in Shanghai Securities Journal, Chinese Securities Journal, South
China Morning Post and Hong Kong Wen Wei Po on 27 December 2001.

Directors' Interests in Contracts
He Fei, an Independent Director, is a partner of Haiwen & Partners, the Company's legal advisor on
PRC laws, which has received and will continue to receive legal fees for services rendered in connection

with the Company's corporate affairs.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors or Supervisors of the Company had any direct or
indirect beneficial interests in any contracts of significance subsisting during or at the end of 2001 to
which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party.

No Director or Supervisors of the Company has entered into any service contract with the Company
which is not terminable by the Company within one year without payment of compensation other than

statutory compensation.

Code of best practice

The Company has complied with “The Code of Best Practice” set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules™)
for the year ended 31 December 2001.

Meetings of the Board
During 2001, the Company held four Board meetings during the period under review, details of which

are as follows:

1. On 13 April 2001, the seventh meeting of the third session of the Board of the Directors was
convened. The meeting considered and approved the 2000 report of the Directors, the 2000
financial statements, the 2000 profit appropriation plan, the 2000 annual report, the 2000
summary of annual report, the Form 20F to be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission of the United States of America, the resolutions proposed to be considered and
approved upon at the 2000 annual general meeting, as well as the working report of the
General Manager. The relevant announcement was published in the Shanghai Securities Joumnal,
Chinese Securities Journal, South China Morning Post and Wen Wei Po on 17 April 2001.

2. On 24 August 2001, the eighth meeting of the third session of the Board of Directors was
convened. The meeting considered and approved the 2001 interim report and the resolution
for not paying an interim dividend for 2001. The meeting also approved in principle the joint
investrment between the Company, China Petroleum and Chemical Corporation and BP Chemical
East China Inveatment Limited, to construct the 900,000 tonne ethylene plant. The relevant
announcement was published in the Shanghai Securities Journal, Chinese Securities Journal,
South China Morning Post and Wen Wei Pa on 27 August 2001.
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3. On 20 September 2001, the ninth meeting of the third session of the Board was convened.
The meeting unanimously approved the establishment of an independent Board Committee
for the Company and agreed to appoint Lehman Brothers Asia Holdings Limited as the independent
financial advisor of the Company's Independent Board Committee, and to appoint Shenyin
Wanguo Securities Limited as the independent financial advisor of the Company's independent
shareholders. The relevant announcement was published in the Shanghai Securities Journal,
Chinese Securities Journal, South China Morning Post and Wen Wei Po on 21 September
2001

4. On 25 December 2001, the tenth meeting of the third session of the Board was held. The
meeting approved that the Yin Jihai be appointed as Vice President of the Company. it also
approved that the Remuneration Committee of the Board to be set up. The relevant
announcement was published in the Shanghai Securities Journal, Chinese Securities Journal,
South China Morning Post and Wen Wei Po on 27 December 2001.

Shareholders’ Meetings

2000 Annual General Meeting
The Company held its 2000 annual general meeting on 15 June 2001 at Binhai Theatre in Jinshan
‘District, Shanghai, PRC. The AGM was attended by 1425 members of the Company in person or

hare capital, which formed the quorum of the meeting in accordance with the requirements stipulated
y the Articles and the PRC Company Law.

. The 2000 Report of the Supervisory Committee;

. The 2000 Audited Accounts;

. The 200Q Dividend Distribution Plan;

. The re-appointment of KPMG Huazhen as the Company's domestic auditors for year 2001
and KPMG as the Company's international auditors for year 2001, and to authorize the Directors

to fix their remuneration;

. The Board of Directors was authorized to make amendments to the articles of association of

the Company.
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2001 Extraordinary General Meeting ("EGM”)

The Company held its EGM on 5 November 2001 at Shangri-La Hotel, Shenzhen, the People’'s
Republic of China. The EGM was attended by 8 members of the Company in person or their proxies
holding a total of approximately 4.53 billion shares, representing 62.92% of the Company's total share
capital, which formed the quorum of the meeting in accordance with the requirements stipulated by

the Articles and the PRC Company Law.
The following motion was passed as an ordinary resolution:

“THAT the Equity Joint Venture Contract dated 31 August 2001 entered into between the Company,
China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation and BP Chemicals East China Investments Limited ( the
“Equity Joint Venture Contract”) and the fulfilment of the Company’s obligations thereunder be and is
hereby generally and unconditionally approved, confirmed and ratified, and that any director of the
Company be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and things and execute ali documents which
may in his opinion be necessary, desirable or expedient to implement and give effect to any of the
matters relating to, or incidental to, the Equity Joint Venture Contract”.

The resolution of the extraordinary meeting was published in Shanghai Securities Journal, Chinese
Securities Journal, Hong Kong’s South China Morning Post and Wen Wei Po on 6 November 2001.

Major Events

1. 2001 Profit Appropriation Plan
Net profit of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2001 amounted to RMB71,604,000

under PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations and RMB116,049,000 under International
Accounting Standards (“IAS"). After two transfers, each amounting to 10% of the profit after tax, or
RMB7,160,000, were made to the statutory surplus reserve and the statutory public welfare fund
respectively, profit available for distribution to shareholders amounted to RMB57,284,000 (or
RMB101,729,000 under IAS). Together with RMB515,997,000 (or RMB515,997,000 under IAS)
brought forward from retained profits, profit available for distribution to shareholders was
RMB573,281,000 (or RMB617,726,000 under 1AS). The third session of the Board of Directors of
the Company held its eleventh meeting on 29 March 2002 at which the Board of Director propcsed
not to declare a final dividend for year 2001 or to increase its share capital by transferring any

amount from reserve funds.

2. Material Litigation
The Company was not involved in any material litigation or arbitration in 2001.

3. Acquisitions and sale
There was no significant acquisition or sale made by the Company in 2001.

4. Trust Financial Management
During 2001, no trust financial management was made by the Company.
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5. Major Connected Transactions
(1) The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) has confirmed that the

(
*““.‘,im'. imw‘ 3

conditional waivers (the “Waivers”) granted to the Company exempting it from compliance

EREials

with certain ongoing disclosure and shareholders’ approval requirements under the Listing

i
x
i

Rules in relation to connected transactions as described in the prospectus of the Company
dated 6 July, 1993, would remain valid upon completion of the reorganization of China Petrochemical

Corporation (“Sinopec”), the former substantial shareholder of the Company.

Following completion of the reorganization of Sinopec, the connected transactions which were
previously carried out between the Company and Sinopec and their respective associates
under the Waivers will be carried out between the Company and China Petroleum & Chemical
Corporation (“Sinopec Com"), and their respective associates. The Stock Exchange has confirmed
that these connected transactions will be covered by the Waivers on the basis that there is no
change in the ultimate controlling shareholder of the Company.

(2) The Company together with China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation and BP Chemicals
East China Investments Limited established a joint venture company in November 2001. The
purpose of the joint venture company is to construct a 800,000 tonnes per annum petrochemical
manufacturing facility. The amount of the total investment of the joint venture shall be RMB22.45
billion, and the registered capital shall be approximately RMB7.49 billion of which the Company
should contribute 20%, Sinopec Carp. shall contribute 30% and BP shall contribute 50%.

Sinopec Corp. is the controlling shareholder of the Company and has beneficial interest of

approximately 55.56% in the existing issued share capital of the Company. It is also the

substantial shareholder of the joint venture company. Accordingly, under the Listing ruies, the

Company's participation in the joint venture company constitutes a connected transaction of

the Company. The above joint venture project was approved by the independent shareholders
" at the Company's 2001 extraordinary general meeting.

.. KPMG Huazhen KPMG
‘ (domestic) - (international)
dit fee for 2001 US$60,000 US$540,000
‘ (unpaid) . (unpaid)
it fee for 2000 US$60,000 US$540,000
® (paid) (paid)

aVelling and accommodation expenses Borne by the firm Borne by the firm
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8. Material Contracts
During 2001, the Company has no material contracts or contract for which the Company did not

perform its obligations.

9. Controlling Shareholder
China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation (*Sinopec Corp.”) is the controliing shareholider of the
Company. it held 4 biltion shares of the Company, representing 55.56% of the total share capital of
the Company. It was established on February 25, 2000. The registered capita! is RMB86.7 billion
(2000: RMBB83.8 hillion). The authorized representative is Li Yizhong.

Sinopec Corp. is the largest company in Asia and China in terms of production, distribution and
marketing of gasoline, diesel, coal and most portion of other major petroleum products. Sinopec
Corp. is also the largest manufacturer and distributor of petrochemical products in China and the
second largest explorer, developer and producer of crude oil and natural gas in China.

10. Tax Rate
The charge for PRC income tax is currently calculated at the rate of 15% (2000: 15%). The

Company has not received any notice from the Ministry of Finance to the effect that the 15% tax
rate will not continue to be applicable to the Company in 2002,

11. Deposits
The Company did not have any designated deposit during 2001. As at 31 December 2001, the

Company did not have any time depacsit which could not be collected upon maturity.

12. Disclosure
Save as disclosed above, in relation to major events, or discloseable matters referred to in Article

62 of the Securities Law of the PRC, Article 80 of the Provisional Regulations on the Administration
of the fssue and Trading of Shares of the PRC and Article 17 of the implementing Rules on the
Disclosure of information by Publicly Listed Companies (Trial Implementation), there was no major
event or discloseable matter of the Group during the year under review.

13. Shareholders’ Commitment
Neither the Company nor any sharehoider with a shareholding above 5% of the total shares in

issue has disciosed in the designated newspapers or websites any commitments with any parties.

14.During 2001, the Board and the Directors had not been investigated, administratively punished
and publicly criticized by the China Securities Regulatory Cormmission or publicly reprimanded by

' Shanghai Stock Exchange.

On behalf of the Board
Lu Yiping
Chairman

Shanghai, 29 March 2002
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in 2001, the Supervisory Committee of the Company exercised their functions and powers and
conscientiously performed their duties in accordance with the Company Law, relevant laws and
regulations and the Articles of Association of the Company to ensure that the operations of the
Company are regulated and to safeguard shareholders’ interests.

(1) The Supervisory Committee convened two meetings during the period.
1. The Supervisory Committee convened the ninth meeting of its third session on 12 April 2001 at
the Company's office and the following was reviewed and approved at the meeting:

(1) Report of the Supervisory Committee 2000

(2) The Supervisory Committee’s opinion on the Company's Annual Report 2000
2. The Supérvisory Committee convened the tenth meeting of its third session on 23 August
2001 at the Company’s office and the following was reviewed and approved at the meeting:

(1)  The Supervisory Committee’s opinion on the Company’'s Interim Report 2001

(2) “"Regulations Governing the Work of the Supervisory Committee” revised by the

Company

Analysis of the decline in profit in 2001

: The relatively substantial decline in the Company’s profit in 2001 was mainly due to the following
reasons: 1) the petrochemical industry was adversely affected by the marked slowdown in global |
economic growth, a sharp fall in export and sluggishness of the light textile market; 2) the petrochemical
ndustry entered a cyclical downturn and, déspite a mild decrease in average international crude
oil prices compared to the previous year, the prices of major petrochemical products continued to
fall; 3) non-operating expenditures increased during the period due to the termination by the

Company of its employment contracts with some of the Company's employees as a result of its
reform in labour redeployment. The negative impact had been partially offset by management
Nitiatives to increase physical production, enhance management of details and reduce costs and
_exbenditures, but a decrease in profits for 2001 was unavoidable.

3)"Compliance with relevant laws and regulations

oy
Sy «‘Q-.«Q
Barerdischarge of their duties and there was no infringement of the interests of the Company or its
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Certain connected transactions have been conducted between the Company and its associate
companies in the course of the Company's normal business operations, and such transactions
have been carried out in such manners that are open, fair and equitable. In particular, extraordinary
shareholders’ meetings were convened to ensure interests of minority shareholders were not
prejudiced in the course of the establishment of a Sino-foreign joint venture by the Company,
Sinopec and BP. Funding for projects in progress has been subject to effective controls. Asset
disposals in the course of the Company’s operations have been carried out according to

regulated procedures.

(4) Independent Work of the Supervisory Committee

During the reporting period, the Supervisory Committee revised the “Regulations Governing the
Work of the Supervisory Committee,” with a view to improving the quality of its work. The Supervisors
have attended all meetings of the Board of Directors and have furnished specific comments on
the management of the Company’s operations. Monthly analyses of the Company’s financial
staterments have been conducted to enhance day-to-day supervision. Supervision over procedural
matters has also been enhanced in accordance with the requirements of the China Securities
Regulatory Commission. The Supervisors have carried out inspection of the quality of the physical
operation of the Company’s assets and have furnished constructive opinions on the Company’s
stock and inventories in a timely manner based on detailed studies and surveys. The Supervisory
Committee has also studied the diversified operations and external investments of the Company
and has made efforts to procure improvements in corporate management.

In 2002, the Supervisory Committee shall commit to ensure the preservation and growth in the

Company's asset value and to safeguard shareholders’ interests by making ongoing improvements
in corporate governance and the supervisory system of the Company.

Supervisory Commitiee
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochermnical Company Limited

Shanghai, 29 March 2002
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Executive Directors

Lu Yiping, 58, is the Chairman of the Board and President of the Company. Mr. Lu joined the Complex
in 1974 and has held various positions, including Deputy Director and Director of the Acrylic Fibre
Plant of the Complex. In April 1994 he was appointed Vice President responsible for sales and
marketing, serving until October 1997, and in June 1995 he was appointed a Director of the
Company. He was appointed President in October 1997 and the Chairman of the Board in May 1999.
From October 1993 to April 1894, Mr. Lu was a Deputy General Manager of JI. Between 1968 and
1974 Mr. Lu worked at the Shanghai No. 16 Colored Threading Plant. He has many years of experience
in organizing fibres production and in the management of large scale enterprise. In 1968 Mr. Lu
graduated from the Textile Engineering Department of the Shanghai Textile Technical College. He is a

qualified senior engineer.

e er

Xu Kaicheng, 45, is a Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company and the Party Secretary
f the Company. He was the Chairman of the Supervisory Committee from June 1993 to June 1999.
Mr. Xu joined the Complex in 1973. Prior to the establishment of the Company, Mr. Xu was the
ecretary of the Communist Party Committee of the Plastics Plant of the Complex. He has considerable
:xperience in training and management of workers. In 1991, he spent a year training at Mitsubishi
etrochemical Corporation in Japan. In June 1993 he became the Deputy Party Secretary of the
ompany. He graduated from the Shanghai Television University in 1987 specializing in management.
1997 he received an MBA from the Sino-European International Institute for Industry and Cormmerce.
le is a qualified senior economist.

; hﬁbers and became an engineer. In 1897 he obtained a doctorate from Sino-European Industrial
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Zhang Zhiliang, 48, is a Vice President responsible for investment in projects and project construction.
Mr. Zhang joined the Cemplex in 1877 and has held various positions, including Deputy Director and
Director of No. 1 Chemical Plant and Deputy Manager and Manager of the Petroleum Refining and
Petrochemical Processing Division of the Company. Mr. Zhang became Vice President of the Company
in April 1997 and in June 1997 he was appointed a Director of the Company. He graduated from
Fudan University in 1977 specializing in high polymer chemistry and qualified as an senior engineer.
Mr. Zhang has many years of management experience in organizing and directing large-scale

petrochemical projects.

Jiang Baoxing, 57, has been the chairman of the trade union of the Company since the establishment
of the Company. Mr. Jiang joined the Complex in 1973 and held various positions including Party
Secretary and Deputy President of the Thermal Power Station of Shanghai Petrochemical Complex.
Mr. Jiang became chairman of the Complex's trade union in 1980 and in June 1993 he was
appointed a Director of the Company. Mr. Jiang graduated from Shanghai Television University in
1988 specializing in management. Mr. Jiang has rich experience in the work of trade unions and

management.

Li Weichang, 48 is a Deputy Secretary of the Communist Party Committee of the Company and was
appointed a Director of the Company in June 1899. He joined the Complex in 1982 and has held
various positions, including Deputy Director and Director of the Propaganda Division of the Complex,
Deputy Secretary of the Communist Party Committee of Shanghai College of Petrochemical Industry
and Director of Propaganda Division of the Company. In September 1998, Mr. Li was appointed a
Deputy Secretary of the Communist Party Commiittee of the Company. In 1982, Mr. Li graduated
from Wuhan University specializing in philosophy. He obtained a master degree at Shanghai Jiaotong
University in 1995, majoring in |deoclogical and Political Education.

Non Executive Directors

Liu Wenlonb, 61 is the Assistant to the President and Chief Economist of Sinopec, Chief Economist
and the Director of Development and Plan'ning Division of Sinopec Corp.. He was appointed a Director
of the Company in June 1999, Mr. Liu has held various positions, including Deputy Chief Engineer in
Nanjing Refinery, Vice President of Jinling Petrochemical Company, the Director of Planning and Finance
Division of Sinopec., the Director of Planning Division of Sinopec. Mr. Liu has long been engaged in
the management of petrochemical enterprises and he is familiar with planning, designing and
management of the petrochemical enterprise. Mr. Liu has rich experience in enterprise planning and

investment. He is a qualified senior engineer with 2a master degree.

Zhang Baojian, 57, is the Director of Finance and Planning Department of Sinopec, and he was
appointed a Director of the Company in June 1899. Mr. Zhang has held various positions, including
Director, Chief Accountant of the Finance Department of the Yueyang Petrochemical Complex, Chief
Accountant of Finance Department, Deputy Director and Director of Finance Department of Sinopec.
and the Chairman of the Finance Company of Sinopec. Mr. Zhang has rich experience in financial
management. He is a qualified senior accountant with a bachelor degree.
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Zhang Honglin, 59, is the Secretary to the Board of Directors of Sinopec Corp.He was appcinted a
Director of the Company in June 1999. Mr. Zhang has held various positions, including Deputy
Secretary and Secretary of the Communist Party Cormmittee of Shengli Chemical Plant of Yanshan
pPetrochemical Company. Since 1986, he had been Deputy Secretary of the Communist Party
Committee of the Petrochemical Science Research Institute of Sinopec., a Deputy Director of Corporate
Management Department, Manager of the Sinopec Sanlong Economic Development Company,
Director of Assets Operation and Management Department and Director and a Deputy General
L-Manager of China East Alliance Group, and the Director of Asset Operation and Management of
Sinopec. Mr. Zhang has long been engaged in enterprise management. He has rich experience in
management and assets operation. He is a qualified senior economist with a master degree.

uang Jian, 80, is the Assistant to the President of Sinopec (Corp.). He was appointed a Director of the
ompany in June 19938. Mr. Huang has held various positions, including Workshop Chief and Deputy
irector of Ideoclogical Department of Lanzhou Refinery, Deputy Director of Controller's Division of Qil
efining Department of the Qil Ministry, Director of Production Preparation Division of Construction
cCommand Department and Deputy General Manager of the Henan Refinery, Deputy General Manager
f the Sales Company of Sinopec., Deputy Director of Operation Coordination Department and
‘irector of Production Management Department of Sinopec. Mr. Huang has rich experience in the
'énagement of petrochemical production. He is a qualified engineer.

uanxun, 67, is the former Vice Mayor of Shanghai Municipality and was appointed an Independent
tor of the Company in June 1983. Mr. Gu is now the Chairman of Changjiang Economic Joint
lopment Company which is engaged in investment in economic cooperation projects in the

East China Institute of Chemical Technology in 1984. Mr. Wang specializes in the fields of
ation, control optimization and intelligent controls. He has published numerous books and
S in these fields and is influential both in China and abroad.

-55-

49




50

He Fei, 46, is a founder and a senior partner of the law firm Haiwen & Partners, the Company's
Chinese general counsel, and was appointed an Independent Director of the Company in June 1993.
He graduated from Beijing University in 1982. In 1987 he received a degree of Juris Doctor from
Southern Methodist University Law School in the United States. After his graduation from Beijing
University, Mr. He taught in the law department of Beijing University until 1992, except for the period of
time when he was in the United States. He advised the Company on the restructuring which occurred
prior to the Company's initial public offering, on the initial public offering itself and subsequent public

offerings.
Supervisory Committee

The Company has a Supervisory Committee whose primary duty is the supervision of senior management
of the Company, including the Board of Directors, managers and senior officers. The function of the
Supérvisbry Cbmmittee is to ensure that senior management of the Company acts in the interest of
the Company, its shareholders and employees and does not perform acts which violate PRC law.
The Supervisory Committee reports to the sharehciders in the general meeting. The Articles of
Association provide the Supervisory Committee with the right to investigate the business and the
financial affairs of the Company and to convene shareholders' meetings from time to time. The
Supervisory Committee currently comprises three members, one of whom is an employee

representative.

Du Chongjun, 47, is a Deputy Secretary of the Communist Party Committee and the Secretary of the
Communist Party Discipline Supervisory Committee of the Company, and was appointed the Chairman
of the Supervisory Committee in June 1998. He joined the Complex in 1974 and has held various
positions, including Secretary of the Communist Party Committee of the Acrylic Fibre Plant of the
Complex; General Manager and the Secretary of the Communist Party Committee of Shanghai
Jinyang Aicrylic Fibre Plant of the Company and General Manager of the Acrylic Business Division of
the Comp;any. Mr. Du has extensive experience in operation and management of large scale enterprise.
He graddated from Huadong Petrochemical Institute in 1986 specializing in Industrial Management.
He graduated from Shanghai No. 2 Industrial University in 1998 specializing in computer application

and management. He is a qualified senior economist.

Jin Weicheng, 58, is the Director of the Supervisory Committee and was first appointed in June 1926.
Mr. Jin graduated from Huadong Pstrochemical Institute in 1967 specializing in petrochemical mechanics.
He joined the Complex in 1988 and initially worked at the No.2 Chemical Plant and Catalyst Research

Institute. Mr. Jin is a senior engineer and is experienced in chemical machinery and equipment and

research and development.

Xia Jianying, 53, is the representative of the employees of the Company and was appointed a member
of the Supervisory Committee in June 1999. She joined the Complex in 1984 and has held various
positions, including Chairman of the Trade Union of the Ocean Traﬁsponation Wharf Handing Area of
the Complex, Director of Welfare and Woman Care Department of the Trade Union of the Company,
Director of Women's Committee_ of the Trade Union of the Company. In September 1898, Ms. Xia
was appointed a Vice Chairman of the Trade Union of the Company. She graduated from Shanghai

Television University in 1987 specializing in management.
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External Supervisors

Zhang Jianjun, aged 50, currently Deputy Director General of the Compliance Bureau of China Petrochemical
Corporation, and Deputy Director of the Compliance Departnﬁent of China Petroleum & Chemical
Corporation. After she graduated from Tianjin University in September 1975 specializing in catalyst
studies, Ms. Zhang joined Beijing Petrochemical Plant where she worked with a catalyst research
team for 5 year. Ms. Zhang had held various positions, including Deputy Secretary of Disciplinary
Committee, Deputy Director and Deputy Party Secretary of Research Committee and Director of the
Compliance office.of Yanshan Petrochemical Company Limited and Party Secretary of Research
Institute of Yanshan Petrochemical Company Limited. Ms. Zhang has accumulated a wealth of
experience in the management of petrochemical companies, having held various positions in the

senior management. Ms. Zhang holds the title of senior political engineer.

Liu Xinhan, aged 56, currently Chief Financial Officer of Sinopec Engineering Construction Company.
Mr. Liu graduated from the Planning and Statistics Department of the People's University of China in July
- 1970 majoring in statistical studies, Mr. Liu joined Lanzhou Qil Refinery, where he had been Accountant,
Deputy Division Head of the Financing Division, Deputy Director and Director of the Financial Department
“and Deputy Chief Accountant. Since March 1996, he had been Deputy Director of the Audit Committee
. Office of China Petrochemical Corporation, Deputy General Manager of Huaxia Auditors, and Deputy
shief of the Audit Bureau, Deputy Chief of the Audit Bureau of China Petrochemical Corporation and
eputy Director of the Audit Department of China Petroleum and Chemical Corporation. He was
ppointed the Chief Financial Officer in December 2001. Mr. Liu is equipped with solid knowledge in
hancial and accounting theories as well as rich experience in on-site financial management and
nancial analysis. Mr. Liu holds the title of professor-grade senior economist.

1dependent Supervisors

hen Xinyuan, aged 37, currertly President, professor and tutor to doctoral students of the College of
. éounting, Shanghai University of Finance and Economics. After graduating from Accounting
partment, Hangzhou College of Commerce. Zhejiang in July 1985. Mr. Chen undertook graduate
aies at the Accounting Department of Shanghai University of Finance and Economics and stayed
10 become a lecturer. He commenced his doctoral studies in accounting while teaching and
eived his doctoral degree in June 1994, He has been a tutor to doctoral students since December
9é8_. Mr. Chen has also studied in West Germany for one year. He is very familiar with financial
ounting, given his experience in the academic aspects of accounting and notable achievements

He has been in his current position since October 1997. Mr. Liu is a veteran in the banking
ith abundant experience in management and other practical aspects of the business. He

-57-

51




52

Senior Management

Liu Xunfenng, 37, is a Vice President of the Company. Mr. Liu joined the Complex in 1988 and has
held various positions, including an Associate Chief Engineer of Aromatics Factory and Ethylene
Factory under the Refinery and Petrochemical Division, a Deputy Director of Investment and Project
Management Bivision of the Company and an Assistant to the President of the Company. In September
1989, he was appointed a Vice President of the Company. Mr. Liu graduated with a Master of
Science in Engineering from Eastern China Petrochemical institute specializing in chemical engineering.

He is a senior engineer.

Wu Haijun", 40, is a Vice President of the Company responsible for development of science and
technology, overall planning, technological advancement, development of new products and information
management. Mr. Wu joined the Complex in 1884 and has held various positions, including Deputy
Director and Director of the No.2 Petrochemical Plant and Manager of the Petrochemical Department
of the Company. In May 1999, he was appointed a Vice President of the Company. Mr. Wu graduated
fromm Chemical Engineering Department of Eastern China Petrochemical Institute in 1984 and
obtained an MBA from Sino-European Industrial and Commercial Institute in 1997. He is a qualified

senior engineer.

Yin Jihai, 44, is the Vice President of the Company responsible for foreign joint venture and cooperation,
and foreign trade. Mr. Yin joined the Complex in 1984 and has held various positions, including
Assistant to the General Manager and the Deputy General Manager and the General Manager of the
Sales Company. Mr. Yin became the Director of the Market Division of the Company in 1999. He was
appointed the Vice President of the Company in December 2001. Mr. Yin graduated from Shanghai
University of Finance and Economics specializing in trade and economics in 1984. He obtained a

doctorate from Sino-European Industrial and Commercial Institute in 2001.

Han Zhihao, 52, is the Chief Financial Officer of the Company responsible for financial management.
Mr. Han joined the Complex in 1976 and has held various positions, including Deputy Director of
Vehicle Transportation Department, Deputy Director and the Director of Finance Department of the
Complex, the Director of Finance Department of the Company and an Associate Chief Accountant.
He was appointed the Chief Financial Officer of the Company in September 1998.

Zhang Jingming, 45, is the Secretary of the Board and the Director of the Secretarial Office to the
Board of Directors of the Company and is a qualified senior economist. In 1995 Mr. Zhang received
an MBA from the University of Hull in the UK. Mr. Zhang joined the Complex in 1978. Mr. Zhang has
held various positions, including Project Manager and Deputy Director of the International Department
and the Company's representative in Hong Kong. Mr. Zhang is skilled in interpretation-and translation
for petrochemical engineering. Mr. Zhang participated in the technology exchange and agreement
negotiation of the Complex's Phase I & lll Projects.
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Director of the Company has decided to hold the 2001
annual meeting ("AGM") of the Company on Tuesday 18 June 2002, at Jinshan District, Shanghai,

PRC, at 9:00am to dea! with the following matters:

1)

2)

to consider and approve the 2001 Report of the Directors;

to consider and approve the 2001 Report of the Supervisory Committee;
to consider and approve the 2001 Audited Staternent of Accounts:

to consider and approve the 2001 Profit Appropriation Plan;

to consider and approve the re-appointment of KPMG Huazhen as the Company's domestic
auditors for the year ending 31 December 2002 and KPMG as the Company's international
auditors for the year ending 31 December 2002, and to authorise the Directors to fix their

remuneration;

to elect directors for the Company's new session of the Board of Directors, and to elect members

of the Company's new session of the Supervisory Committee;
to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolution as a special resolution:

"THAT"

the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to make such amendments
to Article 20, Article 21 and Article 24 of the articles of association of the Company as it thinks fit
s0 as to increase the registered share capital of the Company and to reflect the new capital
structure of the Company upon the allotment and issuance of shares of the Company as

contemplated in special resolution 7(b) below;

subject to the passing of the special resolution 7(a) above and subject to special resolution 7(d),
the exercise by the Directors of the Company during the Relevant Period of all the powers of the
Company to separately or concurrently allot and issue domestic shares or overseas listed
foreign shares of securities convertible into such shares or options or warrants or similar rights to
subscribe for any domestic shares or overseas listed foreign shares in the Company and to
make an offer or agreement or grant an option which would or might require domestic shares
or overseas listed foreign shares to be allotted and issued be and issued by and is hereby

generally and unconditionally approved;

the approval in special resolution 7{b) shall authorise the Directors of the Company to make an
offer or agreement or grant an option during the Relevant Period which would or might require
domestic shares or overseas listed foreign shares to be allotted and issued either during or after

the end of the Relevant Period;
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8)

the aggregate amount of domestic shares or overseas listed foreign shares allotted or agreed to
be allotted by the Directors of the Company pursuant to the approval in special resolutions 7(b)
and 7(c), otherwise than pursuant to (i) a rights issue; (ii) the exercise of the conversion rights
under the terms of any securities which are convertible into domestic shares or cverseas listed
foreign shares of the Company; (iii) the exercise of rights of subscription under the terms of any
warrants issued by the Company; or (iv) any scrip dividend or similar arrangement providing for
the allotment of domestic shares or overseas listed foreign shares in lieu of the whole or part of
a dividend on domestic shares or overseas listed foreign shares of the Company in accordance
with the articles of association of the Company, shall not exceed 20 per cent. of each of the

existing domestic share capital and overseas listed foreign share capital of the Company; and

for the purpose of this special resolution 7, "Relevant Period" means the period from the passing

of this special resolution 7 unti! whichever is the earlier of:

0} the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company following the passing

of this special resolution 7;

(i the expiration of the 12 month period following the passing of this special resolution 7;0r

@iy the date on which the authority set out in this special resolution 7 is revoked or varied by a

special resolution of the members of the Company in general meeting.

'right issue" means an offer of share open for a period fixed by the Directors of the Company
to holders of shares of the Company on to register of members of the Company on a fixed
record date and, where appropriate, the hoiders of other equity securities of the Company
entitled to be offered therein, in proportion to their then holdings of such shares or other
equity securities (subject of such exclusions or other arrangements as the Directors of the
Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation to fractional entitlerments or having
regard to any restrictions or obligations under the laws of any relevant jurisdiction, or the

requirements of any recognised regulatory body or any stock exchange).”; and
to transact further business, if necessary.
By order of the Board

Zhang Jingming

Company Secretary

Shanghai, 29 March 2002
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‘Notes:

(@ The Company shall separately notify Shareholders of the names and details of the nominees for
the Board of the Directors and the Supervisory Committee dn or before 28 May 2002, being not
less than 20 days prior to the date on which the AGM will be held. ‘

() Holders of the Company's share whose names appear on the Register of Members of the
Company on 17 May 2002 are entitied to attend the Company's AGM. They shall complete the
attendance confirmation slip enclosed with the Company's annual report and send it back to the

Company by 28 May 2000. Please refer to the slip for details.

(c) Persons holding the Company's H Shares should note that the Register of Members of the
Company's H Shares will be closed from 17 May 2002 to 18 June 2002, both days inclusivé,
during which period no share transfer will be effected.In order to attend the Company's 2001
AGM, persons holding the Company's H Shares shall lodge transfer documents and the relevant
share certificates with the Company share registrars, Hong Kong Registrars Limited, 2nd Floor,
Vicwood Plaza, 199 Des Voeux Road, Central, Hong Kong by 4.00 p.m. on Thursday 16 May
2002.

A shareholider entitled to attend and vote at the AGM may appoint a proxy (no matter whether
he is a shareholder or not) to attend and vote instead of him. Each shareholder (or his proxy)
shall be entitled to one vote for each share held. The completion and deposit of a form of proxy

will not preclude any shareholder from attending and voting at the AGM.

Shareholders must appoint a proxy in writing. Such instrument should be signed by the perscn
appointing the proxy or by the proxy himself. If the form of proxy is signed by the proxy, it must
be certified by a notary. To be valid, a notarially certified proxy form and voting instructions must
be returned to the Secretary's Office of the AGM 24 hours prior to the commencement of the

AGM. A form of proxy for use at the AGM will be despatched to shareholders in due course.

_' The AGM is expected to last half a day. Shareholders attending the AGM should be responsible

for their own transportation and accommodation expense.

. The address of the Secretary's Office is:

. The Secretary's Office of the Board of Directors of Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company
~ Limited No.48 Jinyi Road, Jinshan District Shanghai, PR.C.

. Postal code: 200540

- Telephone: 86-21- 57943143

Fax: 86-21- 57940050
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KPMG!

To the shareholders of Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited
(Established in The People's Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 57 to 100 which have been prepared in accordance with International

'

Accounting Standards.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Company's directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view.
In preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies
are selected and applied consistently, that judgments and estimates are made which are prudent and reasonable

and that the reasons for any significant departure from applicable accounting standards are stated.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those financial statements and to report

our opinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. An éudit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by the
directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the

Company’s and the Group’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adeguacy of
the presentation of information in the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for

Our opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group
as at 31 December 2001 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended and have been properly

prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards adepted by the International Accounting Standards

Board and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Pubtic Accountants

Hong Kong, China 29 March 2002
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For the year ended 31 Decernber 2007

3 (Prepared under international Accounting Stancards)
(Armounts in thousands except per share data)

-63 -

Note 2001 2000
RMB RMB
Turnover 2 20,197,396 21,277,268
Less: Business taxes and surcharges * (579,630) (548,713)
Net sales 19,617,766 20,728,555
Cost of sales (18,803,044) (19,039,986)
Gross profit 814,722 1,688,569
Selling and administrative expenses (363,218) (360,870)
Other operating income 3 160,022 165,438
Other operating expenses
Employee reduction expenses 5 (171,033) -
Others (46,308) (65,815)
Total other operating expenses 4 (217,341) (65,815)
Profit from operations 394,185 1,417,322
Share of losses of associates (20,630) (64,491)
Net financing costs 6 (227,758) (272,186)
Profit before tax 7 145,797 1,080,645
Taxation 9(a) (1,156) (200,837)
Profit after tax 144,641 879,808
Minority interests (28,592) (23,298)
Profit attributable to shareholders 116,049 856,510
Dividend attributable to the year. 10 - 432,000
Basic earnings per share 11 RMBO0.016 RMBO0.119
The notes on pages 65 to 100 form part of these financial statements.
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(rrepared Wideh HICiaiiiiial ALLUUN AN iy iaihilddito/
(Armounts in thousands )

Note 2001 2000
RMB RMB
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 12(a) 12,588,816 11,726,871
Construction in progress 13 4,001,169 1,720,287
Interests in associates - 15 178,990 126,410
Investments 16 1,305,175 966,670
Goodwill 17 62,759 76,207
Deferred tax assets 9(b) 953 13,479
Total non-current assets 18,137,862 14,630,624
Current assets
Inventories 18 2,789,316 3,406,681
Trade debtors 18 523,011 569,681
Bills receivable 19 340,265 385,921
Deposits, other debtors and prepayments 1,075,482 911,132
Amounts due from parent company
and fellow subsidiaries 19,23 54,320 167,074
Income tax recoverable ' 39,704 -
Deposits with banks 40,815 28,000
Cash and cash equivalents 1,446,678 1,612,197
Total current assets 6,309,591 7,070,686
Current liabilities
Bank loans 21 4,106,041 3,200,245
Trade creditors 22 935,551 768,151
Bills payable 22 795,377 324,343
Other creditors 922,630 820,535
Amounts due to parent company
and fellow subsidiaries 22,23 591,412 838,262
Income tax payable 281 356
Total current liabilities 7,351,292 5,951,892
Net current (liabilities)/assets (1,041,701) 1,118,794
Total assets less current liabilities 17,096,161 15,749,418

The notes on pages 65 to 100 form part of these financial statements.
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(Prepared unaer internalional Accountng stanaaras)
(Amounts in thousandas )

Note 2001 2000
RMB RMB
@ N
Total assets less current liabilities 17,096,161 15,749,418
Non-current liabilities
2 Deferred income 20 88,933 103,755
o Bank loans 21 3,463,747 1,863,776
Total non-current liabilities 3,552,680 1,867,531
‘ Minority interests 357,798 280,253
.‘
Net assets 13,185,683 13,501,634
Shareholders’ equity
: Share capital 24 7,200,000 7,200,000
o Reserves 25 5,985,683 6,301,634
13,185,683 13,501,634
' Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2002
Lu Yiping
Rong Guangdao -
Directors
oF:
ok
o3
The notes on pages 65 to 100 form part of these financial statements.
of
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(Prepared under International Accounting Standards)
(Armounts in thousands )

ORI ol N

LS5y

Note 2001 2000
RMB RMB
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 12(b) 10,661,208 9,637,397
Construction in progress 13 3,963,317 1,706,228
Interests in subsidiaries 14 2,018,138 1,678,585
Interests in associates 15 86,947 126,410
Investments 16 790,238 417,725
Deferred tax assets 9(b) 953 13,479
Total non-current assets 17,520,801 13,579,824
Current assets
Inventories 18 2,293,171 2,941,997
Trade debtors 19 284,601 323,598
Bills receivable 19 218,213 299,153
Deposits, other debtors and prepayments 620,324 630,846
Amounts due from parent company
and fellow subsidiaries 19,23 54,320 157,074
Income tax recoverable 39,704 -
Deposits with banks 20,815 28,000
Cash and cash equivalents 987,549 1,308,324
Total current assets 4,518,697 5,688,992
Current liabilities
Bank loans 21 3,374,502 2,576,047
Trade creditors 22 682,016 572,799
Bills payable 22 795,221 316,096
Other creditors 659,687 588,496
Amounts due to parent company
and fellow subsidiaries 22,23 591,412 838,262
Income tax payable - 6
Total current labilities 6,102,838 4,891,706
Net current (liabilities)/assets (1,584,141) 797,286
Total assets less current liabilities 15,936,660 14,377,110

The notes on pages 65 to 100 form part of these financial staterments.
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- (Frepared unaerinternational Accountng Standards)
Y (Amounts in thousands )

Note 2001 2000

RMB RMB

Total assets less current liabilities | 15,936,660 14,377,110
Non-current liabilities

Bank loans %1 2,750,977 875,476

Net assets " ’ 13,185,683 13,501,634
Shareholders’ equity

Shaa;e capital 24 7,200,000 7,200,000

Reserves 25 5,985,683 6,301,634

13,185,683 13,501,634

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2002
Lu Yiping

Rong Guangdao

Directors

The notes on pages 65 to 100 form part of these financial statements.
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(Prepared under International Accounting Standards)
(Armounts in thousands )

i

Note 2001 2000
RMB RMB

Cash generated from operations (@) 2,867,146 3,020,913
Interest paid (450,846) (378,475)
Income tax paid (47,727) (169,482)
Income tax refunded 19,318 -
Net cash inflow from operating activities 2,387,891 2,472,958
Investing activities
Interest income received 40,909 126,067
Investment income received 41,632 38,923
Capital expenditure (4,358,176) (1,572,923)
Proceeds from government grants - 386,370
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 8,339 17,264
Purchase of investments (455,638) (328,883)
Sale of investments 47,018 | 22,026
Increase in time deposits (40,815) (26,000)
Maturity of time deposits 28,000 424,000
Net cash outflow from investing activities (4,688,731) (913,138)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow before financing activities (2,300,840) 1,559,820
Financing activities
Proceeds from loans 5,726,169 2,574,020
Repayment of loans (3,206,184) (4,700,670)
Dividends paid (432,000) (360,000)
Dividends paid to minority interests (1,047) (10,003)
Capital contribution from minority interests 50,000 -
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 2,136,938 (2,496,653)
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (163,902) - -(936,833) -
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 1,612,197 2,549,931
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (1,617) (801)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 1,446,678 1,612,197

The notes on pages 65 to 100 form part of these financial statements.
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o (Frepareq unger internaliona Accouning stanaardas)
(Armounts in thousands )

(@ Reconciliation of profit before tax to cash generated from operations:

2001 2000
RMB RMB
Profit before tax 145,797 1,080,645
Interest income (40,719) (71,822)
Investment income (44,727) (586,887)
. Share of losses of associates 20,630 64,491
: interest expense - 278,093 355,469
= Depreciation 1,359,642 1,614,710
Amortisation of goodwill 13,448 13,448
Amortisation of deferred income (14,822) (14,822)
' Unrealised exchange gain (12,601) (15,295)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 15,444 16,548
Decrease/(increase) in inventories 617,365 (1,133,362)
Increase in debtors, bills receivable and deposits (72,214) (346,281)
; y Increase in trade creditors, other creditors
i and bills payable 745,906 738,715
(Decrease)fincrease in balances with parent
1 company and fellow subsidiaries (144,096) 875,456
4 Cash generated from operations ' ‘ 2,867,146 3,020,913
E
®
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L R s e e
(Amounts in thousands)

et s

Share Share Retained
Note capital premium Reserves earnings Total
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
At 1 January 2000 7,200,000 2,420,841 2,752,010 632,273 13,005,124
Profit attributable to shareholders - - - 856,510 856,510
Appropriation 25 - - 180,786  (180,786) -
Dividend 10 - - - (360,000) (360,000)
At 31 December 2000 7,200,000 2,420,841 2,932,796 947,997 13,501,634
Profit atiributable to shareholders - - - 116,048 116,049
Appropriation 25 - - 14,320 (14,320) -
Dividend 10 - - - (432,000) (432,000)
At 31 December 2001 7,200,000 2,420,841 2,947,116 617,726 183,185,683

The notes on pages 65 to 100 form part of these financial statements.
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Significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set out below:

(a) Statement of compliance

The financial statements of Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited ("the Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively “the Group”) have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting
Standards (*IA8") adopted by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") and interpretations
issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee of the IASB‘ These financial
staterments also comply with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of

Hong Kong Limited.

The Company also prepares a set of financial statements which complies with The People's Republic of

China ("PRC") Accounting Rules and Regulations. A reconciliation of the Group's results and shareholders’

equity prepared under IAS and PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations is presented in Section C.

(b) Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis as modified by the revaluation
of certain property, plant and equipment where stated in.note 1(d). The accounting policies have been
consistently applied by the Group. '

(c) Basis of consolidation
(1) Subsidiaries |
The consolidated financial statements of the Group incorperate the financial statements of the Company
and all of its principal subsidiaries made up to 31 December 2001. Subsidiaries are those enterprises
controiled by the Co"r.hpany. Control exists when the Company has the power, directly or indirectly, to
govern the financial and operating policies of an enterprise so as to obtain benefits from its activities. The
financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date fhat
control effectively commences until the date that control effectively ceases. The share of resuits attributable
to minorityv interests is deducted from or added to profit before minority interests.

() Assocrates

Associates are those enterprises in which the Company or the Group has significant influence, but not
centrol, over the financial and operating policies. The Company’s financial statements and the Group's

consolidated financial statements include the Company's and the Group’s share of the total recognised

gains and losses of the principal associates on an equity accounted basis respectively, from the date that

significant influence commences until the date that significant influence ceases. When the Company’s or
the Group's share of losses exceeds the carrying amount of the associate, the carrying amount is reduced
to nil and recognition of further logses is discontinued except to the extent that the Company or the Group
has incurred obligations in respect of the associate.

6
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Significant accounting policies conineq

(c) Basis of consolidation continve)

(d)

(i) Transactions eliminated on consolidation
All material intercompany transactions and balances, and any unrealised gains arising from intercompany
transactions, are eliminated on ccnsolidation.

(iv) Gooawill

Goodwill arising on acquisition represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of their net
identifiable assets on acquisition. Goodwill is stated at cost less amortisation and impairment losses (see note
1(s)). Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis to the income statement over its economic useful life.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisition represents the excess of the fair value of the net identifiable assets of
subsidiaries acquired over the cost of acquisition. Negative goodwill is, where material, credited to deferred
income which is recognised in the income statement on a systematic basis.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equip‘ment are stated in the balance sheet at cost or valuation (see note 12(d)) less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see note 1(s)). Revaluations are performed periodically
to ensure that the carrying amount does not differ matérially from that which would be determined using fair
value at the balance sheet date.

(i) Subsequent expenditure

Expenditure incurred to replace a co‘mpdnent of an item of property, plant and equipment that is accbunted
for separately, is capitalised with the barrying amount of the component being written off. Other subsequent
expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the item of
property, plant and equipment. All other expenditure is recognised in the income statement as an expense

as incurred.

(1) Deprecration and armortisation

Land and buildings use rights

The values of land and buildings use rights are amortised on a straight-line basis over the respective periods
of the grants. "

Other property, plant and equipment
Depreciation is provided to write off the costs or valuation of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis, after taking into account their estimated residual values, as

follows:
Buildings . 15 to 35 years
Plant, machinery, equipment and others (Note 26) 5to 14 years
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1. Significant accounting policies continve

(d)

(€)

(f

(@

(h)

Property, plant and equipment (continueq)
(i) Retirerment or disposal

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognise'd
in the income statement on the date of retirement or disposal.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents buildings, varicus plant and eguipment under construction and pending
installation, and is stated at cost less government grants that compensate the Company for the cost of
construction and impairment losses (see note 1(s)). Cost comprises direct costs of construction as well as
interest charges, and foreign exchange differences on related borrowed fUnds to the extent that they are

regarded as an adjustment to interest charges, during the period of construction.

The construction in progress is transferred to property, plant and equipment when the asset is substantially
ready for its intended use. ' ;

No depreciation is providéd in respect of construction in progress. )

Investments in subsidiaries

In the Company's financial statements, investrhenté in subsidiaries are accounted for using the equity method.

Investments

Investments in unlisted equity securitieé are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses (see note 1(s)).

Inventories

Inventories, other than spare parts and consumables, are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost includes the cost of materials computed using the weighted average method and expenditure
incurred in acquiring the inventories and bringing them to their existing location and coﬁdition. In the case
of work in progress and finished goods, cost includes direct labour and an appropriate' proportion of production
overheads. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completfon and the estimated costs necessary to make the sales.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of the inventories is recognised as an expense in the period

in which the refated revenue is recognised. The armount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable
value and all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in the period the write-down or loss occurs.
The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an' increase in net realisable value,
is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which
the reversal occurs.

Spare parts and consumables are stated at cost less any provision for obsolescence.
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Significant accounting policies contrues

(i)

(k)

()

(m)

Trade accounts receivables

Trade accounts receivables are stated at cost less allowance for doubtful accounts. An allowance for
doubtful accounts is provided based upon the evaluation of the recoverability of these accounts at the
balance sheet date.

Deposits, other debtors and prepayments

Deposits, other debtors and prepayments are stated at their costs less impairment losses (see note 1(s)).

Trade creditors, bills payable and other creditors

Trade creditors, bills payable and other creditors are stated at their cost.

Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Renminbi at the applicable exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. :

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transiated into Renminbi at rates
quoted by the Peoplei’s Bank of China at the bélance sheet date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies, which are stated at historical cost, are translated into Renminbi at the
foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency translation differences relating to funds borrowed 1o finance the construction of property,

plant and equipment to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment o interest costs are capitalised
during the construction period. All other exchange differences are dealt with in the income statement.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised in the income statement when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. Revenue excludes value added tax and is after
deduction of any trade discounts and returns. No revenue is recognised if there are significant uncertainties

~ regarding recovery of the consideration due, associated costs or the possible return of goods.

(n)

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is established.

Grants

Capital-based government grants consist of grants for the purchase of equipment used for technology
improvements. Such grants are offset against the cost of asset to which the grant related and are recognised

in the iIncome statement as revenue on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.
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Significant accounting policies woninues

(0)

(P

(@)

(s)

Net financing costs

Net financing costs comprise interest expense on borrowings, interest income on bank deposits, foreign

exchange gains and losses and bank charges.

Interest income from bank deposits is accrued on a time-apportioned basis by reference to the principal

outstanding and at the rate applicable.

All interest and other costs incurred in connection with borrowings are expensed as incurred as part of net
financing costs, except to the extent that they are capitalised as being directly atiributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset which necessarily takes a substantial pericd of time to get ready for

its intended use or sale.

Repairs and maintenance expenses
Repairs and maintenance expenses, including cost of major overhaul, are charged to the income statement

as and when they are incurred.

Research and development costs

Research and development costs comprise all costs that are directly attributable to research and development
activities or that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to such activities. Because of the nature of the
Group's research and development activities, no development costs satisfy the criteria for the recognition of
such costs as an asset. Both research and development costs are therefore recognised as expenses in

the year in which they are incurred.

Retirement benefits
The contributions payable under the Group's retirement plans are charged to the income statement according
to the contribution détermined by the plans. Further information is set out in note 28. '

Impairment loss

The carrying amounts of the Group's long-lived assets are reviewed periodically in order to assess whether
the recoverable amounts have declined below the carrying amounts. These assets are tested for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their recorded carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. When such a decline has occurred, the carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and the value in use. In determining
the value in use, expected future cash flows generated by the assets are discounted to their present value.
The amount of the reduction is recognised as an expense in the income statement.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an impairment |oss
recognised for an asset in prior years may no longer exist. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. A subsequent increase
in the recoverable amount of an asset, when the circumstances and events that led to the write-down or
write-off cease to exist, is recognised as income. The reversal is reduced by the amount that would have

been recognised as depreciation had the write-down or write-off not occurred.
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Significant accounting policies rcontinveq

)

(u)

(v)

(w)

x)

(y)

Dividends

Dividends are recognised as a liability in the period in which they are declared.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of time deposits with an initial term of less than three months.

Income tax

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantially enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous

years.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes, except differences relating to goodwill not deductible for tax purposes and the initial
recognition of assets or liabilities which affect neither accounting nor taxable income. The amount of deferred
tax provided is based oh the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets
and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantiaily enacted at the balance sheet date. The effect on
deferred tax of any changes in tax rates is charged to the income statement.

" A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be

available agairnst which the assets can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no

longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation as a
result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of econcomic benefits will be required to settle the

obligations.

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, parties are considered to be related to the Group if the Group
has the ability, directly or indirectly, to controi the party or exercise significant influence over the party in
making financial and operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and the party are subject to
common control or common significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or other entities.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged in providing products or services

and is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of other segments.
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Turnover

The Group’s principal activity is the processing of crude oil into petrochemical products for sale and substantially

all of its products are sold in the PRC domestic markets.

Turnover represents the sales vaiue of goods sold to customers, net of value added tax and is after deduction of

any sales discounts and returns.

Other operating income

2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB'000
Income from rendering of services 66,939 63,705
Income from joint ventures and other investments 44,727 56,887
Amortisation of deferred income 14,822 14,822
Others ‘ . 33’534 20‘024
160,022 155,438

Other operating expenses
: 2001 2000
RMB'000 RMB’000
Employee reduction expenses (Note 5) - 171,033 , -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment. . 15,444 16,548
Amortisation of goodwill (Note17) ' ' . 13,448 ' 13,448
Donation ‘ l ) 1425 15,126
Others _ ‘ : : _ ; 15,991 20,693
217,341 65,815

Employee reduction expenses

In accordance with the Group's voluntary employee reduction plan, the Group recorded employee reduction
expenses of RMB 171,033,000 (2000: RMB Nil) during the year ended 31 December 2001 in respect of the

voluntary resignation of approximately 1,500 employees.
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Net financing costs

2001 2000

RMB’'000 RMB’000

Interest on bank loans and advances 445,469 375517
Less: Amount capitalised as construction in progress* (167,376) (20,048)
Interest expenses, net 278,093 355 469
Interest income (40,719) (71,922)
Foreign exchange gain, net (9,616) (11.361)
227,758 272,186

* Borrowing costs have been capitalised at a rate of between 5.85% and 6.03% per annum (2000: 5.85%-8.91%)

for construction in progress.

Profit before tax

Profit before tax is arrived at after charging:

2001 2000
RMB’'000 RMB'000
Cost of inventories# 17,904,645 18,250,790
Depreciation# 1,359,642 1,514,710
Repairs and maintenance expenses# 645,491 631,454
Research and development costs# 40,808 108,043
Employer’s pension costs
- Municipal retirement scheme costs# 182,975 178,415
- Supplementary retirement scheme costs# 25,741 26,516
Staff costs# 1,067,441 1,061,455
Auditors’ remuneration 4,196 5,796

The average number of employees during 2001 was 32,081 (2000: 33,911).

# Cost of inventories includes RMB 3,322,098,000 (2000: RMB3,518,593,000) relating to staff costs, depreciation,

repairs and maintenance expenses, research and development costs and pension costs, which amount is

also included in the respective total amounts disclosed separately above for edch of thesé types of expenses.

The profit attributable to shareholders of RMB 116,049,000 (2000: RMB 856,510,000) has been dealt with in the

financial statements of the Company.
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Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

Directors’ and supervisors' emoluments:

2001 2000

RMB’000 RMB'000

Directors' fees - -
Salaries and other benefits 388 357
Rétirefnent scheh'\e contri’butions 4 o o v 51 47
Discretionary bonuses 812 910
1,251 1,314

Hong Kong dollars

Salaries and other benefits paid to independent non-executive directors and supervisors amounted to RMB Nil
and RMB 286,136 respectively (2000: RMB Nil and RMB 306,505 respectively).

The remuneration of the directors and supervisors are within the following band:

Number of directors and supervisors
2001 2000

0-1,000,000 22 22

The five highest paid individuals in the Group in 2001 and 2000 were all executive directors whose total emoluments

have been shown above.

Taxation

(a) Taxation in the consolidated income statement represents:

2001 2000

RMB’000 RMB'000

. Provision for PRC income tax for the year 7,948 150,096
Deferred taxation 12,526 50,741
_ 20,474 200,837

Tax refund ‘ (19,318) -
1,156 200,837
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9 Taxation (continued)
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(a) Taxation in the consolidated income statement represents: corinveq

Pursuant to the document “Cai Shui Zi (1999) No. 290" issued by the Ministry of Finance and the State
Administration of Taxation of the PRC on 8 December 1899, the Company received an income tax refund
of RMB 19,318,000 during the year relating to the purchase of equipment produced in the PRC for technological
improvements.

A reconciliation of income tax calculated at the applicable tax rate with income tax expense is as follows:

2001 . 2000

RMB’000 RMB’'000

Profit before taxation 145,797 1 ,086,645
Expected PRC tax at statutory tax rate of 15% 21,870 162,097
Non-deductible expenses 9,035 . 51,294

Non-taxable earnings _ (9,672) (6,140)
Income tax refund ‘ (19,318) _ -

Others , ‘ (759) (6,414)
Income tax expense 1,156 200,837

The charge for PRC income tax is calculated at the rate of 15% (2000: 15%) on the estimated éssessable
income of the year determined in accordance with refevant income tax rules and regulations. The Group
did not carry on business overseas and in Hong Kong and therefore dees not incur overseas and Hong
Kong income taxes. The Company has not received notice from the Ministry of Finance that the 15% ta>§
rate will continue to be applicable to the Company in 2002. As such, itis possible that the Company’s tax

rate will increase in 2002.
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9 Taxation (continued)

(b) Deferred taxation:
® Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are attributable to the items detailed in the table below:

The Group and the Company
Assets : Liabilities Net balance

2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB'00C RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

Current

Provisions 8,796 13,479 - - 8,796 13,479
Non-current ‘
" Capitalisation of borrowing costs - - (7,843) - (7,843) -
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) 8,796 13,479 (7,843) - 953 13,479

There is no other significant deferred tax asset or liability that has not been provided for in the financial

statements.
@ Movemenits in the deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

The Group and the Company

-Balance at Recognised Balance at
1 January inincome 31 December
2001 statement 2001
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Current
Provisions 13,479 (4,683) 8,796
Non-current
Capitalisation of borrowing costs - (7,843) (7,843)
Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities) 13,479 (12,526) 953
75
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(a2) Dividend attributable to the year
The Group and the Company

2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB'000

Final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date of
RMB Nil per share (2000: RMB 0.08 per share) - 432,000

Pursuant to a resoclution passed at the Directors' meeting on 28 March 2002, a final dividend of RMB Nil
(2000: RMB 0.06 per share totalling RMB 432,000,000) was proposed for shareholders' approval at the .
Annual General Meeting. The final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date has not been recognised

as a liability at the balance sheet date.
(b) Dividend attributable to the previous financial year, approved and paid during the year

The Group and the Company

2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB'000
Final dividend in respect of the previous financial year,
approved and paid during the year, of RMB 0.08
per share (2000: RMB 0.05 per share) 432,000 . 360,000

Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit attributable to shareholders of RMB 116,043,000
(2000: RMB 856,510,000) and 7,200,000,000 (2000: 7,200,000,000) shares in issued during the year.

The amount of diluted earnings per share is not presented as there were no dilutive potentia!l ordinary shares in

existence for both years.
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12. Property, plant and equipment

(@) The Group

-83-

Plant
Land and and other
buildings fixed assets Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000
Cost or valuation:
At 1 January 2001 5,371,635 16,752,522 22,124,157
Additions 51,465 175,610 227,075
Transferred from construction
in progress (Note 13) 78,738 1,939,557 2,018,295
Disposals (5,153) (103,466) (108,619)
At 31 December 2001 5,496,685 18,764,223 24,260,908
Representing: -
Cost 4,007",940 12,106,153 16,114,093
Valuation (Note 12(d)) 1,488,745 6,658,070 8,146,815
5,496,685 18,764,223 24,260,908
Accumulated depreciation:
At 1 January 2001 2,140,307 8,256,979 10,397,286
Charge for the year 196,082 1,183,560 - 1,369,642
Written back on disposal (3,559) (81,277) (84,836)
At 31 December 2001 2,332,830 9,339,262 11,672,092
Net book value:
At 31 December 2001 3,163,855 9,424,961 12,588,816
At 31 December 2000 3,231,328 8,495,543 11,726,871
77




(b) The Company

12. Property, plant and equipment contines

Plant
Land and and other
buildings fixed assets Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
Cost or valuation;
At 1 January 2001 4,557,137 14,662,380 19,219,517
Additions 46,247 139,824 186,071
Transferred from construction _ : ‘
in progress (Note 13) 76,303 1,926,784 2,003,087
Disposals ) (4,510) (95,732) (100,242)
At 31 December 2001 4,675,177 16,633,256 . 21,308,433
Representing:
Cost 3,186,432 9,975,186 13,161,618
Valuation (Note 12(d)) 1,488,745 6,658,070 8,146,815
4,675,177 16,633,256 21,308,433
Accumulated depreciation:
At 1 January 2001 2,000,039 7.582,'081 9,582,120
Charge for the year 158,871 987,628 1,146,499
Written back on disposal (3,146) (78,248) (81,394)
At 31 December 2001 2,155,764 8,491,481 10,647,225
Net book value:
At 31 December 2001 2,519,413 8,141,795 10,661,208
At 31 December 2000 2,657,098 7,080,299 9,637,397
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12. Property, plant and equipment contnues

(¢} All of the Group's buildings are located in the PRC (including Hong Kong).

The Group was granted the rights to use the land and the buildings in the PRC by the relievant PRC
authorities with the remaining periods of 27 tc 49 years. The net book value of such land and buildings
amounted to RMB 3,123,799,000 at 31 December 2001 (2000: RMB 3,189,692,000).

Land and buildings in Hong Kong with a net book value of RMB 40,056,000 (2000: RMB 41,636,000) were

held under medium-term leases.

(d The Company was established in.the PRC on 29 June 1993 as a joint stock limited company as part of the
restructuring of Shanghai Petrochemical Complex (“SPC"). On the same date, the principal business
undertakings of SPC together with the relevant assets and liabilities were taken over by the Company. As
réquired by the relevant PRC rules ‘and regulations, a valuation of the assets and liabilities to be injected into
the Corﬁpany was carried out as at 1 January 1893 by the State-owned Assets Administration Bureau and

the injected assets and liabilities were reflected in the financial statements on this basis.

In‘accordénce with |AS 16, subseque'nt té tHfs revaluation, which was based on depreciated replacemeht
costs, property};plant and equipmént are carried at revélued amount, b_eing the fair value at the date of the
revaluation less any subéequent accumulated depreciétion and impairment losses. Revaluation is performed
periodically to ensure that the carrying arhoUnt does not differ materia!ly from that‘which would be determined
' usihg fair value at the balance sheet date. Based on a revaluation performed as of 30 September 1299,
vwhi‘oh wés based bh depreciated replbaéement costs, the carrying value of_ property, plant and equipment

did not differ materially from their fair value.

13. Construction in progress

The Group S The Company

2001 2000 2001 2000

RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

At 1 January 1,720,987 1,608,158 1,706,228 1,593,842

Additions 4,298,477 896,347 4,260,176 882,739

Transferred to property,

plant and equipment :

{Note 12) (2,018,295) (784,518) (2,003,087) (770,353)

At 31 December ' 4,001,169 1,720,987 3,963,317 1,706,228

Construction in progress comprises costs incurred on property, plant and equipment not yet commissioned at 31
December 2001, after deducting government grants totalling RMB 327,710,000 (2000: RMB 386,370,000 that

compensate the Company for the cost of construction.
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14. Interests in subsidiaries

2001 2000

RMB’000 RMB'000

Share of net assets _ 1,564,211 1,266,953
Amounts due from subsidiaries 410,996 358,557
Goodwill (Note 17) 62,759 76,207
Negative goodwill (Note 20) (19,828) (23,132)
2,018,138 1,678,585

The above amount represents the Company's interest in its consolidated subsidiaries. The particulars of these
subsidiaries, all of which are limited companies established and operating in the PRC, which principally affected

the results or assets of the Group, at 31 December. 2001 are as follows:

Percentage of equity

Registered held by the held by Principal

Company capital Company subsidiaries activities

‘000 % %

Shanghai Petrochemical - RMB 650,000 . 100 - investment
Investment Development ' . management
Company Limited

SPC Marketing Cevelopment RMB 25,000 100 - Trading in
Corporation : petrochemical

products

China Jinshan Associated RMB 25,000 70 - Import and
Trading Corporation export of

petrochemical
products and

equipment

Shanghai Jinhua Industrial RMB 25,500 - 81.486 Trading in
Company Limited petrochemical
products

Shanghai Jindong RMB 40,000 - 60 k Trading in
Petrochemical industrial petrochemical
Company Limited products
Shanghai Jinyang Acrylic RMB 177,797 100 - Production of
Fibre Plant acrylic fibre
products
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-
14. Interests in subsidiaries contrueq
P Percentage of equity
Registered held by the held by Principal
Company capital Company subsidiaries activities
000 % %
; Zhejiang Jinzhe ‘ RMB 40,000 _ - 53.4 Trading in
A Petrochemical Associated . . etrochemical
- P
: Company Limited products
~; ; Shanghai Gelden Way US$ 3,460 - 75 Production of
E Petrochemical Company _ ‘ ' vinyl acetate
5 Limited _ ‘ products
o _
£ ; Shanghai Jinchang ‘ US$ 4,750 - - 50.84 Production of
t . Engineering Plastics } | - polypropylene
‘_ Company Limited ‘ ’ compound products
Shenghai Golden-Philips . US$50,000 - ] 60 - Production of
Petrochem‘ical" o o L AR TP R " polypropylene
Company Limited .« - ... Lo o I R _ ‘ products
Zhejiahg Qin Yong o _-RMB 250,000 : ' 75 , B » Production of
Acrylic Fibre S , Ceen o o acrylic fibre
" Company Limited L B o ' L S . : products
Shanghai Petrochemical . . AMB 220,000 - 100 - Investment
Enterprise Development o IR ’ o management
Company Limited
Shanghai Petrochemical - RMB 3,000 - 100 Production of
Jianghai Textiled Yarn Piant ) o - o textiled yam
o o ’ : products

Nonre of thé subsidiaries has issued any debt securities.
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15. Interests in associates

The Group The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
Share of net assets 178,990 126,410 86,947 126,410

The above amount represents the share of net assets of the Group's interest in its asscciates. The particulars of
these associates, which are limited companies established and operating in the PRC, which principally affected

the results or assets of the Group at 31 December 2001 are as follows:

Percentage of equity

A v Registered held by the. held by Principal
- Company ' o capital ' Company . subsidiaries - Activities
' ‘000 % %

Shanghai Golden Conti - US$ 35,640 48 - Trading in
Petrochemical Company L petrochemicai
Limited . D N products

Shanghai Jinsen E USS$ 14,685 40 - Production of
Hydrocarbon Resins ' resins products
‘Company Limited '

Shahghai Jinpu Plastics - . UsSs$ 11,988 - 50 Production of
Packaging Material ' ‘ polypropylene film
Company Limited

Zhejiang Jiulong RMB 15,000 y 50 Trading in
Petrochemical Company . petrochemical

products

Shanghai YaNan Electrical RMB 5,420 - 44 Trading of
Appliances Company ) electrical

appliances

SPC XinLian RMB 11,000 - 36 "Catering
Entertainment Company services

XinLian Special Sealings RMB 5,000 - 33 Production of
Company : special sealing

material
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16. Investments

'-‘L: v The Group The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Interests in joint ventures 765,023 433,050 626,214 250,000
Interests in non-consolidated subsidiaries 209,072 215,777 - -
Cther unlisted investments 335,848 325,706 164,024 167,725
1,309,943 = 974,533 790,238 417,725
Less: Provision (4,768) (7,863) - -
1,305,175 . 966,670 790,238 417,725

The Group's interests in joint ventures include an investment of RMB 560,000,000 representing a 38.26% equity
interest in Shanghai Chemical Industry Park Development Company Limited ("SCIP") and an investrment of RMB
66,214,000 representing a 20% equity interest in Shanghai Secco Petrochemical Company Limited (*Secco”),
both companies incorporated in the PRC. The principal activity of SCIP is the planning, development and to
operate the Chemical Industry Park in Shanghei, PRC. The interest in SCIF is not equity accounted for as it is'in
the initial stage of cbnstructing the Chemical Industry Park and has not commenced operaﬁon. At 31 December
2001, the Group had commitments of RMB 347,770,000 in respect of outstanding capital contributions to SCIP
The principal activity of Secco is the productieh of ethylene and other petrochemical prodects The interest in

Secco is not equity accounted for as it |s in the initial stage of constructmg the production facmtles and has not

commenced operation. At 31 December 2001, the Group had commitments of RMB 1,430, 176 000 in respect

of outstanding capltal contnbutlons to Secco. -

The Group’s other interests in joint ventures include non-controlling equity investments in various enterprises
which are mainly engaged in manufacturing or trading activities related to the Group’e operations. The Group's
share of results attributable to these interests during the year ended 31 December 2001 is not material in refation

to the profit of the Group for the said period.

Interests in non- consohdated subsidiaries represent the Company S |nterest |n these subsidiaries which do not

'prlnClpaHy affect the results, assets or Ilabllmes of the Group and therefore are not consohdated




17. Goodwill

The Group and the Company

® | 2001 2000

. RMB’000 RMB'000
Cost:

At 1 January and 31 December 134,482 134,482

Accumulated amortisation:

e At 1 January 58,275 44,827
Amortisation for the year (Note 4) 13,448 13,448
At 31 December 71,723 58,275
62,759 76,207
[

18. Inventories

o ; The Group The Company

o : S S . . . 2001 2000 2001 2000

‘ ' - ‘ RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000

Raw materials ~~ -~ 763,083 1,180,308 634,571 1,108,163

Workinprogress~ . 890,518 892,904 794,553 794,866

Finished goods ) ‘ ) 572,585 651,225 334,614 410,928

- Spare parts and conéurﬁablés : 573,130 672,244 529,433 628,040

¢ 2,789,316 3,408,681 2,293,171 2,941,997

At 31 December 2001, the Group and the Company had inventories carried at net realisable value with carrying

amount of RMB 40,265,000 and RMB 26,863,000 respectively. (2000: the Group and the Company RMB

® . 41,913,000 and RMB 36,556,000 respectively).

®
o
o
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19. Trade accounts receivables

The Group The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
Trade debtors_ ‘ 556,763 595,052 311,426 345,633
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (33,752) (25,371) (26,825) (22,035)
523,011 569,681 284,601 323,598
Bills receivable 340,265 385,921 218,213 299,153
Amounts due from parent
company and fellow ’ ,
subsidiaries - trade : 54,320 © 157,074 54,320 157,074

917,596 1,112,676 557,134 779,825

The ageing analysis of trade accounts receivables (net of allowanée for doubtful debts) is as follows:

The Grqdp. B " The Company

2001 -~ 2000 - . 2001 2000
RMB'000 ~ RMBI000 - RMB'O00  RMB'000

Invoice date: ‘ » ‘ o
Within one year ' ' 856,564 1,053,052 529,490 751,157
Between one and two years A 30,595 35,559 » 17,726 ‘ 17,889
Between two and three years ‘ 13,114 , 9,003 | 5,795 3,969
Over three years ) ) 17,323 15,062 4,123 6,710

917,596 1,112,676 557,134 779,825

Sales are generally on a cash basis. Subject to negotiation, credit is generally only available for major customers

with well-established trading records.




20. Deferred income

Negative goodwili Net assets obtained Total

2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
RMB’'000 RMB'0O00 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000

Cost:
At 1 January and 31 December 33,044 - 33,044 115,177 115,177 148,221 148,221

Accumulated amortisation:

At 1 January 9,912 6,608 34,554 23,036 44,466 29,644
Amortisation for the year 3,304 3,304 11,518 11,518 14,822 14,822
At 31 December 13,216 0,912 46,072 34,554 59,288 44,466

19,828 23,132 69,105 80,623 88,933 103,755

21. Bankloans
Bank loans ére unsecured ahd ére repéyéble as follows:

The Group The Company

2001 2000 2001 2000
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
After five years j o 33,503 41,510 33,503 41,510
Between MQ and five years o 2,691,956 - 761,534 2,358,218 - 118,353
Between one and two years 738,288 1,080,732 359,256 715,613
3,463,747 1,863,776 2,750,977 875,476
Within one year

Current portion of long ‘
* term loans 1,076,541 893,745 731,502 494,547
‘Short term loans 3,029,500 2,306,500 2,643,000 2,081,500

4,106,041 3,200,245 3,374,502 2,576,047

7,569,788 5,064,021 6,125,479 3,451,623

Details of loans are set out in note 31.

BN
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22. Trade accounts payable

The Group The Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
Trade creditors 935,551 768,151 682,016 572,799
Bills payable 795,377 324,343 795,221 316,096

Amounts due to parent company
and fellow subsidiaries 591,412 838,262 591,412 838,262

2,322,340 1,830,756 2,068,649 1,727,157

The ageing analysis of trade accounts payable is as follows:

The Group The Company

2001 . 2000 2001 2000

RMB'000 RMB'000 'RMB’000 RMB'000

Due within 1 month or on demand 1,959,114 1,781,327 1,705,422 1,626,066
Due after 1 month and ;ithin 3 months 363,226 149,429 363,227 1101,091

2,322,340 1,930,756 2,068,649 1,727,157

23. Amounts due from/to parent company and fellow subsidiaries

Amounts due from/to parent company and fellow subsidiaries éré unsecured, interest free and have no fixed

repayment terms.

-24. Share capital -
The Group and the Company

- 2001 2000
RMB'000 RMB'000
Registered, issued and paid up capital:

4,870,000,000 A shares of RMB 1.00 each ) 4,870,000 4,870,000
2,330,000,000 H shares of RMB 1.00 each 2,330,000 2,330,000
7,200,000 7,200,000

All the A and H shares rank pari passu in all respects.
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25. Reserves

Movements on reserves comprise:

The Group and the Company

2001 2000
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Share premium
At 1 January and 31 December (a) 2,420,841 2,420,841
Statutory surplus reserve
At 1 January 824,051 733,658
Appropriation 7,160 90,393
At 31 December (©) 831,211 824,051
Statutory public welfare fund
At 1 January ' 741,962 651,569
Appropriation 7,160 90,393
At 31 December © 749,122 741,962
General surplus reserve - ...
At 1 January and 31 December d 82,089 82,089
Capital reserve fund - A . _
At 1 January and 31 Decermber © 4,180 4,180
Discretionary surplus reserve
At 1 January and 31 December f 1,280,514 1,280,514
Retained profits @ 617,726 947,997
5,985,683 6,301,634
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25.

Reserves wontinueq)

Notes.

(@

{©)

(© -

@

®

@

The application of the share premium account is governed by Sections 178 and 179 of the PRC Company

Law.

According to the Company's Articles of Association, the Company is required to transfer 10% of its profit
after taxation, as determined under PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations, to a statutory surplus reserve
until the reserve balance reaches 50% of the registered capital. The transfer to this reserve is made before

distribution of a dividend to shareholders.

The statutory surplus reserve can be used to make good previous years' losses, if any, and may be
converted into share capital by the issue of new shares to shareholders in proportion to their existing

shareholdings or by increasing the par value of the shares currently Held by them, provided that the balance

.after such issue is not less than 25% of the registered capital.

According to the Company's Articles of ﬂAssooiatiorL the Company is required to transfer 5% to 10% of its
profit after taxation, as determined’under PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations, to the statutory public
welfare fund. This fund can only be utlhsed on capital items for the collectlve benefits of the Company’s
employees such as the constructlon of dormttorles canteen and other staff welfare facilities. This fund is
non-distributable other than m hqurdatnon The transfer to this reserve must be made before distribution of a
d|V|dend to shareholders The Dlrectors have resolved to transfer 10% (2000 10%) of the current year's

profit after taxatlon to the fund.

When the statutory public welfare fund is utilised, an amount equal to the lower of cost of the assets and the

balance of the statutory public welfare fund is transferred from the statutory public welfare fund to the general
surplus reserve. This reserve is rfon—distributable other than in liguidation.” When the relevant assets are
disposed of or written off, the original transfers from the statutory public welfare fund are reversed. in 2001,
the Corhbahy did not utilise the statutory public welfare fund (2000: RMB Nil). As at 31 December 2001, the

- net book value of assets acquired utilising the statutory public welfare fund was RMB 69,258,000 (2000:

RMB 71,904,000).

This reserve represents gifts or grants received from China Petrocﬁemical Corporation, the ultimate parent

company and which are required to be included in this reserve fund'by' PRC regulations,

The transfer to this reserve from the retained profit is subject to the approval by shareholders at general

meetings. ls usage is similar to that of statutory surplus reserve.

According to the Company's Articles of Association, the reserve available for distribution is the lower of the
amount determirfed under PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations and the amount determined under IAS.
As of 31 December 2001, the reserve available for distribution was RMB 573,281,000 (2000: RMB
947,997,000). Finat dividend of RMB Nil (2000: RMB 432,000,000) in respect of the financia! year 2001 was

declared after the balance shest date.
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26.

2'7. '

Changeinaccounting estimate

In January 2601 , the Group parforméd an extensive review of the useful lives of certain plant, maChinery, equipment
and others. Based on the results, the Group has accordingly revised its estimate of the usefu! lives of plant,
machinery, equipment and others from between 5 and 13 years to between 5 and 14 years with &ffect from 1
January 2001. These changes were made, after taking account of commercial and technological obsolescence
as well as normal wear and tear to better refleot the estlmated penods dunng WhICh such assets well remaln in -
service. The change had the effect of decreasxng deprec«atlon expense by RMB 118 320 OOO and lncreasmg
pl’Oflt after taxatlon by Fll\/lB ‘lOO 572 OOO (RMB 0. 01 4 per share) for the year ended 31 December 2001 .

Related party transactlons

~{a) s Most of the transactlons undertaken by the Group dunng the year ended 37 December 2001 have been -

‘:effected with such counterpartles and on 'such terms as have been determlned by Chlna Petroleum & ..
S Chemroal Corporatlon ( anopec Corp ) the lmmedlate parent company, and other relevant PRC authontles

. Slnopec Corp negotlates and agrees the terms of crude orl supply wnth suppllers on a group basrs Wthh is .

then allccated among ltS subsrdranes lncludlng the Group, on a dlscretlonary basns Dunng the year ended

accordance W|th Slnopec Corp s allocatlon was as -

* follows: -

2000 o

" Purchases of crude ol . RN " 10,499,582 .'v-"‘”{l.‘ﬁ- :Vﬁ‘ 641 s‘éé‘ I

were asfollows: L e

_RMB'O00 - RMBlooO
; ’";«.Sales , R o 7,137,458 .. -7""31-7' Qso"_'
" Purchases’ other than crude 01I S ‘ L 338,292 . .. 312 101
" Reparingcharges T 74894 0 1024767
Insurance premiums paid - S L B 77,140 . 73,506 n
‘lnterest recelved and recelvable R . ” o S 1,673 . ' 2,‘903
Research and development expenses o R o - 75000 .
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27. Related party transactions onine

(©) ' Time deposits in related parties

The Group and the Company

2001 2000
‘ o . RMB'000_ . RMB'000
‘Time deposits - o I ’ 204,175 386,189

The Dnrectors of the Company are. of the opnmon that the above transactlons were entered lnto |n the normal
Course of busmess and on normal commermal terrns or in accordance Wlth the agreements governlng such

'\‘vtransactlons and '(hIS has been conflrmed by the.no ‘ xeoutlve Dlrectors

E -28. Retlrement schemes |

,"As strpulated by: the regulatnons of the PRC the Group partf' pates m a deﬁned contrl i bn retireme'nt pian

' e pvoyees and he Companyg,‘ n 2001 the Companys ontnbut|on to th|s pla armounted:to. RMB 25'741 OOO i
o '(2000 RMB 26516'000) ‘ : Ry
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- 29. Capital commitments
e - In addition to commitments of outstanding capital contribptionjé as disclosed in note 1'6._‘thejG‘roup and the:
- Company had further capital commitments outstanding at 31:December not provided for in the financial staternents -

as follows:

. : o . ‘ R AT The Group and the Company -
@ e e e T 20011 ©o 2000 '
. Contracted but not prowded for N R T L 4,631,866 16583, 805

,Authorlsed by the Board but not contracted for‘ ' - ik 1,122,193 = 1 159 875 -

5,754,059 . -,7'?;7'4_1"3',680' '

0. Contingent liabilities

At 31 Decernber; the

‘Guarantees issued to:

1,164,637

315,830
119,766

315,830
88,530

435,596

D
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31 Detalls of bank Ioans

. The intetest rates and terms of repayment for bank loans of the Group .and the Company are as follows

S o Interest rate at Interest . The Group ‘ lehe Company
* Repayment tenms and last payment date 31 December 2001 . type 2001 2000 - 2001 2000

' RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

~ Amanged 'py Cemral Trfea’sury‘csfme‘cdmhéhw R

US Do!lardenomlnated . o ‘ AR )
. Payablesemi- annuanymroughmm . LIBOR+0 7% l ~ Floating - - 16,556 - 16,556
Payablesem:-annuallymmugh2002 S 620% »"_ Fixéd 49,660',‘:»1:.4'9;_,0106 49,660 149.‘006
: Payablesem~annualryfrom2001 thrcuéhZOOS "LIBOFH—O 6%, _',.‘Floatlng 108,407 180711 108,407 180“,711

| 7:10% _Fixéd 54,009 © 72,025  54,009° 72,025
| Fixed © 96,836 111,754 96,836 111754
668 18,054 . 6,681
41,383 '

Q.Payabie semx-annually through 2004(Note(a )

: Payable semx—annuaﬂymrough 2008(Note( )) - . .
- LPayablesemf-annualerough 2015(Note(a)) : 'N‘LIBOFH-O 5%‘ o vFloa.t_l_ng 18,054
Due 1 200 . ’v:’.usomo 5% - Floating =~  41,383)

| 180 ooo‘..} o
;395,000 305,000,
288,840 -
900,000

288,840
900,000
2 350,000

1,000,000
15,000 -

t:Floa ing - 40,
165,290 -1

'Floatlng. : 165, 290

'6.85%-6.03°

" LIBOR+O 5% :'Floatlng 13,794
2 45%, .+ Floating - 160, 506
lnterestfree»_‘.v R 24,_155 L
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31, Details of bank l'd:ans" (contrusec)

, ; 'Intereét rateat - I‘nterest . * TheGroup ' “The Companv
Repayment terms and last payment date 31 December 2001 -~ type 2001 2000 2001 - - 2000
o o RMB’000  -RMB'000 RMBOOO 'RMB’000

B Amranged by sﬁbéidia}ries‘(continued):‘g

“JapaneseYen denomrnated e

o Payableseml-annuallymrough2004 . N 5‘.6%{5.65%‘. : v Fixed 87,489 137,934 - -

X " R_en&)inbi denominated: "

' Interest free,,v Lo - 59,110 ¥ 88310 . O e
© - 821% Floatng 136,300 | 238,600 - SR

" Floatin 45,000 '

381,855
29,600

15,000

65,000

40,000

.. Payablesemi-annualy hiough 2003

. Payable'semi-annually through 2004

9% - Floating’

.- 4,540,288
L j-’:»'7(1,076,541) - (S9,
13,463,747

' _';Nete‘f (a) Guaranteed by ChrnaPetrochernlcal Corporatzon o

average short < I
2001
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- 32. Segment reporting
Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's business segments. -The format of which is based on
. the Group’s management and internal reporting structure. In view of the fact that the Company and its subsidiaries

operate mainly in the PRC, no geographical segment information is presented.

: The Group evaluates performance based on operatlng proﬂts before mcome tax and non- operatlng |ncome and

expenses Certam administrative expenses are allocated based on the percentage of sales.

Inter-segmerit transfer pricing is based on cost plus an appropriate margin, as specified by Group policy.

’ Segmen't resu'lts assets and liabilities include‘ iterns directly atiributable to a segment-as-well as those that.can be.
allocated on a reasonable basrs Unallocated ltems malnly compnse lncome earnlng assets and revenue

v lnterest-beanng loans borrowrngs and expenses and corporate assets and expenses

. Segment capltal expendlture IS the total cost mcurred dunng the year to acquwe segment assets that are expected

LR to be used for more than one perlod

V.The Group prlnC|pally operates in four operatlng segments synthettc flbres re ins av d'plastlcs "’lntermedlate ‘ ’
: ':, petrochemlcals and petroleum products” All of the Group s products are produced through lntermedlate steps

from ‘he prlnClpal raw materlal of ‘crude, on Thespecmc products ol‘ each segment are as tollows -

fllms polypropylene resms and PVA granules The polyester chlps are used ln the processnng of polyester N

lbres and constructlon oatlng matenals and contalners Low denstty polyethylene resms and plastxcs are’”

used in’ cable Jacketlng, sheetlng, the manufacture of moulded products such as housewares and toys

l and for agrtcultural and pack 'glng uses Polypropylene restns are used |n the manufactunng of extruded

; :fllms or sheets and lnjectlon rnoulded produots such as, hcusewares toys and household electrlc appllance .

[ERRT and automoblle parts

( u) The mtermedlate petrochemlcals segment pnmanly produces ethylene and benzene Most of the mtermedlate
L petrochemlcals produced by the Group are used by the Group as raw matenals in the productlon of other

. ‘petrochemlcals resms plastlcs and synthetlc fxbres A portlon of the lntermedlate petrochemlcals as well

g as certa - by products of the productlon process are sold to outsnde customers e
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- 32. Segmentreportlngrconmued) |

(iv)- The Group s petroleum products segment has crude on dlstlllatlon l‘acmtles used to produce vacuum and
o atmospherlc gas orls used as feedstocks of the: Group s downstream processrng faollmes Resrdual oil and ‘
low octane gasollne fuels are produced prrrnarlly as a co- product of the crude onl dlstrllatron process A

) proportlon of the resrdual orl is further processed into quallfled reﬂned gasollne and dlesel oil.. I addltron the -
Group produces a varrety of other transportatlon lndustrlal and household heatlng fuels such as dresel orls

N . Jet fuels heavy 0|Is and Ilqueﬂed petroleum gases

M) All other operatlng segments represent the operatmg segrnents whlch do not meet the quantltatlve threshold

for determ g ng reportable segments These mclude tradlng, consumer products and serv;ces and a.

3,233,010
1,358

3,234,368

5,666,218
26,941

5,693,159

2,123670 . . S
4,584,642 . ,‘4 gzo 795 ST

6,708,312

‘P'e:trole:u‘m l:?rodvucts}.‘ ) o , G e
External sales . . : ST 8,225905 ' 7,884,270 .

Itersegmentsales - o0 544370 es2112
Total oo 8770275 8,466,382




32. Segmént reporting - contrnuea -

Turnover (continued)
2001 . 2000

RMB’000. ~ RMB’000

_All others
External sales : , ‘ ; ' 948,593 1,472,498

Intersegment sales . - - - - . ; s 1,346,082 1,382,Q80

Total . 2,294,675 = 2854578

: C@ngplidafed turnd\)ér R R oo o 20,197,396 ,.;,_21',277,268 -

EXtanaI sales include sales 16 oth“er: Sinopec Corp group cornparnies.

Plj@ﬁ‘tf_befbvré tax. i - SO _
BT A, - L 2001 .. 2000
 RMB'000: . RMB'000

Proﬁt from operatlons B

7049 . 185822
173,193 - .- :'505,310
-Intermedlate petrochemlcals» L o ‘ o 51,009 L _"‘"193 995
Petroleum products N R S R 100,543 ° . 350,398
All others e e T T e e 62,391 .. 82797

> Synthetlc flbres '

‘Resins and plastlcs R

Consohdated proﬁtfrom operatlons BRI LT , Co 394,185 B ,417 322

‘ Share of Ioss ofassomates Lol ‘ o , i P S
Allothers - (20,630) . -(64,491)

Consohdated share of Ioss of assocnates' R T S » (20,630) o (64 491)

. Consolidated profit be‘foretax‘ , . Co 145,797 1,080,645
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32. Se‘gment rep,o_rting: (continuecy

Assets 2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’'000

Segment assets : .
Synthetic fibres 2,516,642 2,602,411
Resms and plastics , 4,538,142 4Q45_1‘ 986

o lntermed|ate petroohemlcals ' 5,381,794 5,667,679
6,960,936 = . 4,212,829

: Petroleum products
All others 4 '

1,974,865

1“ 943,444

Totél segment asSéfs

21372379 | -

1 8 878 349

lnterests in assomates
Al others RIS P

178,990 ' -

i Unallocated

_Coﬁs‘o,lida‘ted‘intérests in associates - .

2,896,084

. 126,410

178,990 .- 1

;’¢Ohso!id}a‘teq‘.é ssets

' Liabilities

24,447,453 21,7

S 2000
. RMB'000 . °

2000.
RMB 000 f

~'Segment liabilities "

Synthetlc ﬂbres ol 455,129 438978
Resms and plastrcs 857,181 . . ?66‘ 5(56"
_',, Intermedlate petrochemlcalsf 350,882 ' - 305516
Petroleum products 1,425,408 "‘1 041,903
. <AM others 156,370 . 198,389 -
~Total'segment Iiab‘i_l‘it'ies’ - 3,244,970 2,751,292 :
* Unallocated o 7,659,002 - 5,168,131
Consolidated liabilities

10,903,972

7,919,423

98
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32, Segment reporting cones

Depreciation . . - . o ‘ : R 2001 2000
’ ' ‘ RMB’000 AMB’000
* Syfithetic fibres TR L SR 183,969 200,826
F{esms and plastzcs . R sl ‘ 309,853 342,152
o lntermed!ate petrochemrcals.‘v_‘ L T e 445212 . 489,348

Petroleum products ; 270,013 .. . ‘318,286
: 150,595 . . 164,098
i ébﬁédﬁdaﬁ,ebd'd'e_prec‘iation} SR 1,359,642 1,514,710

470,090

882,146 -
1,134,557
1,483,291

388,092

Synthetic fibre

4,358,176

13,572,928

. Financial instruments

lnancral‘asset ofithe Comp'any and the Gr¢ V_p lnclude cash and cash equrvalents deposrts wuth banks

|n,,estments trade ,ebtors bllls receuvabte deposnts other debtors and amounts due from parent company and

' .'feHow subsrdnanes anancual habllmes of the Company and the Group lnolude bank Ioans trade credrtors other
S credrtors and amounts due to parent compan / and feHow subsrdlarles The Group does not hold or issue

frnancral mstrument'"

: The Group had no posrtlons ln denvatlve contracts at 31 Décernber
L :2001 and 20¢ : ESIAES ‘

(a) Interest rate nsk

The lnterest rates and terms of repayment of Ioans of the Company and the Group are d|sclosed in note 31.

S (b) Credlt I’ISk o N
v The Group 8. flnanCTaI lnstruments do not represent a concentrahon of credrt nsk because the Group deals
wrth a vanety of major flnancnal rnstttutlons Wlth good credrt ratlngs and |ts trade debtors are spread among

B a number of major rndustrles and customers




33. Financial instruments@nm@

(c) Forelgn currency rlsk . , v
-The Group has forelgn currency risk as certaln loans and cash and cash equivalents are denomlnated in
' forelgn ourrencres pnncnpally U S. dollars and Hong Kong dollars Deprecratlon or apprecnatron of Renmlnbl

‘ ‘,Y,"agalnst forergn currencres wnll affect the Group S flnanolal pos:tlon and results of operatlons

(d). Farr value j . .
S nv,v”The followmg table presents the carryrng amounts and fair values of the Group s long ten'n bank !oans at31. )
: December. 20004ng 2001 e ' o '
o ot 20
@ Carrymg Fall"j:f-" Carrymg . " Fair -
. ’ amount"‘ fs -?f '::"f value“f‘:_.' g amount, - e “value |
B RMB ooo; Iy ‘ RMB ooo{,‘ . RMB' coo_' .. RMB! ooo

4,551,000 . 2,757,521

| 2725810

-6 the riature or short-term maturlty of these lnstruments ‘
o ) ' N - B . Falr value estlmates are made at a specmc poznt in tlme and based on relevant market |nformatlon and
‘ L ' : "lnformatlon about the fnnancnal lnstrument These estimates are subjectrve in nature and involve uncertalntles
and matters of srgnlflcant Judgement and therefore cannot be determrned with precrsron Changes in

assumptlons could svgnmcantly affect the estlmates.

o 34 Parent compames

The Dlrectors oonSIder the |mmed|ate parent company and the ultimate parent company at 31 December 2001
to be CHina' Petroleum & Chemlcal Corporatlon and Chlna Petrochemlcal Corporatlon respectlvely. which are
|noorporated in the PFlC ’ ) '
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kPG Huazhen

" Unit 1608, Level 16,

KPMG! Huazhen
To t'he shareholders of Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co‘mp'any Limited: |

We accepted the apporntment and-have aud|ted the Company S consolldated balance sheet and balance sheet at 31°
December 2001, and the consolidated income: statement and profrt approprratxon statement lncome statement and -
proflt appropnatlon statement consohdated cash flow statement and cash flow statement for the year then ended.
' .These ﬂnancnal statements are the respons;blhty of the Company Our responS|b|||ty is to express an audit opmron on

these frnancnal statements based on our audtt We have conducted our audrt in accordance w1th “Independent Auditing
“MOF") of the People s Repubhc'

Standards for Chmese Certlfred Publrc Accountants" |ssued by the Mrnlstry of Flnancef'
. of Chlna (“PRC ) In the course of our audlt we consndered ‘the cnrcumstances e} "_he Company and ItS subsudranes -

_and carrled out such audrt procedures ncludnng an ex 'mmatxon oft € g-r " '_‘ n: }t basis, as we

deemed necessary; e

“Act untmg Standards‘

_ China World Tower
_‘._.Chlna Wortd Trade entre
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‘Consolidated Balance Sheet - i

‘As af 31 Decerber 2001 . .. T .
(Prepared unger P/?CAccounr/ng /?u/es and /?egu/at/ons) -

, 2001 _{;j'ﬁ'"’<
RMB '000

. 2000

 RMB'000

1,487,493
351,376
308
566,220

. 906,787

163,836

2,753,210

6,229,230

1,527,096

24,364,455
(11,672,092)

12,692,363
"~ 36,106
4,276,591

17,005,060

24,770,182

The notss to the fineneieif:s;etémentsffqrrﬁ part of theée ﬁn‘a'hci'ali.-‘statemen‘vts. -
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et Al d F IR E WS

(Prepared under PRC Accounting Rules and Reguiations)

Long-term Irabnhtres

Note 2001 2000
. RMB’000 RMB'000
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Current liabilities
Short-term loans 15 3,029,500 2,306,500
Bills payable 16 1,298,941 569,414
Trade creditors 16 760,703 1 181,462
“Receipts in advance 16 176,492 154,780
‘Wages péYalbl‘e' 38,926 82,561
“Staff Welfére bayable . 78,479 75917 ‘
Dividends payable 17 - | 432,000
- Taxes payable 14(p) - 89,779 169,880
Other credrtors ' 7,052 10,319
Other payables 16 - 743,516 482,644
“Aocrued expenses: . . k 7,108 14,892
‘ Current portron of long—term loans‘ o 18. 1,076,541 ' .893,745 '
‘Total current llabllltres 7,307,037 ge 6 374 114 »

U1863,778

-109 -

' Long-term loans o 18 3,463,747
" Housing revo_lvrng fund LRl - (316,147)
. Other lkgrﬁg;té'rm i’igbilities' - 19 69,105 . 80,623 -
.Total |ong-term Irabrlrtles 3,532,852 . ’1‘}62‘8,‘25‘;2_ :
 Total ||ab|I|t|es ___________ 10,839,889 8,002,366
."_ Mmonty rnterests o 357,798 . 2_8‘(5,253'-5
_Shareholders eqwty L _ TR,
" Share capital 20 . 7,200,000 7,200,000
Capltal reserves 21 2,856,278 2,856,278
Surplus reserves 22 - 2,942,936 12,028,616
' ofwhrch o I
N Statutory public welfare fund 749,122 ‘741,962
o ,‘.L‘anlstrlbuted profrls_ ‘ 573,281 832,144
~Total. shareholders equrty _ 13,572,495 13,817,038
~ Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 24,770,182 22,099,657
Approved by the Board of Directors on 28 March 2002.
Lu Yiping Rong Guangdac
Director
The notes to the financial ’statemehts form part of these fihanc_:ial statemen'gs. o
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“(Prepared under PRC Accountirnig Rulés and Regulations)

Note 2001 ' 2000
" . RMB’000 " RMB'000

Assets

- . Current assets ; _ v
_Cash at bank and in hand - 4 1,008,364 1,336,324
Bills receivable : . - -5 287,791 368,324
lnterest receivable _ » o : 222 : 498
Trade debtors - ' 521,566 579,838
© - Other debtors - 666,200 . 661,264
iAdvance payments 112,675 - 159,304
: 2,257,065 . 2,843,075

© 0 N O

Invento ries -

. Td‘tal’(::;i_r“ré“nta"s'set»s L e 4,853,883 - 5048627
Long-term mvestments RS , » ‘
’ Long term eqwtymvestments R T e 10 co 2,529,214 B 1,909,050

£ _Fj)".(ield':é'ss’é'ts_:

R R L ) L 21,367,008 19,219,517
Less: Acoumulated depreciation . . . tii@) o (10,647,225) - (9,682,120)

S 11t) .. 10,719,868 - '9'6‘37'3'97‘ .
S - RIS 36,106 ' . 98922
13 o 4,238,739 2 092 508

Fixed gssets et book value.

' \Construchon Materials

. -Constructlon '”'Drogress

14,994,713

’ f-__ TQt)al_ﬁ»xe'q‘a sets v_»-j‘.1_1.',528;g17_

"iTQta'»aSSé:fé'“ o 220386608 19700078

The notes to the financial statements form part of these f_inandal statements. '
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(Prepared under PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Note : 2001 - 2000

RMB’000 RMB’'000
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Current liabilities
Short-term loans 15 2,643,000 2,081,500
Bills payable 16 1,298,785 561,167
Trade creditors 16 594,351 1,050,138
Receipts in advance 16 89,309 90,752
Wages payable 20,638 55,638.
Staff welfare payable 41,417 : 28,845
Dividends payable 17 : - 432,000
Taxes payable 14(b) 86,319 : 171,284
- Other creditors S 5,346 . 8,202
Other payables 218 - 549,513 . .0 344,406
Accrued expenses ' 2,954 - 5,227
Current portion of long-term liabilities e 18 731,502 - 494,547
Total current liabilities , _ | 6,063,134 5,323,706
Long-term liabilities o SN '
Long-term loans 18 - 2,750,977 . . .875476
- Ho‘qs’inQ‘ revolving fund - " - L (316,147)
Total i.ohg-,term Iiabiiities 2,750,977 . '559,329
Total liabilities 8,814,111 .. 5,883,035
. Shareholders’ eqUity" , . e D
Share capital 20 7,200,000 7,200,000
Capital- reserves 21 .. .. 2,856,278 2,856,278 ..
Surplus resefves 22 2,942,936 12,928,616
of which: . -
Statutory public welfare fund 749,122 .. 741,962
Undistributed profits ' 573,281 . .832,144
Total shareholders’ equity. 13,572,495 = 13,817,038
22,386,606 19,700,073

Total liabilities and shareholdersf equity

© Approved by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2002.
Lu Yiping _ Rong Guangdao
Director . Director .

The notes to the financial statements form part of these financial statements.
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(Prepared under PRC Accounting Aules and Regulations)

Note - 2001 2000
"RMB'000. ~ RMB'000

Income from principal operations 23 - 20,197,396 21,277,268
Less: Cost of sales o (17,841,620) (17,939,691)
Business taxes and surcharges » ' ‘ 24 (579,630) - (5648,713)

Profit from principal operatiohs. S . , 1,776,146 = 2,788,864

Add: Profit from other operations ~ . 66,939 . 63705

Lessgselling expenses o R , : S (349,392) . (314, 870) A
Administrative expenses . R . (e75250) - (1,148 298)
Financial expenses T 1> e (280,046) (272186)

Incomefrom operatlon N e RN R ' ST 238,397 . 1,119,218

Add: Investment tncome/(losses) o ;"':264 R 13,953 (17 748)‘ A
Subsxdy :ncome R SRR R A - 5465

- Nen- operatlng mcome LI e 45,052 - ;26_,_077 L

. Less,No_n operatlng expenses R o SRR 27 L (203,893) _f«.v”‘(52‘.'567,)‘ . r_:;

Totalprofit | oo T e 93,509 1 080 645
lncometax - " 14(a) e v6,687 (153 415)

Profitafter taxation. o 100,196 927,230,
‘:‘M"in'qrity-i’nt_e_rvf_es‘ts’" P e e T L e BT (28,592) (23 298) :

71,604 903932

Net proflt

Add: Undnstnbuted proflts atthe begxnnlng S s I RER

G the year ds previously. reported o DR 2 832,144
Less Wnte off of Housnng Revolvnng Fund - e j . 7' . _-? L2 (316,147)

515,997

Undlstrlbuted proflts at the begmnlng of the year (as restated)

Dlstnbutable proﬁts | : RREETIRE , e 587,601 - - I.1'_;1,4421,_93‘&;‘»
Less: Transfer to. statutory surplus reserve o 2200 L (7,160) .. . +.0(90,393) " ...,
Transfer to. statutory publlc welfare fund o e (7,160) . (@0,393)

 Distributable profits to shareholders. .~ S o : 573,281 1,264,144
Less: Appropriated ordinary difvidend ‘ S 28" ‘ - '(432,00.0)

Undistributed profits ' : R : 573,281 832,144

Supplementary information
Increase in profit arising from .

changein aocoUnting -estimate ‘ : : 129 118,320 -

The notes to financi'al statements accounts form part of these financial staterments.
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(Preparé&uﬁder P#CAcbb}_/h?;hg Rules and Reguiations)
Note : 2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000
Income from principal operations 23 18,263,053 18,908,698
Less: Cost of sales (16,283,409) (16,016,936)
Business taxes and surcharges 24 (555,960) (525,630)
Profit from principal operations 1,423,684 2,366,132
Add: Profit from other operations 53,871 57,409
Less: Selling expenses (257,583) - (233,340)
Administrative expenses (802,049) (915,672
Financial expenses 25 (247,453) (224,837)
Income from operation 170,470 1,049,892
Add: Investment income v 26 60,156 31,669
Subsidy income - - 5,465
Neon-operating income 10,738 5,791
Less: Noh—,operating expenses 27 . (183,559) (40,514)
Total profit 57,805 1,052,103
Income tax 14(a) 13,799 (148,171)
Profit after taxation 71,604 903,932
Add: Undistributed profits at the beginning
. of the year as pi'eviously reported 832,144 540,098
Less:Write-off of Housing Revolving Fund 2 v (316,147) -
Undistributed profits at the beginning of the year (as restated) 2 515,997 540,998
Distributable profits : 587,601 1,444,930
*  Less:Transfer to statutory surplus reserve 22 (7,160) (90,393)
-+ Transfer-to statutory-public welfare fund . . 22 . (7,160) ... .. (90,393) .
Distributable profits to shareholders ‘ 573,281 1,264,144
Less:App_ropriated ordinary dividend 28 - (432,000)
Undistributed profits 573,281 832,144
: 'Supplementary'information
Increase in profit arising from
29 118,320 -

change in accounting estimate

The notes to the financial statements form part of these financial staterments.
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Wi Jlokdl ! Rl W LA T Il & AT T

(Prepared under PRC Account/ng Ru/es and Regulations)

2001
N ) . BRMB’000°
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sale of goods and re_ndering
of services v ' 20,335,593
Refund of taxes and levies 3,835,578
Other cash received relating-to operating activities 29,682
~ Sub-total of cash inflows 24,200,853
Cash paid for goods ahd.seNiEes _ (15,408,619)
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees - (1,535,818) :
| Taxes paid” . B R (4,393;892) -
" Other cash pald relatlng to operatlng actlvmes (23,787)
Su’b-tqt:a_l of cash outflows o (21,362,116)
‘Net cash flows from op'_erat.ih'g‘.y‘actiyiti_és S@ 2,838,737

; "Cash ﬁows from |nvest|ng actrvmes :

75,018

'.‘_Cash recelved from dlsposal of lnvestments
o Cash rece)ved from mvestment mcome 41,632 -
L Cash received from: dlsposal of frxed assets » ;
lntangrble assets and other long—term assets BN :
. Other cash received relating. to investing actlvmes o 40,909
Sub-total of cash ‘i‘nflqw's;,‘ LT 165,898
- Cash pald for acqunsmon of. flxed assets ’

_ mtang|ble assets and. other long-term assets (4,358,176)

. Cash pald for purchase of mvestments . (455,638)
Other cash’ pald relatlng to mvestmg actrvmes : (40,815}
Sub-total of cashvo“utﬂows ' (4,854,629)
Net cash flows from investing activities (4,688,731)
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(Prepared under PRC Accounting Rules and Reguilations)

Note 2001
RMB’000

Cash fiows from financing activities:
Proceeds from borrowings : : 5,726,169
Other cash received relating to financing activities , ' 50,000
Sub-total of cash inflows 5,776,169
Repayment of borrowings ‘ : ‘ v ) (3,206,184)
. Cash paid for dividends, profit distribution and interest ) (883,893)
* Sub-total of cash outflows - . ; . . B ‘ (4,090,077)
Net cash flows from financing activities 1,686,092
Effect of _foreigﬁ ‘excharge rate changes o _ (1,617)
Net decrease in cash and cash iéquivalehts“ I R . O S (165,519)
- 115 - o 109




(Prepared under PARC Accounﬁng Ru/es and Regulations)

(a) Reconciliation of net profit to cash flows from operating activities

- 2001
- RMB’000

Netprofit - S | L 71,604

‘Miriority interests o - _ Ny RN SR e 28,592
Depreciaton oL 1,350,642

" Loss on disp'oSél of fixed assets ' o ' ‘ 1 S

mtanglble assets and other long-term assets . o ' ‘ k . P "_ 15,444
'Flnancnal expenses S e o T : o 289,662
Investment. mcome o o ' L ‘_ ‘4 , oo (13,953) -
*" Decrease ininventories . .o B R 554,549 -

"‘vDecrease |n operatmg reoervables R . Co L .: » e 7 25,313

».‘lncrease lnoperatmg payables S T . e 544,605 1 :
.‘O‘hefs e e L T e e @36,721)

Net cash ﬂows from operatmg acti vities: .

" (b) Decrease in cash and casti equivalents -

. Gash at the erid- of the year 1,414,567
o Less Cash at the’ beglnnmg of the year S ‘ S AR ‘
“Add:" Cash equrvalents at the'end of the year ool il 32,111

L Less Cash equnvaients at'the beglnnlng of the year v (101,252)

Net decresse in cash -a’r'n‘d' cash. equivalents . .- T e o (165,519)

10 | L B S116-

2,838,737 - ¢

(1,510,945) ...




Rt R T TR AT A= AT

(Prepared under PHC Account/ng Rutes and Regulations) .

Note 2001
RMB’000
Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from sale of goods and rendering
of services _ 18,452,298
Refund of taxes and levies | 3,052,274
Other cash received relating to operating activities 4,322
Sub-total of cash inflows 21,508,894

Cash paid for goods and serwces

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Taxes .pald s ] )
Other 'cash paid relating to operating activities

(14,195,465)
(1,094,158)
(3,574,996)

(17,816)

Sub-total of.caSh outflows

(18,882,435)

-117 -

Net cash flows frorh operatmg activities @ 2,626,459
o Cash flows from mvestlng actrvntles
Cash recelved from drsposal of mvestments : 31,701
’ Cash recelved from lnvestment rnoome 22,180
,Cash recerved from dlsposal of flxed assets
, lntanglble assets and other long term assets 4,810
- Other cash recerved re!atnng to |nvest|ng activities 31,090
 Sub-total of cash vih’flot‘rvis 89,781
. Cash pald for acqulsmon of fixed assets
. lntanglble assets and other. Iong -term assets (4,279,539)
Cash pard for purohase of rnvestments (585,889)
Other cash paid relating to investing activities (20,815)
Sub-total of cash outflows (4,886,243)
Net cash flows from investing activities (4,796,462)
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(Frepared unaer -l ACCoUNIng nuies ana Heguiatons;

Note o : 2001
: .. RMB000

_ Cash flows from financing activities:

" Procesds from borrowings : ; ‘ o ‘ ‘ 5,236,169

Sub-totalofcash‘inflows 4 ‘ - ‘ el B 5,236,169
Repayment of borrowings o T R T . (2,562,285)
Cash paid for dividends, profit distribution and interest * N ‘ ' ' (823,039)

Sub-total of cash outflows -~ - o o S | _ S (3,385,324)

e em e e e e e T o e b e e e e e e e T e e e e e T e e e e e — e e -

vEf.fé‘,eqioffqr‘eigh eXchange‘.ré‘té.gha_pg‘es Lo B R (1,617) ..

(320,775) .-
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A UIG yoeal Sy o CLETTHIVET UV T
(Pfepareo’ under PRC Accounting Rules and B’egu/af/ons)

TR A P

(a) Reconciliation of net profit to cash flows from dperating activities

‘ ‘ ‘ RMB’'000

t Net profit l : : 71,604
Depreciation : ' _— 1,146,499

" 'Loss on disposal of fixed assets,

intangible assets and other long-term assets : _> ‘ 14,038
Financial expenses - C o ' ‘ ,_‘ 8 ‘ ' 243,532
Investment indbme . ST S ) (60,156)
Decrease in inventories =~ - ' _ ‘ ‘ » - ‘ 586,010
D'eefease in opekeiing .receivab!es" : . _ - o e - 180,498

;%fw?wfww%:a%xﬁsﬁm w‘ e

"’InCreasein»'opere‘t'ingbpayables‘- S : S R ’ 460,211
Others B L AR o S (15,777)

Netca'sh"»fblov\isf"tlc_)'m operating activities - L S R 2,626,459

* (b) Decreasein cash and cash equivalents .

: 2001 :
" RMB’000

” ‘Cash at the end of the year SRR 955,438

Less: Cash at the begmmng of the year ; . iy . i
~Add: Cash equnvalents atthe end of the year . L R Sl 32,111
" Less: Cash equnvalents at'the begmnlng of the year ST e e (101,252)

" Net dec’:_réa‘sé"quash and c':.'a"sheqvu&val'ents T e e (320,775)
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1.

Background of the Company

Sinopec_Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited (‘the Company”), formerly Shanghai Petrochemical
Company Limited, was established in the People’s Republic of China (“the PRC") on 29 June 1893 as a joint stock
limited company to hold the assets and liabilities of the production divislons and certain other units of the Shanghai
Petrochemical Complex (“SPC"), a State-owned enterprise. SPC was under the direct supervision of China
Petrochemical Corporation ("CPC"), a ministry-level enterprise in the PRC responsible for admlnlstratlon and
development of the petrochemlcal industry in the PRC i

CPC finished its reorganisatiOn on February 25, 2000, After the reorganisation, China Fetroleum & ChemiCal

- Corporation (“Sinopec Corp”) was establlshed As a part of the reorganisation, CPC transferred its 4, 000,000,000

“of the Company s stated owned legal shares which - represented 55.56 percent of the issued share capltal

of the Company. to: Srnopec Corp Slnopec Corp became the largest shareholder of the Company

“The Company changed |ts name to Slnopec Shanghan Petrochemlcal Company lelted on 12 October

. 2000..

: The Company is: a hrghly lntegrated petrochemrcal complex whrch processes crude oil into synthetlc flbres resins
) and plastlcs |ntermedrate petrochemlcals and petroleum products Detalls of the Company s pnncupal sub5|d|ar|es_

are set out ln note 10(e) entrtled “Long term equtty mvestments

Change |n accountmg pollcy
Pursuant to the notlces Cat Ql [2000] No 295"and "C Kua| [2001] No 5 |ssued by Mmlstry of Flnance ( MOF”) '
‘on 6 September 2000 and 7 January 2001 respectlvely, the debrt balance of Housrng Revolvmg Fund at 31
December 2000 : ‘ould be wrltten off agatnst the undlstrlbuted proflts brought forward |n 2001 The =
shareholders eq vty of the Grou ) and the Company were reduced by RMB 316 147 OOO accordrngly Apart from -
this change the accountlng polrcres adopted for these funancnal statements are conS|stent wrth those- adopted xn
'the 2000 annual flnanC|al statements - TR N : '
'Wéé@d*@EMWéﬁnméﬁaﬁdmﬁghﬁWQnmeww@mw&dbbmsEasﬁwwsufu
- The Group anrdthbe_ Company
" 'RMB’000
Undlstrlbuted proflts at31 December 2000 e T e e P 832,144
Wlte off of deblt balance of Housmg Revolvlng Fund net of the ’ T
amount attrlbutable to- mlnonty mterests ) o S (316,147)
' Undistrtbuted profits at 1 danuar'y 2001 (as restated) ' B 515,997
114 -120-
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3. Significant accounting policies
The significant accounting pohcres adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are by reference to the
"Accounting Standards for Business Enterpnses” and “Accounting Regulations for Busmess Enterprlses

(a) Accounting year

- The accounting year of the Group is from 1 January to 31 December.

(b) Basis of consohdatlon )
) The Group prepared the consolldated financial statements accordlng to Can Kual Zi [1995] No 11 "Temporary
regulahons on consolldated flnanC|al statements fssued by the MOF '

‘ The consolldated frnancnal statements lnclude the f:nanClal statements of the’ Company and all of its pnnc:pal
subSId|anes made up to 31 December each year Subsndrarles are those ent|t|es Controlled by the Company.
Control extsts when the Company has the power dlrectly or mdrrectly, to govem the ﬂnancral and operatlng

: ’_ _are deblted .or credltef as appropnate to equ'" lnvestment dlfferencesv-_ n_der; long-term“egultyl_nvestments
and are amortlsed on a stralght-llne basis over the specn’led perxod ST

() _Basns of accountmg and prmc:ple of valuatlon

‘The Group s flnanClal statements are prepared on‘an accrual basns under the hlstoncal cost conventlon

unless othervwse stated

 —‘121- R “.f‘: 15
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3. Significant aCCouhting p_OIicies (continiec)

116

(d) Fixed aSsets and intangible assets

Fixed assets and construction in progress are stated in the balance sheet at cost or revalued amount less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Valuation is carried out in accordance with the relevant
rules and regulatlons in the PRO and fixed assets and constructlon in progress are adjusted to the revalued -

amounts accordlngly

: All dlrect and lndlrect costs related to the purchase or constructlon of flxed assets, lncludlng lnterest charges
) and forelgn exchange galns or losses-on related borrowrngs during the Constructlon perlod are capltallsed' :

as constructlon ln progress

'Constructlon |n progress |s transferred to flxed assets when the asset is substantlally completed and ready ;

for its mtended use

o ] Deprecnatlon is provnded to wnte off the cost of flxed assets over thelr estlmated useful llves on a stralght-lme‘

L basns after taklng nto account thelr estlmated re3|dual values

- The"respeéﬁye osti

 follows: -

ated Useful lives, residual values;and: "‘fnualid_epr‘_e‘clation rates on fixed assets are as .-

- ‘Residual value . " ‘Depreciation rate .

3% . 54%-24.8%

Constructlon ll'\ progress represents bundlngs vanous plant and equment under constructlon and pendlng '

|nstallat|on and is- stated at cost less |mpa|rment losses Cost compnses dlrect costs of construction as well’

- B as lnterest charges and forelgn exchange dlf-ferences on:related: borrowed funds to the extent that they are

o regarded as an adJustment to: lnterest charges durlng the penod of constructlon

' Capltallsatlon of these costs ceases and the construotlon in progress is transferred to flxed assets when the

‘ asset is substantlally ready for its |ntended use.

(€)

, No deprecidtion-is provided in respect of construction in prdgress.'

Deferred income ,
Deferred‘income is amortised to the income statement on a straight line basis over 10 years. '

C-122-
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3. Significant accounting policies coninuey

®

R val ‘_

BROR.

- The- Group s aooountlng reoords are malntamed dleN enmln i,

lnventorles :
. Inventorles other than spare parts and consumables

o loss occurs

L ) Spare parts and consumables are stated at cost fless any prov:sron for obsolescence

Long-term equity investments

The Group's investments in the associates and the Company s investments: |n subsndlarles associates and
the related investment income are accounted for in the long-term equity investment using the equity method.
Equity investmenits difference is the difference between initial investment cost and the share of shareholders’

- funds of the investee companies, which is amortised on a stralght—line‘ basis and re'COgnised in the investrment

income. The amortisation period is determined accordmg to the |nvestment perlod as sﬂpulated in the
relevant agreement or ‘lO years lf not specified. : S

An associate’is a company in Wthh the Group holds for long—term purposes not less than 20% but not
more than 50% of lts equaty lnterests and exercnses srgnlfloant lnfluenoe in lts management o

Long-terrm |nvestments in entities in Wthh the Group does not hold more than 20% of. thelr equrty mterests
or those in which the Group holds more than 20% of ‘their equny lnterests but does not exerolse srgnlflcant
influence in their management are stated at cost less prowszon for lmpalrment losses Prowsvon for lmpalrment

o losses IS made’ When there isa permanent dlmlnutlon ll’l the value of mvestment lnvestment lncome |s

recogmsed when an lnvestee company declares cash dlwdend or. dlS'[ butes proﬂt

; are oarrled‘ at th ‘ Iower of cos a‘ net reallsable o
u “lng 1é: welghted average methood and expendlture
N, ln the case of

) ICost lncludes the cost of matenals comput'

Translatlon of forelgn currencues

ransactlons ln

. ‘.‘ll'ltO Renmlnbl at the applloable exchange rates rullng at the transaotlon date : Monetary assets and llabllltles

Lo moome statement

! Chlna at the balance sheet date Forelgn currency translatlo ‘drtference’__
; fmance the constructlon of flxed assets 10 the extent that they are: regarded as an adJustment to interest
oosts aré capltallsed durlng the oonstruotlon penod All other exchange dlfferences -are dealt with in the

ted by the. People’s Bank of
'latlng to funds borrowed to

denomlnated ln forelgn currenoles are translated lnto Renmlnbr

Revenue recognltlon

Revenue from the sale of goods is reoognlsed when the sngnlflcant I'lSKS and rewards of ownershlp have

. been transferred to the buyer and no S|gnmcant unoertalntles remaln regardlng the derlvatlon of assocnated )

costs or the poss;ble retum of goods

Revenue.‘from‘the r_endering of services IS ‘reoogniSed',upon pertormanoe of the services..

' Interest lncome from bank deposits is accured ona time- apportloned basis on the outstandlng prlnClpal and’

,_at the applleable rate

123- g
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3. Significant aé:cou_nting policies (comt‘/tueoﬁ

118

1)

(k)

Cash equivalents

Cash equrvaients are short term and highly hqwd mvestments which. are readlly covertible into known amounts
of cash and are subject to an inSlgnificant risk of change in value, including time deposits with financial

institutions with an initial term of less than three months.

Prowswn for bad debt

Doubtful debts are accounted for based on ailowance method WhiCh are estimated periodicaily Trade
accounts receivables showrng S|gns of uncoiiectibillty are idenltifled indr\/idually and allowance is then made
based on the probabllity of being uncoliectable in respect of trade accounts receivabies showmg no s:gn of

uncollectlbility allowance |s made With rederence to the ageing anaIySis and management s estimation based

: on past expenence Ailowances for other receivables are determined based on the nature and corresponding

o Repairs and maintenance expenses are charged"

doubtfui receivabies

: Ftepalrs and maintenance expenses

n): Hesearc’h and develdpnfient-costs'

L coliectibiilty Specmc approval trom management is requ:red for aliowances made in respect of srgnificant’

n ioans Borrowung costs

g are expensed.in in' me ' tatement iR the penod in Wthh they are lncurred except to~ he extent that they

“ L are capltalised as being attrib i abie to the construction of an asset Wthh necessaniy takes a penod of ttme_

' .to get ready for its intended use

L 124-
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3. S‘ignifiCant accounting policies continued

(o) Taxation

The priricipal taxes and the related rates are as follows:

o

Income tax
Income tax-is provrded using the tax-effect accountlng method. Income tax on the: proflt or loss for the

year COmprlses current tax and deferred tax

Current tax

] Current tax is the expected tax payable on the’ taxable incorne for the year, using tax rates enacted or
: substantlally enacted at the balance sheet date and any adjustment to tax payable rn respect of

_ prevnous years

o Pursuant to the relevant PRC tax regulatlons the |ncome tax rate applloable to the Company is 15% in

“Name .S“bsls’-iaﬁes .l‘Applcapxé‘t;azsraxef

2001 The subsrdlarles are subject to lncome tax pursuant to the relevant PRC tax regulatlons

ReaSons fo "'gr.aritlng ;:'ohc_es's'idn_ B

Shanghal .Jlndong Petrochemlcal
lndustnal Company lelted . ‘. ;;

Shanghal Golden Phllhps -
Petrochemlcal Company lelted

) ‘:."Deferred tax T

S 18% - Preferéntial tax ate at Pudong new District

' ‘A Slno~fore|gn J0| f-eq ‘
ing enterprise in old urban district.

C2r% -manufact"

e Deferr d tax lS provrded usnng the balance sheet Ilablllty method provrdl e] for, te"‘ porary dlfferences :

;1' ‘nor taxable prot” t The arnoun of deferred tax prowded is: bas
“or settlement of the carrylng amount of assets and llabllltles usmg" tax ra es enacted or substantlally

S -enacted at the balance sheet date

) used: for taxatlon purposes The followrng temporary dlfferences ar

» between the carrylng amounts of assets and Ilabllmes for fi nancaal reportlng purpv ‘es‘ and the amounts

ot provnded for goodwﬂl not

‘deductlble for tax purposes and he znltlal recognltlon of assets or |labI|I hat af‘fect nelther accountlng

125 119
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3. Significant accounting policies ontinea

(0) Taxation (continuecy
( ) //760/776’ fax fcontinuec)
" A deferred tax assét |s recognlsed only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be B
avarlable against which the unused tax losses and credlts can be utllrsed Deferred tax assets are

reduced {0 the extent that it is. no longer probable that the related tax beneflt Wlll be reallsed

() l/a/ue ado’ed z‘ax ( “ l/AT’Q

Pursuant to the relevant PRC tax regulatrons the Group is subject to VAT which is levred on the - ‘
maJorlty of the Group S products atthe rate of 17% on the mvonced value of sales ("output VAT?). Output

: VAT is bome by customers in addrtlon tothe rnvorced value of sales VAT paid by the Group on its
' 'purchases (“lnput VAT") |s recoverable out of VAT collected from |ts customers on |ts sales: =

(i) Consumpt/on z‘.ax
‘ Pursuant to the relevant PRC tax regulatrons the Group s sales of: gasolrne and dlesel orl are sub;ect to -
- the consumptlon tax at a rate of RMBZ?? 60 per tonne and RMB 117 60. per tonne respectlvely

- (p) ;_Impalrment loss
: The carrylng amounts of the Grou S Iong llved as ets are revrewed pen ally ll’l order to assess whether '. ’

S vbelow the carrylng amounts These € ssets are tested for lmparrment g

B 'the recoverable amounts have declr
e cumstances |n lcate that. thelr recorded carrymg amounts may not be '

v whenever events or cha

‘ ‘ ¢ S » ether there IS any |nd|cat|on that lmpalrment loss'
.". recognlsed for an asset in pr .years may no Ionger exrst An |mpa|ment loss i |s reversed lf there has’ been Y

- »a change in the'estlmates used to determrne the recoverable amount The reversal lS recognlsed as

(9) Related partres
: Parttes are consndered to be related 10) the Group rf the Group has the abllrty drrectly or lndlrectly, to control

the party or exercise srgnmoant rnfluence over the. party in maklng financial and operatlng decrs;ons or vice
versa or where the Group: and the party are sub)ect to common control or common srgnlflcant rnfluence

Related partles may be |nd1v1duals or other entltles

(r) Retirement scheme costs

The contrlbutrons payable under the Group s retlrement plans are charged to the income statement

accord:ng to the contrlbutlon determlned by the plans. Fu_rther |nformat|on is set outin Note,31 .

120 | 16l
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3. Significant accounting policies contines

(s) Profit distribution

Profit distribution is made in accordance with the relevant rules and reguilations set out in the Company Law

of the PRC and the Articles of Association of the Company and its subsidiaries.

4., C'a__sh'at bank and in hand

" Cash at bank and in'hand as at 31 December is analysed as follows:

o » - : The Group. o _— The Company
2001 Original i ' _ Orlglnal ‘ :
EXchangé ourrency ’ :_,2001 ‘ QQOO currency 2001 - 2000
rate '000 - RAMB'000 RMB'000 . '000 RMB'000 RMB’000
 Gashinhand . _ ‘ ‘ .
| ‘Renminbi o R 306 407 184 212
Cashatbank o RTINS - SRR o
- Renminbi R 1187825 1751881 711682 848203
. Hong Kong. Dollars © 1.0606 19,082 © 20,186 . 19 275_,_5'. 19,032 20,186 . 19,975
© United States Dollars . 82766 | 5375 - 44,485 51,332 5075 . 42,002 51,332
| Deutsche Marks - - - c HENES S o - 1893
: _.-"»SWlSS FrancS o :;':‘ . 49421 129V 639 648 - :;;,-, 129 639 . 648
S Japanese Yeh S 0.0830 15218 : 959 24 15 218»“;’ 959 . 24
CEBuo . 1 7.3302 . 3945 28918 28548 . 3, 945_-_‘ 28,918 = - 28548
Gash at bank and in hand B 1,283,318 1,254,008 . .. 804570 = 950,135 -
Deposnts at related party S R R DR
(noteSO(f)) O L
* Renrinbi” 204,175 = ‘agsa89 . 208,794 < 388,189
1487,493 - 1,640,197 ° -~ 1008364 1,336,324

,Deposuts at related ‘party represent bank deposrts placed at Slnopec Flnance Company lelted Deposnts interest

’."|scalculatedatmarketrate ' L e T S

5. Bllls recelvable
Bllls recelvable are commercial and bank bllls due ln SIX months As at 31 December 2001, there are no

_sngnmcant bills recewable at: dlscount or pledged.

' Except for the balances dlsclosed in note SO(e) there is no amount due from major shareholders who held more

: ".than 5% shareholdlng included in the balance of bills receivable.
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6. Trade debtors

aahiaibabh N

The Group.

2001

2000

Amount
.RMB000

Proportion
%

Bad debt
provision
RMB’000

Pfov_ision

' proportion
"%

Arnount: Proportion

AMB'000

‘Bad debt
brovisip'n

% RMB'000

- Provision

Proportion

%

Within'one year

. Between one :
and two years
BeMeen.,t'vs}o- :
and three years

" Over three years

506,319

31,759

19,294
42,600

84.39

5.29

3.22
7.10

1,131

1,164

6,180
25,277

0.22
3.67

32,03
59.34

599,972

100.00

33,752

5.83

577,861
38,421

110,456

. 87.54.

2. 1.58

5;82 s ,'2',8462‘,

kY

33,404 -

660,142 -

100.00

18,342

PRIV

1453 »

. 7.45 -

13.90
491 -

384

Tradé debtors nét

- 566,200

634,771,

©0.47

. :TheCompany .~ ..

.,"‘A\n‘-\;ount ‘
" RMB'000

P‘r'opq_ﬂiph‘

" Baddebt

~ provision

- ‘RMB'000

" proportion

Provision. L
:v"_A'r’noiJht_, F'rp’bo ion”

RVBOOO

R I

: Wﬁhin cnevear

* Between one *

: arid‘twoyea"r‘s"

' Betweeh two
and three years

_-Over three'years

454,953
23,293

" 37,656
32,489

82.96

4.25

6.87
5.92

1,097

1,107

1,336
23,285

. 548,391

100.00

26,825

0.24

4.75

3.55
71.67

4.89

533024 7

19,852,

28422 -

23575

604,873

Trade deblors,net

' 521,566

‘579,838
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6.' Trade debtors continuew

The five largest other debtors at 31 December 2001 are shown below: -

v Amount % of total
Name of entity : Reason for outstanding RMB’000 trade debtors

China Petroleum & Chemical
Corporation Shanghai Gaogiao Branch - Not due for repayment 38,987 6.50

“Jiangyin City Changshou Filter Tio
Materials Company Limited ) ’ * " Not due for repayment 13,494 : 225

~Jiangsu Provincial Textile Materiai Company Not due for repayment =~ 12,331 l . 2.086

‘ ~Jixiong(Zhangjiagang). Synthetic . ) - o ]
_Fibre Company Limited ~~~ .~ © . Notdue forrepayment . © 8595 - 1.43

’ Guar‘tgdong:Meiya ,Grodo"Stock' Comparty

S Limited - ... Notdueforrepayment. 7,30 . . 123

Except for balanoes drsoloeed in Note 30 (e) there |s no amount due from major shareholders who held more
- than 5% shareholdrng |ncluded in the balance of trade debtors R T : e

7. Oth‘e”_r;debtors‘ -

The Group

2001 SR T e T 000
. . Bad debt' Provision oo v © Bad debt . - Provision
- Amount Proportlont- provr_s_rg_rt{ ~ proportion .Amount " Proportion . -provision . proportion
» ‘RMBOOO‘ © e RMB'OOD . %  RMB'00D - % AMBDOO T %

_Withinoneyear 651,167 71.52 . - aosass . 5273 - -
. BetWeenorte L T
and woyears 72,053 7.91 - - 118014 . . 1498 . -
}B,etw'eentwo'v. o o = N /
gf{dzh‘re'e)}ear's_ ‘ 68,235 7.49 16 0.02 121,135 1564 . - -
“Overthreeyears ~ 119,059 13.08 3,711 312 128852 - 1665 . 1200 083

910,514 100.00 3,727 0.41 774,547 100.00- 1,200 0.15

Otherdeblorsnet 906,787 . 773,347
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7. Other debtors ontrvea

The Company

2001 2000
» Bad debt Provision - . ‘ . Bad debt : Provision .

Amount Proportion  provision - proportion Amount . Proportion provision  proportion
RMB000 © %  RMB'000 % RMB'000 %  RMB'O0O. .. . % -

Within one year 444,629 66.62 - 322,802 48.73 SRR -
Between one ‘ - v Lo L
and two years 71,609 10.73 - - e7534 . . 121 - .
Between two » : - e )

\ and,three‘ye‘ars . 43,961 6:59 - - - 127,354 L1g22 - - - -
Over?}\ree_years 107,201 16.06 1,200 112 124,774 o 18:84 1,200 ° 10.96"

SRR 667,400 100.00 1,200 018  e62.464  100:00 . 1,200 - - 018
Other debtors,net 666,200 661 ,‘2"54‘ S o g o —-

 The five Iafgestv other debtors at 31 December: 2001 _a‘ré,shéwn below: .

o ’ ‘ L R S L - . Amount o % of total
Name ofentity. -~ .0 S . . ‘Reason for outstanding . - - RMB'000 other debtors

Zhejiang Zhongzhe .~ L R B S
'Real Estate Company .~~~ © . 'Expénsespaid‘on’behalf 88,536 S g7

Wangeo FealExte Campary  Doposts or purchase otpropery 47a28 520
“Hangzhou Real EStat;? Corﬁah){, o - . ‘~ E*»bgngéé ??id-'On ﬁeﬁ.alf o 46500 511

“ ;Jinzr;‘é Zhejiang qiu!cla‘ng_' Peiro?ﬁhéfnica'l Gompany ‘_EX.F‘ﬁehse‘s“ béi‘d‘"oh b,eh'alif."‘, g .' -~2.é;105" e 309 .
Gosen Résources Patischemical Gopany < T ~

Limited o - . Expenses paid onbehalf . . 18297 . .201

' There ié no amount due from rhajor shareholders who held mdre than 5% shareholding included in the ba!ance o
of other debtors. ' : : S :
8. Advance payments
Advance payments are all within one year.

Except for the balances dis_,closed in Note 30(e),there is no armount due from major shareholders who held more
than 5% shareholding included in the balance of advance payments, -
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9. Inventories

The Group The Company

2001 2000 2001 2000
Provisionfor Provision for Provision for Provision for
diminutionin diminutionin diminutionin diminutionin

Amount  inventories Amount  inventories Amourt  inventories Aot inventories

RMBOOO  RMBOOD - RMBOO  RMBOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOD  RMBOOD . RMBIOO

Raw materials 753,083 - 1,190,308 - 634,571 - 1,108,163 ' -
Work in progress 890,518 - 892,804 - 794,553 - 794,866 -
Finished goods 581,197 8,612 ‘652,862 CO1,637 326,686 2,072 412 565 1,637
" Sparég parts and S ‘ :
‘consumables 551723 14699 591402 18080 516805 12478 543627 . 14509
-Tétal - . 2,776,521 23,311 3,327,476 19717 2,271,615 14,550 2,859,221 16,146
Inventories, net .. 2753210 307769 225706 2843075

" Provision for diminution in invernitories is analysed as follows:

- The Group‘ ' R ~ The Compahy

. Spareparts ~ Spére parts’ L Spare parts - Spare parts
Finished ~  and Firished and’ Raw Finished and  Fristed © and © Raw

goods consumbles ~ ‘goods consurmbles materials . ‘goods consumbles - goods consumbles  materials
RMB'00O  RMB'000 RVBOOO ~ RVIBOOO ~ AMBO00O RMB'000 ~ RMB'000 RMBOOD RMBO0D RMBOOO

CAt1 January. 1,637 18080 8459 . 29,083 7820 1,637 14,509 8459  20083. 7,329

¢ Addiions - 8975 - i e - 435 - s g -
Provision . -, . e .

written back - (3381) (6822 (17229  (7.329) - (2031) 6822 (17223  (7.329)

' At31 December 8812 14699 1637 . 18080 - 2072 12478 1637 14509 -
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10. Long-term eqt_J'ity"investments

126

. Share of profits less losses f(_bm '

. Disposals for ﬂ';é:year R

" Afrortisation for the year -«

~Balance at 1 Jantary2001: . 10" : ] ‘ ‘
CAddiionsfortheyear .t 0.0 376214 . 208675 . o0 = 585,880

: “share of profits lesslossés from -

The ‘Group.-

Equityb Interests " Intersstsin ' . . Provision
. Interests in investment in jéint hon-donsolidéted . "(jthé_r -,‘for‘impairmen‘t:
N associvates‘ diﬁérqh‘cés v\v/einl.{tur‘es: éUbéidjaﬁes unl‘is‘tedf'r» L I‘o_s'ses‘:‘; . _
(Note(a)) - (Note(). (Note(c) -~ (Note(d)) - investments  (Notetf) = Total -
_ AMB'00G . AMB000  RMBI000 . FMB'000  RMB000 RMB'000- AME'000

Balance at1 January2001 - 126,410 53,075 © 433050° 215777 . 825706 . . (7,863) 1,146,155
s :. 55638

Addiorsfortheyear . . . = - 428871 . - 2,375 .. 24202
Reclassfication. :. . - 78210 . s (82100 . s e ee oo

invesimehf_s accounted .

‘for under the: squity method L ‘(20.,63.0')

R
O
'
|
1
1
t

(47,018)
(10,144
8,008

Ghange in provisior:

(4,768) 1,527,096

909,050

investments accq@nted B S :
for under the equity method ~ (39,463) . L - e 87583 S e 48:-1é0
Disposaisforteyear = - oo Lo gaen o @on),
Amérﬁsaﬁonfortheyear. : o N 7,(’10’14.4) S ' - L ) - .,:(3Q,i44)

‘Balance at 31 December 2001 86,947 42,931 626,214" 1,609,008 - 164,024 2,529,214
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' Company co . o
RoN
RS values was treated as an “equity investrent dlfferenoe The equrty |nvestment d|fference" is amor’used on

sal stralght llne basrs over 10 years The remalnlng penod of amortlsatlon IS 5 to 6 years

©.

(e dr Gl WHdsy Pt ACLOUTNINTIE, MTUES dlf il MHegiaiorns)

10. Long-term equity investments contines

The particulars of the associates, which are limited-companies established and operating in the PRC, which

principally affected the results or assets of the Group at 31 December 2001 are as follows:

Percentage of equity

Company - . Registered held by the heid by Principal
capital Company subsidiarles activities

: Lo _ ‘000 - % %
Shanghai Golden Conti US$35,640 48 - . Trading in
Petrochemical Company ‘ petrochemical
_Limited ~ products
- Shanghai Jinsen - Us$14,695 - N 40 - " - - Production of

. Hydrocarbon Resins’ - ‘ resins. products
‘Company Limited

50  Production of

© Shanghai Jinpu Piastics - US$11,988 .
Paokagrng Material ’ L L o ‘ polypropylene’
Company l_lmlted film
Zhejlang Jrulong o . RMBY5,000 " B 50 “Trading in
' .'Packaging:Material - S T : ‘L petrochemical
Company errted ) _ products
: Shanghal YaNan Electncal_v'. ' RMB5,420 s C 44 “Trading of
Appllances Company R S S s L e e electrical
: 3 L appliances
‘,‘SPC XlnLran A R -'i"'f.“_H.MB.‘,ﬁ'OOO’ B \ ‘ R 36 i Catering

Entertalnment Company R " services

TN o .88 " 'Production of
S i special sealing
material

The dlfference between the Company s.cost of mvestments in. subsrdlarles and its share of therr net asset

‘ The Group S |nterests in Jomt ventures rnclude an lnvestment of RMB 560 000,000 representlng a 38.26%
‘ equrty lnterest in Shanghan Chemrcal Industry Park Development Company erlted (“SCIP”), and an investment

of RMBBG 214,000 representlng a 20% equiry interest-in Shanghal Secc:o Petroohem|cal Company Limited

e (“Secco”),both companles lncorporated in the PRC. The pnncrpal act|v|ty of SCIP i is the plannlng, developrnent
: " and to operate the Chemlcal Industry Park i in Shanghau PRC. The lnterest in SCIP is not equity accounted
o 'for as itisin: the lnmal stage of constructmg the Chemical Industry Park and- has not commenced operation.

At 31 December 2001 the Group had commitments of RMB347,770,000 in respect of outstandlng capital

contnbutrons to SCIP The' pnncrpal activity of Secco is the productron of ethylene and other petrochemical

A 'products The interest in Secco is not equuty accounted for as it is in the initial stage of constructlng the

productlon facilities. and has not commenced operation. At 31 Deoember 2001 the Group had commitments

"of RMB 1,430, 1 76 OOO in respect of outstandlng capltal contrlbutlons to Secco.

; The Group S other interests in Jomt ventures lnolude non-controlling equlty lnvestments In various enterprises

Wthh ‘are. mainly engaged in manufacturlng or trading activities related to the Group's operations. The
Group s share of results attributable to these interests during the year ended 31 December 2001 is not

’ materral in relatlon {o the proflt of the Group for the sald perlod and therefore is not equity accounted for.
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10 Long-term equity mvestments (continuec)

(d) interests in non-consolidated subsidiaries represent the Company'’s interest in these sub&d:anes which do
not principally affect the results or assets of the Group and, therefore, are not consolldated. These interests
are accounted for under cost method.

() The particulars of 3ubsidiaries, all of which are limited companies established and operating in the PRC
‘ which principally affected the results or assets of the Group, at 31 December 2001 are as follows:

‘ o ,PerCentage of e_quity
Registered ~ heldbythe - held by

- Company s g capital Company subsidiaries Principal activities

" Shanghai Petrochemical .. RMB 650,000 100 = Investment
" Investment Development . - o s ’ h ) ) management
Company Limited =~ .« oo : ‘ ST Dt :

SPC Marketmg Deve)opment RMB.2‘5’,OO‘O ‘ . 100 - T - Tradlng in -
Corporatlon R S o FRIR PV petrochemical
o S S products .'

: Chrna .Jlnshan Assocnated ‘ RMB 25,000 SU Y 4 ¢ N O Import and export
‘ Tradmg Corporatlon R R AT o e T T Tof petrochémical
PRI Co L ' : E productsand
equment

B Shanghal anhua Industn» RMB 25000 el - 8146 »Tradmg in..

Shanghal Jlndong Petrochemlcal ,RMB“.A}O,_Q_OQ R SR - '60' 7 Tradlng iAo
Industnal Company errted Lo S R R E T T  R petrochemlcal
_ I T T A DU S S : products

G Productlon of
L acryhc flbre .
L products P

Shanghan Jlnyang Acryllc o . F{MS 177797 e 100 :
Flbre Plant : i Vi T P

s 53 4. Tradlng ln :
L : ‘, ; petrochemlcal
products

Zhenang Jrnzhe Petroche_mlcal CURMB40,000

Shanghan Golden Way S US$B460. Lo - ol ‘7.5"” Production of g
“Petrochemical. COmpany lerted g Coo T e e vinyl acetate
N S products N

Plastios Company lexted U TR e e o polypropylene
‘ RN C R S products ’

Shanghai Golden- Phnhps v © U Us§ 50,0000 - e 80  Broduction.of -
Petrochemlcal Company : o . R A T _polyethylene
: lelted Cos : c ) . A ‘ g ’ _produ_cts-A _

" Zhejiang J|n Yong Acrylxc ... RMB 250,000 75 -~ Production of
- Fibre Company Limited . : : . [ S " T acrylic fibre
L o : . : - products - -

- Shanghai Petrochemical RMB 220,000 100 - Investment
Enterprise Development | o : ) o . : mangement -
Company Limited ‘ ) Do ‘ : :

Shanghai Petrochemical ‘ .RMB 3,000 ) = .- 100 - - Production of
Jianghai Textiled Yarn Plant . , o textiled yarn
‘ T ! : : : fibre products

‘None of these subsidiaries has issued any debt securities.
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10. Long-term equity investments contied
‘ 6] Provision for impairment losses are analysed.as follows:

The Group

2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000

".':"Jﬁ;'.“ﬁ-i“;:ﬂ».‘:Ma-uﬁwj»(“ﬁ—M:A.’."‘i Py

- Balance at 1 January ' 7,863 25,827
@ Provision for the year ) _ ] 1,960 oo

Written back for the year o , : (5,055) (17,964)

Balance at 31 Declember , ‘ 4,768 , 7,863

. . At 31 December 2001 the Group and the Company did not have lndeuaIIy sngnlﬁcant prov13|on for tmpalrment
: Iosses on long-term equtty :nvestments : D : N

" () .‘,-;Major in\/estment; ch_ang'e's

At 31 December 2001 deta:ls of prrncupal eqmty |nvestment changes of the Group are as follows
: Do Share of
profyts/ i
(losses)': e
Vaccounted PR L

Percentage aé?'éﬁ?é: ' - for underu’" L ;
“of equntym .7 at  Addition - . s the * . . Balanceat
_ o e TR e f Investment lnterest held  1'January [ for _‘th'e_‘.;:v."‘equ‘iﬂ/‘f”Diﬂridénds 31 December
Name of‘:inﬁjlestee L ) tem'ls by the Group_,_" “2“0,01 . “'y_ejar 'met_h/o‘d} s recelved_ © . 2001
L e e RMB000 FtMBfodo._RMB".cioo RMB'000 _RMB'000
. Shanghai Chernical Industry Park -~ 80years. '~ f;a’s% 250,000 810,000 . . .= . 560,000
' D?Velopm’e!’zit QQh"p,anYL'i'mi"ted(i'? T T A T P R 3

e

' Shanghal Secco Petrochemtcal 1 B0years 20% - 68,000 ... - = 66,000
Company lelted(l) AR o o ' ‘ L ‘

o »Shanghaidinp’u Plastics, Packaging SOyears' L 50% 50,000 .. 10,000. - _18,000 : - 78,000
S »Material Company Lim’ited L ol R S

: . L Shangha; Golden Confi ~ ~ . ~30years - 48% 98000 -  (28000) - . 71,000
v - Petrochemical -:". . . c e : Do :

Go_mpany L}mltéd '

Hangzhou F{eal Estate Cornpany . 30years  84% 64000 .- - ; - 64,000

No prov13|on for lmpalrment Iosses or equity nnvestment dlfference was made for the long-term equity
: mvestments as set out above : :

The aoove no_'n—‘consol'i'dated subsidiaries, which the Group has over 50% equity interest are not consolidated
as their assets and results of operation have no s_igniﬁ‘cant effeCt on the Group. )

: : »(D‘ These companles are’ strll under constructlon and have not commenced operat:on Accordingly the
¢ o . Group did not account for the |nterest of these companles for the year ended 31 December 2001.
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11. Fixed assets

(a) The Group

Land and
buildings -
RMB'000

Plant, machinery,

equipment and
other fixed. aséets
' RMB'000

_ Total
“RMB'000

~ Costorvaluation:
- - Attdanuary 20010
Additions HE

* Transferred from construction:

15,416,522

. in'progress (Note'13) -

* Disposals _

. 7.B1,465

. 78788
L8l

- 22,160,044

16,762,522
227078

175610 )

2,076,955

1008217
L (108619)

. (103466)

‘| AL31 December 2001

Repiesenting:
cost

’ Vfalﬁ_‘:a'ticj:rj";—,iq'jl’fg_.g_é'_ S

. isspogss . oaseasss

1264818
6658070 . 8375884

~ Accumulated depreciation: *
At Janusry 2001 1
" Charge for the yéar .

a0

" Writtén back ori-disposal -’

R

oeterny

At 31 Decsmber 2001 -+

9,339,262 11,672,002

" Net book value:

_ At 31 December éQO1_' v 3,208,742 .

9,483,621 12,692,383

At 31 Decernber 2000 - - 8,276:215

8,495,543 11,771,758
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11. Fixed assets wontiea

(b) The Company

Plant, machinery,

Land and equipment and

buildings other fixed assets Total

RMB’000 "~ RMB'000 RMB'000
Cost or valuation: ‘ , :
At 1-January 2001 4,557,137 1,4,662:,380_ 19,219,517
Additions 46,247 139,824 186,071
Transferred from construction . - . » R : :

Cin progress (Note 13)' © 76,303 : 1,'985,444 Lo ’ ‘2,061,747
Disposals ' . (4,570) (95,732 - © " (100,242)
At 31 December 2001 . 4,875,177 . 16,691,916 21,367,093 .

- Representing: . R S P A

“Cost SR 2.957,363 s : 10,033,846 ' . 1.2.9‘91‘_,‘209

Valuation - in 1993

1,717,814

6,658,070 -

- 8,375,884

4,675,177 16,691,916 - 21,367,093
“Accumulated depreciation: o PR
At.1 January 2001 2,000,039 17,582,081 9,582,120
~ Charge for the year 158,871 987,628 1,146,499
Written back on disposal (3,146) (78,248) . (81,394)
At 31 December 2001 2,155,764 8,491,461 10,647,225

Net book_ value: .

At 31 December 2001 2,619,413 - 8,200,455 10,719,868
At 31 December.2000 2,657,098 : *7,080,299. 9,637,397
All of the Group’s buildings are located in the PRC (including Hong Kong).
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12, Construction rnaterials

The Group'ahd the Company
2001 . 2000
RMB’000 RMB'000

Equipment & accessories : 36,106 - 98,922

. .13.',‘Construc'tioh in brogres'sf -

TheGrchp R = The Company

200;1__ - 2000 - 2001 2000
RMB'000 . . .AMB'000 - RMB'000.  RMB'000.

©Bélanceativanuay . 2,107,357 1,609,158 2092598 1,503,842

'v-vAddttrons L. 4,246,189 1282 717 © 4,207,888 1,269,109
of which: R r RS R
: Capntalrsed rnterest costs PR 115,088 '_‘,2,0,Q48 . 114,420 - ‘20,035,

6,353,546 = 2,891,876 6,300,486 2,862,951
(2,076,955) . .. (784,518) . (2,061,747) . . (770,353)

| Traristérred to fixed assets (Note 11)

4,276591 2,107,357 . 4,238739 . 2,002,598 .

S . Constructlon ln progre
- December 2001

'At 31 December 2001 ':the Group s prlncrpal construct:on ln progress is as foIIows L

- Interest

Batance at. Addmons Balance at o : “ : capltahsed forthe S

Budgeted 1Jan'" ry‘.r “for the - Transferred 31 December‘ ‘Percehta‘g‘e of . T year ended
- amount - 2001 - year 1o fixed assets ‘ © 2001 ‘completion - Source of 31 December 2001 .

thr:éject"name RMBOOO CRMBOOD | RMBO00. - . RVBOOD'  RVBOOD . RVBOO - fundng | RVBO0D

132

ethylene pro;ect Ciere; sso-, 34860 2205021 . 1. 25798900 . 5% sebnanmg. . '33,384'
'Therrnalpowerplant B PR LT o SR Bankloans& . - 1
 Phase 2expansion 810080 - 126542 & 425408 . . .= . 551845 ea%  seffnandng - 11,155
‘EmyréneglchIunit \ R T - Bankloans& IO ‘

_Phase 2rerovation 188435 43530 115895 . - . - . 159425 g% sebifrancing . 4339

interest capitalieed for:‘the year ended 31 December 2001 is as follows:
The Group The Company
| AMBOO0 RAMB'000
Balance at 1 January 2001 ’ _ - 23,022« 23,009
Additions - L T 115,088 114,420
V» Transferred to fixed assets - k ‘ o, 761) (9,748)
Balance at 31 December 2001~~~ f 128,349 1 127,681

Clnterestrate . . L U 5.85%-6.08% 5.85%-6.03%

o138 -
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14. Taxation )

(@) Taxation in the income staterment represents:

The Group The Company

2001 2000 2001 2000
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000

Provision for PRC income tax -
for the year’ . RPN 7,948 150,096 : 836 . 144,852
Deferred taxation ' 4,683 3,319 4,683 i . 1'3,319
' 12,631 163,415 5,519 148,171
Tax refund R o (19,318) T (19,318) -~ - -
(6,687) .~ 153,415 . (13,799) - 148,171

The charge for PRC lncome tax |s calculated at the rate of 15% (2000 15%) on- the estlmated assessable pl’OfltS
of the year determlned in accordance with relevant lncome tax rules and regulatlons The Group dld not carry on
busmess in overseas and Hong Kong and therefore no provnsuon has been made for overseas and Hong Kong -

‘ lncome tax

Pursuant to the document “Cal Shur Zl (1 999) No 290" rssued by the Mlnlstry of Frnance ‘and the State Admlmstratlon
-'of Taxatlon of the PRC on 8. December 1999 the Company recerved an mcome tax refund cf RMB 19 318,000
' (2000 RMB Nll) during the year relatlng to the purchase of equrpment produced in ‘the’ PRC for technologlcal

rmprovements

) Taxes payable in the balance sheets representsi Lo

" TheGroup : T_,he‘Corhpany,"

2001 . . 2000 . .. 2001 . - 2000

RMB'000 . RWB'000 . RMB'000  RMB'000

Income tax o SRR (39,423) 356 . (39,704) 6
VAT S - 74565 - 116,622 . 74630 121,265
Consurnption tax .~ o 33,846 - -32,752 . .. 33,846 32,750
Business tax B S o 2,602 2214 372 o201
“Othertaxes - - . 18,189 18,036 17,175 17,062
89,779 169,880 86,319 171,284
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(Prepared under FRC Accourniing Aues ana neglialions)

14.

Taxation continvew

(c) Deferred taxation
The Group and the Company -

2001 2006

RMB’000 RMB’000
At 1 January S - : 13,479 16,798
Fleversal of deferred taxation arising _ ‘ ‘ ,
from provision for inventories.and bad d_ebts (4,683) T (3,319)
_ At31 December . o 8,796 13,479

15

'There is no'-signlfican_t de_‘ferredta'x liability not provided for in the financial statements.

Short term loans

} ,Short term bank loans are unsecured Ioans without guarantee and payable in full when due The welghted .

. average xnterest rate of short term loans of the Group was 5 85% (2000 5.81 %) at 31 December 2001

16,

fr;réde credltors, fbil_'ls_ paya'ble_,{irecei‘pts ‘in__a'd’vanl‘:e and other payables_ |

B rhé'ré;a;eiho“ mateﬁal 'tradev'éreditors-,‘ receipts in advance and other payables‘ aged: over 3years '

“ ‘BIHS payable are malnly bank bl||S lssued tor the purchase of matenal merchandlses and products generally due »' -

in 3 to 6 months

T Except for the balances dnsclosed ln Note 30(e) there |s no amount due to shareholders who held more than 5%

. shareholdlng |ncluded in the balance of trade credltors bllls payable recelpts in advance and’ other payables

Ageing analysls of ‘trade' creditors,is as folvlows:
v L The Group ,
2001 2000
Amount . - Proportion. . ' ‘Amount - Proportion -
RMB'000 . % RMBOOO T %

Within three months .. 657,512 86.43 1,119,895 . 94.79

- Between three and six months . 73,754 9.70 35619 - 3.01
Over six months ‘ o 29,437 3.87 25,948 220

760,703 100.00 1,181,462 100.00
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- 18: Longtermloans
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16. Trade creditors, bills payable, receipts in advance and other payables cones

The Company

2001 ‘ 2000
Amount Proportion Amount . Proportion

RMB’000 % RMB'000 %

 Within three months ) ‘ 524,442 88.24 1,021,525 © 97.28

" Between three and six months L . 65,676 11.05 . 27414 - 261
Over six moriths ' v o 4,233 0.71 L1499 0.11

594,351 100.00 - 1,050,138 -  100.00

1 "?..’.b'i,videéhdfpayabie

The Group and the Company B
: )01 - .0 5 12000
N RMB_‘Q,QO‘__

" Final dividend proposed of AMB Nil pér sharé (2000; RMB 0,08) “.- " - 1. £ g 000

The Group TheCompany »
2001 S 2000,_ B ele 2000 2ooo'
RMB'000 -~ RMB'000 - RMB'000 - - RMB'000 -

L Aferfieyears” L 33,503 . - 41,5100 33,503 . 41510
Betweén three and fveyears . 1,389,954 321,623 - 1382554 . 48,774

o Between two and three years L o 1,302,002 439911 . 975,664 69,579

L Between one and two years RN 738,288 . 1060732 359,256 | 715,813

3,463,747 1,863,776 . 2750977 875476

“Within-oh‘eye‘ar: : _ o
Current portion of long term loans 1,076,541 893,745 731,502 494,547

4,540,288 ~  2757,521. 3,482,479 1,370,023
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18. Long term loans wontinued

Long term loans are analysed as follows:

TheGroup . -~ .~ The Company
a0
. Intérestrateat Original Exchange‘ 2001 2000°. - 2001 2000
Repayment terms and last payfnent‘date Interesttype 31December 2001 curency  Rate RMB’OOO RMB'000 -RMB'000.  RAMB'000

Arranged by Céritral Treasury of thie Company:

U.S: Dollar denominated: . S S ‘ ) 3 :
Payableseml-annuallymrough 2001 k Floatng - UBOR+07% - 827188 - 1'6‘,55is - 16.556 .
Payable semi- annuallythrough2002 , ‘ Fxed ~ 620% 6000 82766 49660 149008 49,660 ° 149,006

‘ Payableseml annua!lyfmmzom through2003 * Floating -~ uaomosss_’]_ 13,098 ‘312‘75,6 108407 180,711 - 108407 . 180,711
'Payab!eseml-annuanymughzommote(a)) Fed . . 710% 6505 82786 54000 72025 54009 . 72,025

. Payablé semi-annualy through 2008Notst@) - . Fixed -  .'1 | 150% 11700 82766 96,836 111,754 96,836 111,754
E ‘Payableseml-annuallymrough2015(Note(a).‘- | Floatng . UBOR+0S¥ 2181 82768 18054 6681 - 18054 6681

. Floatng . LBOR$0S¥" 500082766 41,383 - - | 41383 © -

Henmlnbn denomlnated
'_' Due|n2001 S
"\qu,!n.2002‘
Due in 2003 .
»Due|n20041 o
‘Buein2005 .0 '
‘Due|n2006 ‘
‘ 3”~'Other !oans due in 200

~ - 180000 - ,.5180000‘

| Floating "+ 594%-003% 395,000 395,000 395,000 "'}395000 o
Foatng s 288800 . 288840 T i .

Floating Cosoakc o o oss0000 .0k oaspgoo

' i ‘ ‘“3‘°3§". 1'~ Lo lop00000 ;‘1,000,000 .
S i:;‘_.‘l?itéresiﬁéé:-‘? T 15000 :1_5’,060' . 15,000 o g

. ‘- F[oabng 594%-503%

Aoty fnd;mdual'plané of the Compary:

‘Floating” . 608%-766% . . - 78000, . 78,000

Due in2001 . ,
Floaing " 585%:608% .. 7 . 165200 1652907 165200 - 165290 ¢

" Dug'in2002

Arranged by subsidiaries: o

S Dolar denominated: ‘ R : :
“ Duein2001 - S Fidaing UBOR41._‘I2%"’_ '_‘4"‘8.27‘66 C - 82,78 ST
Payablesemx-annuanymrough 2002 :  Floating »LIBOFH-O‘G% - 1,667 82766 13,794 s ,391 v - : , -
Payableseml-'annuanymrpugh 2004 Floating . | 245% 19,391 ' B8.2766 160,506 1‘68.,572 - CLe
Payable annuallymrouéh.gom L . - nteresthee . 2019 82766 24,155 - - -
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18. Long term loans (coniinuea

' The Group The Company
2001
Interest rate at Original Exchange 2001 2000 2001 2000
® _ Repayment terms and last payment date Interesttype 31 December 2001 currency Rae RMB'0G0 RMB'C00 RMB’000 RMB'00O
Arranged by subsidiaries (continued)
Japanese Yendenominated:
° Payable sarmi-annully through 2004 Fixed 56%565% 1388508 00630 87,489 137,934 . ;
Remnbi&enomir‘)ated;
" -Payable semi-annually through 2003 - iterestiee - - 59,110 88,310 -
Payable semi-annually through 2004, Fioatng 6.21% S 136,300 238,600 . -
Payable semi-annually fom 2003 through2004 ~ Floating  © -~ 7.18% ' 45,000 - -
" Payable annualy through 2004 ‘ - Interestfree 381,855 527,810 -
Payable annuall fom 2001 thiough 2005~ - Interest free : 29,600 37,000 . .
© Duein2002 - 0 Feathg . - 4.95% o 15,000 15000 . ;
| Duein2003 . D0 Floaing . 620%713% - ' 65,000 50,000 . .
. ‘buein2004% . . 0. Foaing - 6.24% o 40,000 - .
| Totalbngtermbarkloansoutstanding -0 oo 4540288 2757521 3,482,479 1,370023
lessAmourtsduewitincneyear o (1,076,541) (893,745  (731,502) (494,547)

" 'Amourts dugafterone year 3,463,747 1,863,776 2,750,977 875,476

Note: " (a) GQéréhteed by China Petrochermical Cdrporatvjonv :

Except for loans indicated as guaranteed, all loans are unsecured !Oéns withont guarantee.
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19. Other long term liabilities
Deferred income
' 't'he Group

2001 2000
RMB'000 . RMB'000

Cost: N , _
At 1 January and at 31 Decermber Co ‘ , 115,177 115,177

Accumulated amomsatlon e _ _ N
CAt1danuary oo ... ... 34554 . 23,036
Amortlsatlon forthe year R : R 11,518 . . 11,518

At31December o 46,072 34584

:‘Netvbook\ialue;“.i.:_ L e o T oo . o
AEB1 Decernber . oo 69,105 . 80,623

: ln 1998 the Group obta:ned the assets Ilabrlmes and employees of oertam busmesses and vanous other net

assets from the communlty of Jmshanwe» wnthou onetary consnderatlon The value of net assets obtamed

amounted to. RMB 15' 1 77 OOO nd was rec ded as deferred lnoome ln the coneolldated flnanolal statements
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(Prepared under PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

20. Share capital

The Group and the Company

2001 2000
RMB’000 - RMB'000
Registered capital: _
4,870,000,000 A shares of RMB 1 each 4,870,000 4,870,000
2,330,000,000 H shares of RMB 1 each .- ' | 2,330,000 - 2,330,000
7,200,000 7,200,000
Issued and paid up éapital ,
Shares not in trade:
4,150,000,000 A shares of RMB 1 each
of which: ' ' R ,
Domestic legal persons owned shares S 4,150,000 - 4,1‘5_0,0'00
»Total shares not in trade . - ‘ I o ‘ SO 4,150,000 - . 4,150, OOO
Shareé m trade:
720,000,000 A shares of RMB 1 edch
2,330, 000 000 H shares Of RMB 1 éach.
of which: . R _ . TR o
RMB ordmary A shares listed in the PRC . S : SR S 720,000 - 720,000
Foreign lnyestment H shares listed overseas =~ . " . . e 2,330,000 :i2.330,000
_ . Totaisharesin ‘fa.d‘? L. 3050000 3 959_090_
Total share capital [ T R 7,200,000 - -z,'zoob,ooo
All the A and H shares rank pari p'asé_u in all respects: -
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21. Capital reserves
The Group and the Company
2001 2000
RMB'000 " RMB'000

Balance at 1 January ' ' o 2,856,278 2,469,908
. Government grants : o o - 386,370
Balance at 31 December . - o o 2,856,278 2,856,278

Balance of oapltal reserves at-31 December is repl’esente'd by:
o R . . ' » The Group and the Company
Note . 2001 . . 2000
L » o o _ RMB '000 ) - RMB ‘000
Share premium e T 2,420,841 2,420,841
: Safé‘ty.fund - SR R EE @ 4,180 ‘;";4';180"-_»
© Valiationsurplus . 0T D I e 44,887 - .- "'4"4"‘887"_ e
U Gbvernment grants . oo e R 386,370 - - f 386 ;3705
e e B e 2,856,278 2856 278.‘

'(a) The safety fund represents gltts or. grants recerved from Chlna Petrochemlcal Corporatlon for enhancement '

’ of productlon safety

: (b) Valuatlon surplus represents the excess of fa|r value over the carrylng value of assets gzven.up |n part

exohange for mvestments

. ,(o)Government grants represent grants reoelved for the purchase of equlpment used for technology lm-‘

provements w

22, Surplus reserves

: The Group and the Company
Statutory Statutory : ,__Gene,ral Dlscretlonary
. surplus ." ‘ publlc ' ","‘su'rplus RS surplus R » o
. ‘Note reserve welfare fund- C reserve: vvre'serve L Total
o - ' : RMBOOO ’ RMBOOO RMBooo‘j"- RMB'000 RMB'000 - -
' Baiance at 1 January 2000 - R 7383, 658 651 569_ . 82,089 1280 514 . 2,747,830....

':"l"rans'ferred'f‘rom t‘heln'c‘ome . , ‘ . - o S . »
statement - ' @ 90,393 90,393 . . < 180,786 -
Balance at1 January 2001 - 824,061 - 741,962 82,0890 1,280,514 2,928,616

Transferred from the income . o R o ‘ »
statement . S0 7,460 - 7480 ok - 14,320
Balance at 31 December 2001 (a) 831,211 749122 82,089 1,280,514 2,9420936
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(Prepared under PAC Accourting Rules an

nd Regulaz‘ions)

of the Company Law

(continued)
eg and reguiations

29, Surplus reserves
jon of profit was m

€] Apprbprian
and the Articies of Associat‘ior\

ade in aocordance with the relevant rul

of the Company. ’

products for sale and substantially

om pr'mcipa\ o

perations
activity is the proce into petrochemicat

ssing of crude oili

23. | income fr

The Group's prinoipal
re sO

all of its _products al id in the PRC domestic markets.
income from principal operations represents the invoiced value of goods sold to customers, net of VAT.
iargest customers in 5001 are shown DelowW: -

- Amount

. RMB'000 ~ proportion

The ‘ﬂve

, Name of en’nty
L .‘Sinbpec Huadong Sa\es Corripahy S R 6;700.491 33.2%
Shangha\ Chlor—A\kah Chem\ca\ b 448,002 [T 2.2%
Company L\mited SREE
Chma Petroleum ‘& Chemical Corporatton - 426,727 o 2.1%
Shanghal Gaoqnao Branch S _ . - ‘
Chma tnternattonal Urnted Petro\eum & e .  ' L 306880 . e 1.6%
oLtd T : - o S
L SR 152,489 0.8%

Chemlca\s C

angha\ LPG Oﬁ\ce .

24, Business taxés».and surcharges (s -
| v . ' " The Group ’ : ‘Th‘é‘ company

2001 00 200 2000

© RMB0O00 RMB'000

AMB 000

RMB’000
433,244 403,334
102,470 104,458 - 85,901 85,607
: .. 36815 26,689

Oonsumptaon tax T
TGty construct\on tax SRR '
charge o 43,916 40,921

526,680

Education sUr
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25. Financial expenses

The Company

The Group,
2001 2000 2001 © 2000
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
interest expenses 330,381 355,469 274,346 277,687
Less: Interest income (40,719) (71,922) (30,814) (57,341)
Exchange loss 7,988 5,503 4,132 4,491
Less: Exchange gain (17,604) " (16,864) 211) -
280,046 272,186 247,453 224,837
26. Investment income/(losses) o |
. 2001 . - 2000 ' 200‘1‘ 2000
" RMB'000 . RMB'000  RMB’000 ~ ~ RMB'000
: f.»Cost method , o 44,727 56887 22,180  :20,'\439 -
,-Y'Shareof profltofsubSldlarles - — 87,583 85,865
""Share of loss of assoolates : (20,630) SRR ,\(‘64,491»)' o (39,463) (64,491)
. Amortisation of equ1ty R I ] :
,1|nve§lment_§ilﬁererloes (10,144) . . (10,144) (10,144) (10,144)
13853 - (17,788 © 60,156 ' . ' 31,669
'27. Non-operatingexpenses - .
' R The Group e _The Company . -
S 2001 2000,. ' - 2001 2000
'»»RMB 000‘ L HMB_ 000" RMB’000 RMB'000
Eﬁ’lployee reduction expenses | 171,033 . - 154,148 | -
Loss on disposal of fixed assets - 15,444 = - 16548 " 14,038 15,650
Donations D 1,425 -'1‘5",1‘2‘6 1,425 15,126
:_Otherexpenses ' 15,991 20,693 13,948 9,738
203,893 52,367 183,559 40,514

in ‘accordance Wlth the Group s voluntary employee reduotlon plan the Group reoorded employee reduction

expenses of RMB 171 033, 000 (2000: RMB Nll) during the year ended 31 Deoember 2001 in respect of the

: voluntary resignation of approx1mately 1 500 employees
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28.

29.

Appropriated ordinary dividend

Pursuant to a resolution passed at the Directors’ meeting held on 29 Mach 2002, a final dividend of RMB Nil
(2000: RMB 0.06 per share totalling RMB 432,000,000) was proposed for shareholders’ approval at the Annual
General Meeting.

Change in accounting estl.mate

.. During the year ended 31 December 2001, tne Group performed.an extensive review of the useful lives of certain -

- 30.

plant, maChinery, equipment and others. Based on the results, the Group has accordingly revised its estimate of
the useful lives of plant, machmery, equlpment and others from between 5 and 13 years to between 5 and 14
years with effect from 1 January 2001 These changes were made, after taklng account of commercial and
technologicat obsolescence as well as normal wear and tear to better reflect the estlmated penods dunng which’
such assets well remain in service. The change had the effect of decreasrng depreciation expense: by RMB
‘l 18,320, 000 and |ncreasmg profrt after taxatlon by RMB 100 572, 000 (RMB 0. 014 per share) for the year ended
31 December 2001. ) : : : :

Related partles and related party transactlons

- (a) Company havrng the: ablllty to exercase srgnmcant lnﬂuence over the Group

Name of Company L 1 3 Petroleum & Chemxcal Corporatlon ( Slnopec Corp“)
'Reglstered Address C _ No 6 HUii Xln Dong Jle Jla Chao Yang Ou Beumg

Scope.ofoperatlons ol }» : _Oll and gas operatrons conS|st|ng of explorlng for developlng and

_i . producnng crude onl and natural gas;'t ansportrng crude ail, natural gas

o "and products by plpellnes reflnlng crude onl lnto flnlshed petroleum

) ’products and marketlng crude oil; natural gas and reflned petroleum
' »products Chemlcal operatlons tncludlng the manufacturlng and .

f_.‘marketlng of a wide’ range of chemlcals for lndustrlal uses '

Relationship with the Company - The lmmedlate parent company

Economlc nature S ‘, B f‘_z'-‘,\Jolnt stock llmlted company
Authonsed representatrve ’ ' '

Registered capital -~ 6. 7'bilion (2000°AMB 83.9 billion)

 As at 31 Decerfiber 2001 Sinopec Corp héld 4 billion sfiarés of the Compary: |

[y Other related.parties

Ch|na Petrochemlcal Corporatlon (the ultlmate parent company)
Sinopec Finance Company Limited (subs:dlary of- the ultimate parent company)
Sinopec Zhenhai Refrnlng & Chemical Company Limited (subsrdlary of the lmmedlate parent company)

vSlnopec Huadong Sales Company (subsmlnary of the |mmed|ate parent company)
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30. Related parties and related party transactions (contnues

(¢) Mostof the transactions undertaken by the Group, during the year ended 31 December 2001 have been,
© effected with such counterparties and on such terms as have been determlned by Slnopec Corp and other
relevant authorities. o
Smopec Corp negotiates and agrees the terms of crude oil supply with supphers on a group baS|s Wthh is
then aliocated among its subSIdlanes mcludlng the Group, on a d:scretlonary bas:s Durlng the year the
value of crude oil purohased m accordance wnth anopec Corp's allocatxon was as follow
2001 ' - 2000
RMB 000 . .RMB'000 -
" .’ Purchases of crude oil : R o ‘ B 10,499,582 - - ;1"1,641 888 -
(@) Other transactions between the Group and(the‘Other_related parti‘e_,sfduring;the.year’were‘:as‘fottpws:‘ i
2001 5 2oooj i
RMB’OOO BN RMB OOO iR
Sales N ) ‘ R S i; - 7,353,082
Purchases .- Lol sl S T e 318,725
’_Repalrlng charges R R A 174,694
"Insurance expense_s S DR el 77,140
Cptersstindorne . TR EEHES 1,673

144

: (b) accounted for approxlmately 90% of transactlons of the" snmnlar nature :

N such transactlons and thIS has been conflrmed by the non- executrve Dlrectors e

Research and development expenses . L o ) -

,The sales and purchases transactlons between the Group and the other related partnes asid|sclosed |n note B

The Dxrectors of the Company are of the opmton that the above transactnons were entered |nto in the norrnal i

course- of busnness and on normal commercual terms or m accordance Wlth the agreements governlng’ \
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30. Related parties and related party transactions (continuec)

(e At31 Deoember, the Group’s balances with related parties are as follow:

Immediate Parent Company Other related parties

2001 2000 2001 2000

RMB’000  RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

Bilsreceivable LA 7sT - | -
Trade debtors 38,987 - 20,045 4,222 45,045
Adva_nce pa‘yments' . o R - . ) — .. - 84,133
Bills payable S 192,564 e 273,246 245,071

- Tradecreditors - . . 380936 12,201 462 . 555,800
: .:Otherp"ayabl“e,sl UL 66,695 25400 - 19,509 - -

) o Time deposits in related parties

U TheGroup The Company

" jiRMB_:._OQQ; RMBI000

- Cashatbankandinhand ¢+ i 204,175 386189 ° 203,794 - 386,189

31 Retlrement schemes

. As strpulated by the relevant regulatlons the Group partlclpates in a def ned oontnbutlon retlrement plan organlsed
» by the’ Shanghal Munac:pal Govemment for lts staff The Group ls requtred to make contrlbutlons to the retlrement
plan at a rate of 22 5% of the salarles bonuses and certaln allowances of |ts staff A member of the plan-is entrtled

i to a pensron equal to a flxed proportlon of the salary prevalllng at hlS retlrement date The Group has no other
" »matenal obhgat|on for the payment of pensron beneflts assocrated with thls plan beyond the annual oontnbutlons
64” dated 29 December 1995

descnbed above In addrtlon pursuant to a dov"“"ument “Lao Bu Fa (1 995) N

: tssued by the Mlnlstry of Labour of the PHC the Company has set up a supplementary deflned contnbutlon

: retlrement plan for the beneflt of employees Employees who have served the Company for flve years or more

7 may partlmpate in thls plan The Company and partlmpatlng employees make deflned contnbutlons to their

‘pensnon savnngs account accordlng to the plan.’ The assets of this plan are held separately from those of the

: Company inan lndependent fund admtnlstered by a commlttee consnstlng of representatlves from the employees

and the Company I 2001; the Company s oontrlbutlon to thls plan amounted to RMB 25 741,000 (2000: RMB
- 26 516; OOO)
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32. Capital commitments
In addition to. oornrnltments of outstandmg oaplta| contrlbutnons as dlsclosed ln Note 10 further capxtal commltments

outstandlng at 31 December are as follows
The Gr‘o‘up'a;nd the Company
2001' L . 2000
RMBI000 . ' RMB'0OG -~

Contracted but not provnded for SN ' S S | 4,631,866 .. 61,_583,-805
Authorlsed by. the Board but not contracted for B 1,122,193 . 1,1,59;875

5,754,059 ... 7,743,680

33 Contmgent |Iabl|ltleS

At 31 December contlngent [ ablhtles are as fol!ows

Guarantees ISSU

favour of

315,830
119,766 = =

1,164,637
315,830
88,530

» -subsndlanes -
© - associates
.= joint ventures®

L third parties |

435,59 1,568,097 1401818

Guarantees lssuecl’ o

banks in favour of subsxdlarles assocrates and Jomt ventures are glve to the extent of the R

Company 'S respectwe rnterest in these entmes

34, Events after the balance sheet date

"~ To the date of this report, the Group has no significant events after the balance sheet date that need to be

disclosed.

6. | S E
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35. Segment information

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s business segments, the format of which is based on
the Group's management and internal reporting structure. In view of the fact that the Company and its subsidiaries
operate mainly in the PRC, no geographical segment information is presented.

The Group evaluates performance based on operating profits before income tax and ncn—operating'income and
expenses. Certain administrative expenses are allocated based on the percentage of sales.” -

Inter-segment transfer pricing is based on cost plus an appropriate margin, as specified by the Group policy.

The Group prtncipally operates in four operating segments: synthetic fibres resing and plaStivcs ‘intermediate
petrochemicals and petroleum products. All of the Group s products are produced through mtermedrate steps
: from the pnncrpal raw matenal of crude orl The spe0|f|c products of each segment are as follows

.
@

B " used ln cable jacketrng, sheetlng, the manufacture of moulded P

r f|lms or sheets and tnjectlon moulded products such as houseware'

@iy

()

W)

. The lntermedlate petrochemlcals segment pnmanly produces ethylene
. petrochemlcals produced by the Group are used by the Group as raw maten“'ls ln the productlon of other

The synthetic fi bres segment produces prlmanly polyester and acryllc ﬁbres pnmanly used in the textlle and-

apparel lndustrles

The resins and plastlcs segment produces’ prlmarlly polyester chlps Iow densuty polyethylene resrns and
fllms polypropylene resms and PVA granules The polyester ChIDS are us 3din the processrng of polyester ‘
flbres and constructlon coatrng materlals and contalners Low densrty poly, ‘ylene ’sms and plastlcs are

and for agncultural and packaglng uses Polypropylene resms are

and automobtle parts

: petrochemlcals resins, plastlcs and synthetlc flbres A portlon of the |ntermed|ate petrochemtcals as well as
- certaln by products of the productlon process are sold to outsrde customers : .

The Group s petroleum products segment has crude oul dlstrllatlon facnlmes used to produce vacuum and
atmospherlc gas oils. used as feedstocks of the Group s downstream processmg fac” les Resrdual oit and .

low ‘octane gasollne fuels are produced prlmarlly as a co-product of the crude orl dlstlllatlon process A
_ proportlon of the residual orl is further processed lnto quallf ed reﬁned gasohne and dlesel on In addition, the

Group produces a variety of other transportatlon lndustrlal and household heatlng fuels such as diesel oils,

jet fuels heavy oils and llquefled petroleum gases

All other operatlng segments represent the operating Segments whlch”do not meet the quantitative threshold
for determlnlng reportable: segments These |nclude tradlng. consumer products and servrces and a vanety
of other commercial activites, Wthh are not allocated to the above four operatlng segments
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"35 Segment reportmg (continuec)
L ; _Income from prmcupal operatlons

2001 2000
'RMB’000. RMB'000

_ Synthetic Fibres~ - ' . ‘ f o E L
T Externalsales. . .- T 3,233,010 3,632,531
. Lo _IhterSeérhent sales < . R e 1,358 21102

' 'Sub tota| PR o 3,234,368 3653633

'H-Resms and Plastlcs e T T I R R ,
_External sales . .. L e TR T L N PR 5,666,218 - - 6,037,177
. Infert egmen"‘”ales T B e e e T 26,941 0 25,401

5,693,159 . 6, 062 578

2,123,670 ' 2,250,792
4,584,642 4,920_,795 .

6,708,312 7, 171 587 -

8,225,905 . 7.8 884,270,
544,370 = 582112

8,770,275 “8 466,382

948,593 1,472,498
1,346,082 * ..'1,382,080

2,294,675 -. 2 8'54 57'8‘

-Elihqihati_ons-,of-jntérsc_eg’m'eﬁt sales L (6,503 393) (6 931; 490)

20,197,396 ‘. 21 277 268
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35 Segment repoﬁing (continued)

Cost of principal operations
R 2001 2000
RMB'000 RMB’000

Syntetic Fibres ST 3,060,790 3,250,117
Res«ns and Plastlos T o V-_ R o 4,929,875 ' 4979435
intermediate Petrochem|cals e ‘ o 1 ‘ o 1,848,277 v'1,8‘74,1061

g Petroleum Products o e T o - 7420491 - -'16';"/'11_,515_
Allothers . e T “-‘ 582,187 1,115,563

Total T o 7841620 17,989,601

2000
“RMB'000

873,414
1,067,742

172,220
736,343
275,303
805,414 172,755
366,406 '3

,' Petroleum Product 5
“AN others

Tolal 2,355,776

s 36 _»Comparatlve figui es '

' Certam comparatuve flgures in the ﬂnancnal statements have been reclassmed 1o conform wnth the current

year 's: presentatlon




Other than the dlfferences ln classmcatlon of certaln flnanCIal statements assertlons and the accountlng treatrent

of the ltems descnbed below there are no matenal dlfferences between the Group’ S f nancnal statements prepared =

in accordance W|th IAS and PRC Accountmg Rules and Regulatlons The maJor dlfferences are:

@

~ statements

' lnappropnate to recognlse such excess as a gann as its reallsatlon is uncertaln

‘ Under IAS the bUlIdlng

By lncome statement once t 1€

Under lAS to the extent that funds. are borrowed generally and used for the purpose of obtalnlng a quallfymg
asset; the. borrownng costs should be capltallsed as part of the cost: of that asset Under PRC Accountlng

Hules and Flegulatlons only borrowmg costs on funds that are speCIally borrowed for constructlon are ellglble;ff i

for capltallsatlon as flxed assets The deferred tax effect of the above |s recognlsed in the lAS fmanc:al :

Under PRC Aocountlng‘ 'ules and Flegulatlons the excess of falr value over the carrylng value of assets i
,glven up in part exchange for mvestments should be credlted to capltal reserve fund Under lAS it lsg :

rlg s'of staff dormltones ‘are cons:dered to be of no value and wntten off to the e

employees have acqulred the legal tltles Under PRC Acoountlng Hules and C

o Regulatlons the amount\of such nghts wntten of

o ,",‘”‘(V) U
IR the penod end date: are reCOg €
o :'as a |Iabl|lty atiits declaratlon date

150

lASf anC|al statem nts ln 2000 the Dlrectors

‘ er the PRC Accountlng Rules and Regulatlons deends relatmg to an accountlng perlod declared atter :
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: Effects on the Group's profit attributable to shareholders and shareholders’ equity of significant differences between

P

IAS and PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations are summarised below:

@
Year ended 31 December
2001 2000
Note RMB'000 RMB'000
g. Profit attributable to shareholders under PRC
Accounting Rules and Regulations 71,604 903,932
Adjustments:
o Capitalisation of borrowing costs (i) 52,288 -
‘ Deferred tax effect on capitalisation of borrowing
costs (i) (7,843) -
Deferred tax ‘effect on building use rights of staff
dormitories written off (iii) - (47,422)

Profit attributable to shareholders under IAS* 116,049 856,510

As at 31 December

2001 2000
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
i Shareholders’ equity under PRC Accounting \
Rules and Regulations 13,672,495 13,817,038
Adjustments:
Capitalisation of borrowing costs ' (i) 52,288 -
Deferred tax effect ' (i) (7,843) -
Valuation surplus (ii) (44,887) (44,887)
Building use rights of staff dormitories written off (iii) - (316,147)
Government grants ©o(iv) (386,370} (386,370)
Dividend declared post balance sheet date (v) - 432,000
Shareholders’ equity under IAS™* 13,185,683 13,501,634

*  The above figures are extracted from the financial statements prepared in accordance with IAS which have
o been audited by KPMG.
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(3,925)

116,049

37,054
21,703
133,491

24,318
(32,485)

300,130

US$ 0.005

RMB 0.042

(9,252)

(7,867)

(72,114)
2,938

(76,581)

(65,113)

24,318
107,136
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(@) . Forelgn exchange gams and losses ,
Forelgn exchange dlfferences on funds borrowed for constructlon are capitalised as property, plant and
eqmpment to the extent that they are- regarded as an adjustment to interest costs during the: construction
penod In the years ended 31 Decermber 2000 and 2001, no foreign exchange dlfferences were capitalised
Under U S. GAAF’ all forelgn exohange galns and fosses on foreign
In'2000 and 2001, the U S GAAP adjustments represent

to property plant and’ equlpment
currenoy debt are :ncluded in current earnlngs
the ef‘fect of amortlsatlon of amounts prevnously capltallsed

. (b) Capltallsatlon of property, plant and equrpment

December 2000/and 2001 on the

the revaluatlon surplus
from the U S. GAAP
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Notes (continued):

Recently issued accounting standards (conf/ﬁued)

SFAS No. 143

In-June 2001 the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, “Acoountnng for Asset Retlremeht Obligations”. SFAS No.
143 requtres the Group to record the fa;r value of an asset retxrement oblngatton as a habnhty in the period in
whrch it mcurs a Iegal obhgatlon assocnated wrth the retrrement of tanglble Iong Irved assets that result from
the aoqulsmon constructlon development and/or normal use of the assets The Group also records a

. correspondlng asset whlch is depreolated over the llfe of the asset Subsequent to the initial measurement
. of the asset retlrement obltgauon the obllgatnon wrll be adjusted at the end of e ch perlod to reflect the

osal of Long-Lived
s of APB Opinion
of.a Business,

‘the dlsposal

entation issues

unting'fora”
prov13ions' ‘of -

presentatton

ent:assessment
t:for assets
e adoption:date to
ial effects that adoption
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Registered Office

Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited
48 Jinyi Road, Jinshan District, Shanghai, PRC
Postal Code: 200540 Tel: (8621)5794 3143

Fax: (8621)5794 0050 Telex: 33484 SPC CN
Website: www.spc.com.cn

E-mail: spc@spc.com.cn

Initial Registered Office: S
The Company established on 29 June 1993, the legal
address of the Company was Jinshanwei, Jinshan Dis-
trict, Shanghai, the People's Republic of China.

Chang of the Company's Name and Legal
Address

After obtaining shareholders' approval at the 1999 annual
general meeting of the Company and the relevant gov-
ernment approval in PRC, the Company changed its
name to "Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company
Limited® and the legal address to "48 Jinyi Road, Jinshan
District, Shanghai, the People's Republic of China® on
12 October 2000.

The Company did not change its name and legal address
in 2001,

The registration number of industrial and
commercial enterprises:
3100001002263

The tax registration number :
31004513221229

Stock Exchange Listings

A Shares: Shanghai Securities Exchange
Stock code: 600688

H Shares: The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited
Stock code: 338

ADRs: New York Stock Exchange

’ Stock code: SHI

Ratio: 1 ADS=100 H Shares
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Registrars

HKSCC Registrars Limited
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Publications

The Company’s interim and annual reports are
published in October and May respectively.

As required by the United States securities
laws, the Company will file an annual report in
Form 20-F with the Securities and Exchange
Commission before 30 June.

Copies of the interim and annual reports as well as the
Form 20-F, once filed, will be available at:

People’s Republic of China:

Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited
Secretary Office of the Board of Directors

48 Jinyi Road, Jinshan. District, Shanghai, PRC
Postal Code: 200540

Tel: (8621)5794 3143

Fax: (8621)5794 0050

Outside of PRC:

Rikes Communications Limited

(an affiliate of Edelman Public Relations Worldwide)
Rm 701, Wanchai Central Building

89 Lockhart Road

Wanchai

Hong Kong

Tel: (852)2520 2201

Fax: (852)2520 2241

IMPORTANT:  The Directors jointly‘and sevérally accept full

responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and
completeness of the information contained in
this report and confinm that there are no material
omission, misrepresentation or material misleading
statements in this report.
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Resolutions passed
at 2001 Annual General Meeting

The Board of Directars of Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited (“the Company™) is pleased to announce that the 2001
Annual General Meeting ("AGM”) was held on 18th June 2002 at Jinshan District, Shanghai, the People s Republic of China (ihe
“PRC™). The AGM was attended by members of the Company in person or by proxy holding approximately 4,615 million shures.
representing approximately 64.09% of the Company s total share capital, which formed the quorum of the meeting  uccordunce with
i @ the relevant regulutions stipulated by the Company s articles of association and the PRC Company Law and relevant regulorions of the
PRC. The Company s Chairman, Lu Yiping, presided over the meeting. After consideration by the attending shareholders, the following

motions were passed as ordinary resolutions:

I

(]

The ieport of the Directors for the year ended 31st December 2001 was adopted (4,394.21 million vaotes in favour, constituting
9Y. 8% of the votes; 900,000 votes against, constituting 0.02 % ot the votes; and 168.95 million abstentions);

The report of the Supervisory Committee for the year ended 3{st December 2001 was adopted (4,444.77 million votes in favour,
constiruting 99.98 % of the votes; 870,000 votes against, constituting 0.02 % of the votes; and [68.95 million abstentions);

The Audited Statement of Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st December 2001 was adopted (4,449 .90 million vares
in favour, constituting 99.98% of the vote; 910,000 votes against, constituting 0.02%; and 163.78 mullion abstentions);

The Profit Appropriation Plan of the Company for the year ended 3[st December 2001 was approved (4.447.95 million vates in
favour. constituting 99.86 % of the votes; 6.22 million votes against, constituting 0.14% of the votes; and 160.4)million
abstentions) as follows:

Net profit of the Company for the year ended 31st December 200! amounted to RMB71,604,000 under PRC Accounting
Regulations or RMB 116,049,000 under the International Accounting Standards (“IAS™). In accordance with the regulations of
the Ministry of Finance and the Company s articles ot association, RMB 7,160,000 and RMB 7,160.000 (each (0% out of the
profir) were transferred to the statutory surplus reserve and the statutory public welfare fund respectively, leaving distributable
profits of RMB 57,284,000 (RMB 101,729,000 under IAS). Together with RMB 515,997,000 (under PRC Accounting
Reguiutions). or RMBS15,997 000 (under [AS) brought forward from retained profits, profit available for disteiburion to
shareholders amounted to RMB 573,281,000 under the PRC Accounting Regulations, or RMB 617,726,000 under [AS.

The Company will not declare a final dividend for year 2001 or increase its share capital by transferring any amount from reser ve
Funds.

The reappointment of KPMG Huazhen and KPMG., as the Company s PRC and international auditors respectively for the year
ending 31st December 2002 was approved and the Directors were authorised to fix their remuneration; (4.448.64 million vortes
i favour, constituting 99.97% of the votes; [.38 million votes against, constituting 0.03% of the votes; and (64 .54 miliion

abstentions);

The appomtment of the following 14 persons as Directors to the Fourth session Board of the Company with Gu Chuunxun. Wany

Yongshou and Wang Xinyu being independent non-executive directors:
(1Y Mro Lu Yiping (4,441.27 million votes in favour, constituting 99.97% ot the votes; .24 million votes against., constituting

0.03% of the votes; and 172.08 million abstentions)

Iy Me Xu Kaicheng (4,441.27 million votes in favour, constituting 99.97% of the votes; 1.24 million vores against.

constituting 0.03% of the votes; and 172.08 million abstentions)

(3) Mr. Rong Guangdao (4,441.27 million votes in favour, constituting 99.97% of the votes; 1.24 million vores against,

consfituning 0.03% of the votes; and 172.08 million abstentions)

4y Mr. Feng lianping (4,441.27 million votes in favour, constituting 99.97% of the votes; .24 million votes agains.

constituting 0.03% of the votes; and 172.07 million abstentions)

(5)  Mr. Zhang Zhiliang (4,441.27 miilion votes in favour, constituting 99.97% of the votes; 1.24 million votes ugainst.

constituring 0.03% of the vot=s; and 172.08 million abstentions)

() Mro hang Baoxing (4,441.27 million votes in favour, constituting 99.97% of the votes;
constituting 0.03% of the votes; and 172.08 million abstentions)

E.24 mullion vores against,

{7y Moo Ll Weichang (4,441.27 million votes in favour, constituting 99.97% of the votes; |.24 million votes against, constituting
(0.03% of the votes; and 172.08 million abstentions)

(&) Mr Liu Wenlong (4,441.26 million votes in tavour, constituting 99.97% of the votes; 1.24 million votes against. consruting
D.053% of the votes, and 172.07 million abstentions)

(9)  Mr -Zhang Baojian (4,441.26 million votes in favour, constituting 99.97% of the votes; 1.24 million vores against.

constituting 0.03% of the votes; and 172.09 million abstentions)

(1 Mro “hang Honglin (4,441.26 million votes in favour, constituting 99.97% of the votes; .24 million vores agains

constituning 0.03% of the votes;, and 172.09 million abstentions)
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Ciiy e Huoang Jian (4,441.26 million votes in favour, constituting 99.97% ot the votes; 1.24 miflion votes against, canstituting
15.03% of the votes; and 172.09 million abstentions)

12y My iu Chuanxun (4,441.26 million votes in favour, constituting 99.97% of the votes; 1.24 million voies agains.
constirnting 0.03% of the votes; and 172.07 million abstentions)

i3y Mro Wang Xinyu (4,441.26 million votes in favour, constituting 99.97% of the votes; 1.24 million votes against. consiituiing
0.03% of the votes; and 172.09 million abstentions)

(14) Mro Wang Yongshou (4,441.26 million votes in favour, constituting 99.97% of the votes; 1.24 million voics agninat.
consittnring 0.03% of the votes; and 172.09 million abstentions)

6-2. tppointment of the following 5 persons as members of the Fourth session Supervisory Committee of the Compuny
tty o My Dn Chongjun (4,441.27 million votes in favour, constituting 99.97% of the votes; .24 million votes againsi.
constituting 0.03% of the votes; and 172.08 miilion abstentions)
sAs. Zhang Jianjun (4,441.27 million votes in favour, constituting 99.97% ot the votes; 1.24 million vares avainst
constituring 0.03% of the votes; and 172.07 million abstentions)
(3y W Lau Xiangyang (4,441.27 million votes in favour, constituting 99.97% of the votes; .24 million vores against.
canstituting 0.03% of the votes; and 172.08 million abstentions)
t4y  Mro flhen Xinyuan (4,441.26 million votes in favour, constituting 99.97% of the votes; 1.24 million vores against,
constitnting 0.03% of the votes; and 172.09 million abstentions)
(5)  Mr. Liv Xiangdong (4,441.26 million votes in favour, constituting 99.97% of the votes; [.24 million voares againsr.
constituting 0.03% of the votes; and 172.09 million abstentions)
7. The following motion was passed as a special resolution (4,272.65 million votes in favour, constituting 96.56% of the vores:

152,00 million votes against, constituting 3.44% of the votes; and 172.98 million abstentions):

(i) the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to make such amendments to Article 20, Article 21 and
Article 24 of the articles of association of the Company as it thinks fit so as to increase the registered share capiial of the
Sompiany and to reflect the new capital structure of the Company upon the allotment and issuance of shares of the Company
as conremplated in special resolution 7(b) below;

(hy  subject ro the passing of the special resofution 7(a) above and subject to special resolution 7(d), the exercise by rhe Directors
of the Company during the Relevant Period of all the powers of the Company to separately or concurrently allor and issue
domestic shares or overseas listed foreign shares or securities convertible into such shares or options or warcunts or similar
fights o subscribe for any domestic shares or overseas listed foreign shares in the Company and to make an offer or
agreement or grant an option which would or might require domestic shares or overseas listed foreign shares to he atlorred
and issued be and s hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

(<) rhe approval in special resolution 7(b) shall authorise the Directors of the Company to make an offer or agreement or grant
an option during the Relevant Period which would or might require domestic shares or overseas listed foreign shares ro he
allotred and issued either during or after the end of the Relevant Period;

(d)  rhe aggregate amount of domestic shares or overseas listed toreign shares allotted or agreed to be allotted by rhe Directors
st the Company pursuant to the approval in special resolutions 7(b) and 7(c), otherwise than pursuant to (i) a rights issue;
{11) the exercise of the conversion rights under the terms of any securities which are convertible into domestic shares or
averseas listed tforeign shares of the Company; (iii) the exercise of rights of subscription under the terms of any warrants
issued by the Company; or (iv) any scrip dividend or similar arrangement providing tor the allotment of domesric shares
or overseas listed foreign shares in lieu of the whole or part of a dividend on domestic shares or averseus listed foreign
shares of the Company in accordance with the articles of association of the Company. shall not exceed 20 per cent of each

i existing issued domestic share capital and overseas listed foreign share capital of the Company; and

tey  For the purpose of this special resolution 7. “Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this special resolution
7 until whichever is the earlier of:

1) Ihe conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company following the passing of this special resolution 7:
(1) the expiration of the 12 month period following the passing of this special resolution 7; or

(i1} the date on which the authority set out in this special resolution 7 is revoked or varied by a special resolution of ihe
members of the Company in general meeting.

“Righrs issne™ menns an offer of shares open tor a period fixed by the Directors of the Company to holders ot shares of rhe Company
on the repisier of members of the Company on a fixed record date and, where appropriate. the holders of other equity securitics of rhe
Compuny entitled 1o be offered therein, in proportion to their then holdings of such shares or other equity securities (subject 1o such
exclusions nr orher arrangements as the Directors of the Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation to fractionul entitlements
ared to any cesteictions or obligations under the laws of any relevant jurisdiction, or the requirements of any recognised

or haviny rey
ody or any stock exchange)”.

regularor:
The resobmiions seif out above are those passed at the 2001 Annual General Meeting of the Company.

As cernitied byoand stated in the legal opinion issued by, Mr. He Fei of Haiwan & Partners, Beijing. the 2001 Annual General Meening
of Sinopee shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited complies with the provisions of the relevant laws and Articles of Association of

the Companyn selarion to the convening and holding of the Meeting, the voting procedure adopted at the Meeting and the qualifications

of all persons who artended the Meeting.
By order ot the Bonrd
Zhang Jingming
Company Sevrciary

Shangiar, (8th June 2002
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All the above appointments take effect from today.
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Announcement of the First Meeting of the Fourth Session of
the Board of Directors of
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited

The hirst meeting of the fourth session of the board of directors of Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company
lLimited (the “Company”) was held in Shanghai on 18 June 2002. Ten of the fourteen directors who should attend
the meeting were present. The other four directors, Messrs. Xu Kaicheng, Liu Wenlong, Zhang Baojian and
Huang Jian, who were absent due to work, 1rrevocably authorized Mr. Lu Yiping to exercise voting rights on their
behalf, The members of the Supervisory Committee and sentor management of the Company attended as
non-voting delegate. Therefore, the quorum was present in accordance with the provisions of the Company Law
® of the People s Republic of China and the articles of association of the Company. Mr. Lu Yiping, a Director,
presided over the meeting. The tollowing resolutions were passed after consideration.

Mr. Lu Yiptag and Mr. Xu Kaicheng are elected as Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Board respectively.

Messrs. Lu Yiping, Xu Kaicheng, Rong Guangdao, Feng Jianping, Zhang Zhtliang, liang Baoxing and Li
Weichang are executive directors. The Board entrusted the executive directors to exercise the power to
deal with the daily business decision-making of the Company including investment projects each with a
total investment less than RMB 50 milhion, reforming and adjusting internal management rules and
system. The executive directors will aperiodically convene meetings to make decisions on their routine
duties. The executive directors should resolve by passing resolutions with affirmative votes of two-thirds
of executive directors. The executive directors meeting shall be convened by the Chairman or one
executive director designated by the Chairman. The resolution passed by the executive directors meeting

shall be delivered to directors in time.

Mr. Lu Yiping is appointed the President of the Company and Messrs. Rong Guangdao, Feng Jianping,
Zhang Zhiliang, Liv Xunfeng, Wu Haijun and Yin Jihai are appointed the Vice-Presidents of the Company.
Mr. Han Zhihao is appointed the chief financial officer of the Company. Their respective terms of
appointment are the same as the term of the current session of the directors of the Company.

Mr. Zhang Jingming is appointed concurrently as the secretary of the Company and the director of the
Secretary Office to the Board of Director. His term of appointment 1s the same as the current session of
the directors of the Company or until the Board designates his successar or the Board dismisses him before
his term of the appointment or there is a vacancy for the post. Mr. Tang Weizhong 1s appointed the

securities representative of the Company.

The Company s ‘Self-Check Report on Establishing Modern Enterprise System for listed compunies as
required by China Securities Regulatory Committee and the State Economic & Trade Commission was
approved to be submitted.

The ‘Rules and Regulation on Internal Control ot the Company s Information Disclosure was approved

and goes into effect.

By order of the Board
Zhang Jingming
Company Secretary

Shangha, 18 June 2002
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Announcement of the First Meeting of the Fourth Session of
the Supervisory Committee of
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited

It is announced that the first meeting of the fourth session of Supervisory Committee of Sinopec Shanghai
Petrochemical Company Limited was held on 18 June 2002 at the Company s headquarter. Six of the seven
members who should attend the meeting were present. The meeting unanimously passed the resotution that Mr.
Du Chongjun was elected the Chairman of the Supervisory Committee. The meeting also approved the
appointment of Director and Deputy Director of the Supervisory Committee Office.

Supervisory Committee
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited

Shanghar, 18 June 2002
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